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Karen Jones

From: Megan [megan.hobsond8@bigpond.com)

Sent; Frday, 20 April 2012 12:42 PM

To: Brad Buifoni

Subject: RE: Updated Affidavit
Hi Brad,
I've received the updated Affidavit but bave not had an opportunity today to get it signed by a JP and now
my Visitors have arrived so it's not going to be done until Monday. I will sand it to you once | have it done. |
will updata the dates on the document te 22 April, )
Kind regards, Magan
From: Brad Buffoni [mailta:brad.buffoni@harmers.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 19 Apiil 2012 7:25 PM
To: Megan
Subject: RE: Updated Affidavit
Borry for previolls message Megan, been in a meeiing all afternoon and am working rmy way through all of
this aﬁernccn S messages .
Thanks for your amendments. Could you please execute the attached version of the afidavit? [ have saved all
your changes, fixed some formatting and added the polifician's surnemes where you added the bit about
mernibership of the Liberal Parly at the end, hope that is CK
Kind regards
Brad
Brad Buffoni
Special Counsel Litfgation and Investigations
D+61 2599938519 [ T+61 2 9267 4322 | F +61 2 9264 4295
E brad buffoni@harmers.com.au | W www.hanmmers.com.au
A Level 28, St Martins Tower, 31 Markst Strest, Sydney NSW 2000

HA c;rir,rrll:icaF Lumrers
Harmers Workplace Lawyers — “Employment Specialist Law Firm of the Year”
ALB Ausfralasian Law Awards Winner 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010 & 2011
CONFIDENTIAL COMMUMICATION - This e-meil and any files transmitted with it are confidential and ars intended solely for the
use of the addressee. |f you are not the intended recipient be advised that you have recelved this e-maflin error and that any use,
dissernination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mafl and any file attachments is strictly prohibited. if you have recetved this
e-mail in error, please immediztsly notify us by telephone af +B1 (32) 8267 4322 or +51 {03) 9612 2300 or +61 (07) 20416 8000 or
by reply e~mail to the sender, You must destroy the original transmissivn and s contents, Yeu will be reimbursed for reasonable
costs incumed in nofifying us.
A Please consider the environment before ptinfing this emall.
From: Megan [mailtomegan.hobsonC8@bigpond.co
Sent: Thursdzy, 19 April 2012 4:32 PM
To: Brad Buffoni
Subject: Updated Affidavit
21
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Hi Brad, attached is my amended Affidavii, just correcting some of the statzmants (names etc). Please return
amended as you see fit and | will do my best to get it witnessed tomorrow but will have to let you know as
my day progresses.
¥ind regards, Megan
22
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Anmnexure Certificate

No. NSD580 of 2012
Federal Court of Australia

District Registry: New South Wales

Division: Fair Work

James Hunter Ashby
Applicant

The Commonwealth & Aner
Respondents

This is the annexiire marked MDH-3 produced and shown to MICHAEL DANIEL
HARMER at the time of affirming his affidavit onZ3Tuly 2012.

before me:

...............................

Qualification
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MDH- 3

From: Megan [megan.hobscn0B8@bigpond.com]

Seni: Tuesday, 17 April 2012 9:17 AM
To: Brad Buffoni

Subject: Stat Declaration - Megan Hobson
Attachments: Stat Declaration.pdf

Hi Brad, as discussed here is my statutory declaration.

Kind regards, Megan

22/07/2012 28
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Annexure Certificate

- No. NSD580 of 2012
Federal Court of Australia

Disirict Registry: New South Wales

Division: Fair Work

James Hunter Ashhy
Applicant

The Commonwealth & Anor
Respondents

This is the annexure marked MDH-4 produced and shown to MICHAEL DANIEL
HARMER at the time of affirming his affidavit on23July 2012.

before me:

Qualification
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From: Leon Zwier [LZwier@abl.com.au]
Sent:  Friday, 4 May 2012 10:55 AM

To: Brad -Buifoni

Cc: - Henry Skene; Nicole Flint; Sue Kee
Subject: Megan Hobson

Dear Mr. Buffoni
My work place relations partner Henry Skene and | act for Megan Hobson,
| hava enly received preliminary instructions.

Would you please no longer communicate with my client directly or indirectly. All future communications from
you or your ofiice should be directed o Henry Skene and me.

Yours sincerely

Leon Zwier | Pariner

Arncld Bloch Leibler | Level 21, 333 Collins Strest, Melbourne Victoria 3000
T: +61 3 8220 5646 | F: +61 3 9229 5603

lzwier@abl.com.au | www.abl.com.au
Arnold 8loch Leibler acknowledges the fraditional owners of country throughowut Ausfralia,

———— Disclalmer —————F————
Thfs emai and any attachmenis ara confidentia! and may contain privileged information. ¥ you are not the inferded redipient you must not
disclase, print, copy or use this emal oc any affachments, [f you have recelved this message in efror, please notify the sender immediately and
delefe it from your sysiem. -

Amold Bloch Leibler does not accepl liability for any loss or damage {whether direct, Indirect, consequantial or economic) however caused, and
whether by negligence of otherwise, which may result directly or indirectly from this emait or any attachments (fncluging as a result of your failure
ta scan this email for viruses or as a result of intsrference or unauthorised access during communication). It any event, eur lability is kmied to
fhe cost of re—supplying this communication,

22/07/2012
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Farmm 59
Rule 29.02(1) ‘
Affidavit
‘ o No.  NSD 580 0f2012
Federal Court of Australia
District Regisiry: New South Wales
Division; Fair Work

James Hunter Ashby
Applicant

Commonwealth of Australia
First Respondernt

Petfer Slipper
Second Respondent

Affidavit of:  Michael Daniel Harmer |
Address: Level 28, St Martins Tower, 31 Market Street, Sydney, NSW
Occupation:  Solicitor

Date: 31 August 2012
Contents

Bocument | Details Paragraph | Page
number _

WMDH 5 Table of text messages. 10 7

Letter to Respandents attaching affidavit of
MDH & Clinical Associate Prefessor Phillips dated 11 288
| 20 July 2012. ' '

MDH 7 Letter to Respendents-from Harmers 13 304

Wotkplace Lawyers dated 6 August 2012

Filéd-on behalf of James Ashby, Applicant
HARMERS WORKPLACE LAWYERS
Address forservice:

Level 28, St Marfins Tewer Tel 02 9267 4322,
31 Market Sireet Fax: 02 5264 4235,
SYDNEY NSW 2800 Emaf:

michael.harmerharmers.com.ay

[Form spproved B1/O82011]_ .

L e
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1, Michast Daniel Harmet 'of Level 28, St Martins Tower, 31 Market Street, Sydniey,
NSW affirm as follows:

1050

1 [ -ary the solicitor for the applicant and the sole proprietor of the firm, Harmers.

Workplace Lawyers. | have affirmed & prior affidavit in these proceedings on 23

July 2012 (first affidavit).

2 This affidavit is affirmed following:

(a) the defivery of judgment by his Honeur Justice Rares in Ashby v
Comimomwealth of Australia [No. 3) 2012 FCA 788 where his Honour
found at [12] that the heating of the two inferfocufory applications
presently before the Court is an “inferacufory proceeding” in which the
hearsay rule will not apply by forde of section 75 of tha Evidence Act

1995 (Cth} (EA); and

3)] the respondents (being- the moving pafiies on the inferlacutory

applications), have closed their cases in chief.

During the course of the cases In chief of the respundents oni ihe*interlqcutdry'

applications (respondents” evidence), reference was made in vatious parts of
the respondents’ evidefce fo selected text messages and other
communications between Mr Ashby and others said to be relevant fo

determining whether this proceeding constitutes an abuse of proesss or is:

vexatious. I have insfructed a solicitor i1 my employ to collate all of these

communications in tabular chronological form, fog&ther with a large nuniber of
communjcationgdo whict.the respondents made ne reference (including all
communicatiens between the applicant and the Speaker}. These additional fext

messages and communications have been infercalated chronelogically and all

have been drawn from the communications recorded in the affidavit of Mr

MeKemmish served on the. respondents.

4 | have also instructed the solicitor to add a further colunin fo tha table, which
identifies when the messages were sent by reference ta local fime. 1 have used
Australian Eastern Standard Time, because Mr Ashby was based in

Queensiand. On ocoasion, it is clear from the text message that Mr Ashby was

in a different locality, such as the Australian Capital Territory. However, this.
would only result in a time diffefence of an additiorial hour during the period of

daylight saving. ‘Where the text message was referenced in either of the

respondents’ submissichs, this-has-also been neted on the document.

i@@* o e
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| have instructed that these additional communications be distinguished (from
those communications relied upon in the respondents’ evidence) by recording
the communications already in evidence in bold and the ‘new’ communications
in italics. For the sake of privacy, | have instructed the relevant mobile
telephone numbers not be produced but can provide a copy of the document

with felephone numbers on request.

Various communications are colour coded by reference to the person, other
than Mr Ashby, who sent or received the communication. The coding is as

follows:

Peter Slipper
Mark McArdle

Karen Doane

Inge Slipper
Mal Brough

Steve Lewis

Tim Knapp

| further instructed an additional column be inseried into the table with a
heading entitled “Mr Ashby’s representations”. | then spoke with Mr Ashby to
obtain his specific instructions in relation to certain communications in the table
being those communications which | considered required some clarification (for
example, identifying persons referred fo in a message) or otherwise were or
may be relevant to: (a) providing context to the communications referred to in
the respondents’ evidence; or (b) the facts in issue on these interlocutory

applications. Mr Ashby's representations were then transcribed into the fable.

In recording Mr Ashby’s representations, | did not rely on any confidential
communications that had taken place between Mr Ashby and myself referred to
in my first affidavit or any communication other than that referred to in the
‘preceding paragraph. In my view, the record of his instructions concerning the
communications was not a “confidential communication” within the meaning of
section 117 EA by reason of the fact that the communication was for the
aexpress purpose of recording previous represeniations of Mr Ashby to be

adduced in evidence (in the wake of his Honour's ruling that section 75 EA

\ A IR -\i:'("“"-‘—-*—‘_
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applies). The source of the: representations referred to. in the: column *Mr

Ashby's representafions”, Is sclely that of Mr-Ashby.,

[ arn riot instructed by Mr Ashpy to waive any legal professional privilége. To
the extent that revealing a non-confidential commulnication between Mr Ashby
and myself is said {0 somehow constitufe a walver of any anterior confidential
cormmunications, | withdraw this part of the affidavit and-the applicant does net
rely upon it. My express. intention is only o disclose fiie content of my one
gommunication with Mr Ashby that was non-confidential: -

The complefed table is exhibifed fo this affidavit and marked “MDHE".

On 24 July 2012 | instrucied an employes te serve on behalf of Mr Ashby -an
afiidavit of Professor Phillips, which ‘will be relied upon at the hearing. of this
proceeding.. Annexed and marked “MDHS8" is @ copy of the cofrespondence:
enclesing the affidavit of Professor Phillips.

On 24 August 2012 [ had a felephone conversation with Mr Steve Lewis.
During the course of that conversation, the following words passed between us:

Harmet; There is an ipf@rfo cutory hearing for this matter sef down for 2
Ocfober 2012 and ihe matfer is proceeding by way of affidavit
evidence through the solicitors. There will be evidence as fo fext
messages-and ong text message in particular has recefved a lat
of attention. I would like to ask you a question abolt ihis
message as it was sent by you.

Lewis: 'Ok’
Harmet: By way: of confext and refresher for your memoyy, there is an

exchange of fext messages on the 3 April 2012 where you
arrange to meef with James Ashby. at a litlle .café in Kawana.
On ffie 4. April 2012 James sends you 3 further text miessages.
One is giving eontact defails for another individual and 2 are
about Richard and ihe car. Those lext messages-read:

‘Spoke to Richard about car. Richard said he has travelled in

the car but was instructed fo book the car on two occasions




Lewis:

Harmer:

Lewis:

Harmer

Lewis:

Hammer:

Lewis:
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when the pope was ity Australia, The car was apparently used
twice for difforant pope cerentonies. Good lck.’

He ended the texi message with.a smiley face. The next fext
message read.

‘That should have besn hasn’t travelled in the car’.
! remember these nlessages.,

The next mégsaqe: Is the one I wish. {0 ask you about,. s¢ the
context i the.  information about Richard and car use. You
réplied:

“Ta. Atiout to Fop en plane. Will call later. We'will gef him'.
Do you recalf that exchange?

1do
Wha were you referring fo in that message?

As-outlined in the several préceding ‘te;;_f mésséges I was trying
fo identify and locale a hire car driver who was Sydrniey based
who | bélieved would he an imperiant or potentially imporant
component to the story I might be.... or poferitial stodes, The:
quote “We will get-him” refers o that driver, we were frying {o
identify him: Richard was imporfant because we were hoping he
would be able fo coroborafe wha the driver was and the
allegations Fwas pursufig:

Wha is Richard?

At the time he had just ceased employment with Mr Slipper, he

was a former advisor fo Mg Slipper.

I .t
e, . PO T



13 Thete has. beeri caresponderice between the parties relating to the statement
of ¢laim filed on behialf of Mr Ashby and cehtentions from the Commonwealth
that Mr Ashby's ¢faim for damages: arising frami @ breach of confract is
unsustainablé by reasoifi of section 44 of the Safely, Rehabilifation and
Gompensation Act 1988 (Cth). On 6 August 2012, 1 instructed a letter to be
prepared and sent to the selicitars for the. Cemmonwealilr recording the
applicant’s position.. Annexed and marked “MDH 7* is a copy of that [etter.

Affirmed by the deponent

at Sydiey-irt New 'South Wales
on 31 August 2012

Name of witpess: M%Dmamw %cr@ v

-Address of witnesgs: Lu-f-L 28 T Mening Tomwasr
B\ AL S SM@SM Y

Capacity of witness: Soliedkeos

Signature-of deponent

And as a wiiness, | certify the following matters coneerning the-person whé made thiss
affidavit (the deponent):

1. | saw the face of the deponent:
2. I hiave known the deponent for at least 12 months.

Signature M
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Annexuré Ceriificate

Ne.  NSD580 6£2012
Federal Court of Austialia

Distriet Registry: New South Wales:

Division: Fair Work

James Hunter Ashby
Applicant

The Cammonwealth & Anor
Respondents

"This is the annexire marked MIDH-5 produced and showi ie MICHAEL WANIEL
HARMER it the time of affirming his affidavit an 31 August 2012,

befbie mer

Qualification
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ANNEXURE MDH 5 is located in
VOLUME 4
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Annexnre Certifieate

No. NBD580 o 2012
Federal Cownt of Australia.

District Registey: New South Wales
Diviston: Fair Work

James Hunter Ashby
Applicant

The Commonwealth & Anor
Respondents

This is the annexure marked MDH-6 produced and shown to MICHAEL DANIEL
HARMER at the tinig of affirming his affidavit on 31 Aungast 2012,

before me:

m¥simsaa

P N R Y D LY ]

Gualification
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Page 1 of 1

Karen Janes

From:; Katen Jones

Senpt: Friday, 20 July 2612 4:41 PM

To: "Mann, Catherine’, Wiight, Saraly; Skeatihg@mauriceblackburn, com.a;
JBorstein@manriceblackburm.com.al

Ce: Ashby Team

Suhject: Ashby ¥ Commonwealth of Australia & Anor NSD 5082012
Attachments: Affidavit of Jonathan Phillips filed 20 July 2012.PDF

Pear Colleagues,

Please find atisched, by way of servics, the affidavit of Giinical Associate Professor Jonathen Phiflips dated
24 July 2012 filed foday.

Kind regards

Karen Jones
Senior Associate & Team Leader

M 6T 400 670224 | b +61 2 9693 8518 | T +61 2 9267 4322 { F +61 2 9264 4205
E karen.jones@harmers.camau | W wwiw.harmers.comay
A tevel 2B, St Martins Tower, 31 Market Streat, Sydney NSW 2000

Harmers Workplace Lawyers — "Employment Spécialist Law Fim of the Year"
AlLB Australasiah Law Awardsr-Wmner'ZDOB 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010 & 2011

e B TTUI ARt T T R e e g 48 e e T T M e S S Sy i A re P 4 __n_—p.-_.—-m-..-.- ..

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION — This &-mail and any fies lransiited wrin it are corfideniialand are 1rfand ed solely for tha )
usa of the addressee, I you are not the infznded reciptent be advised hat you have recetved this email in eror and that any use,
dissermination, forwarding, printing or copymg of this e-mail and any iz attachments is strictly prohitiled. Fyou have réceived this

e-mail in efrer, please immeditely ot us by telephone at +61 {D2) 9287 4322 pr <61 {03) 9612 2300 or +61 (D7) 3016 8000 ar

by reply e- rnaﬂ to the sender. You must destroy the original transmissfen and its contents. You will be refmbursed for rezsenable

cosls incumed i in netifying o=,

: ,@’ Please cohsider the envirenrment before prinfing this emal.

289
31/08/2012
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Forr 59 v
Bile 23.02(13:
Aftidavit
, No. NSDS5800£2012 -
Fedaral Couit of Australin '
Disteirk Registry: New Soutl Wales
Division: Fal Work FELRR AT (O 3 AR i
: BNEW DiSimu RESSTRY S
FILEDMECEIVEL | i
Jamnes Hunter Ashhy . B '
Applicant 1 18 4y W8
Commonwealthof Australia gfz 63
First Respondent s
PEfﬁE"Sﬁliym‘
Second Respondent
t
}

Afffidavitof.  CLINICAL ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR JONATHAN PHILLIPS

Address: Sufte 604, Level 5, 65 York Street; Syduey NSW 2000
QOccupation:  ConspliantPsychiafrist
Dates 20 July 2012
Eﬁ}lteliigs A ,
Docinrent | Details Patagraph | Page l
 number . :
4 Afidavit of €linieat Associate Professof fonathian, | s .
Fhillips aficmed on 20 July 2012 - i
Annexnre “JR-1° being a copy ofthe reportof
2 {linieal Assoclate Professor Jonatian Phillipsdated | 4 F ;
| 16 July 201% ‘ '

I, Clirical Assodate Professor Janathian Phillips, of Suite 604, Level 6, 65 York Strest, Sydriey in the
S¥ate of New South Wales, 2600, Consuliant Psychiatrist, affirii:

=== = —Filedsort behalfof Jaines Ashby; Appieant — - i
HARMERS WORKPLAGE LAWYERS.
Addrass fof servioe:
Lave] 28, St Marins Tows! : Tel: 02 B267 4322,
31 Market Strest : Fesg D2 9264 4295,
SYDMEY NSW 20600 o~ ' Emai%: michest.hatmen@harmers.oom.au
£\ ! - {Fomm anpraved 01/082071]
i (47
~ EH Y iwm A

ESEREEI IS 2N " 7280


mailto:mTehasj.hgrroer@hBiroere.oom

1. This facts set obit befow are tiue Based on my own Jmowledgs.

2. lam anindegepdentmental health consultant and a pracising psychiatrist Teman
Associatd Frofessor at the University of Nevw Soith Wales; Clinieal Associata Professor at the
University of Adelaidé and Associate Professorat James Couk University.

3. Twasasked by Harmers Woiters Lawiyers to assess the applicantand pfepare areport &
{rue copy of my feportddted 16 July 2012 (thcuding attachsnenss) {Report) is annexed and

1060

[T ——— L ¥ EE ST B

sharlked TR
4. Inote that: ‘
(2  onpagellofmyReport there s afostnotenumbered on the boitorh of the-page. g
whiek foes not contain any text. The insertion of this footnote was an error which 1 E
did net observewhen { proof read my Reperfy
()  inparagiaph 40-ofray Report ] referto the date of tha a@jﬂt&nﬁs affidavitbeing
dafed 18 [uine2012. 'That data isincorrectthe-date of the affidavit provided to me
was 13 4pril 2012; N
() withrespectto paragreph 46 o1 pagg 20 ofiny Report:
{fy thefirstentrythatappears after the second sentence was Intended to'be
igdented veith a Bulletpoick and
() the second bullet pointeniry should read “His srprise and distress was
Wers exacerbated..” | q
Sworn by the deponenk: ¥ / .
atSydney _ N % j@_g}m LVAVAYS -
in N;w Snuﬁ} Wales }Signature of depornent
on 20 July 2012 3
Name ofwitness: Susan Frailss Adlington
Addvess of witness: 27/32 Dutrue Strest, Réndwick NSW 2031
Capacily of wittess: ustice of the Peace
And as awitness, I ceriify the following matiers concerning the person who madethis affidasit (the
depopent):
1 1 q:Iw ﬁﬁﬂf&t&ﬂmﬁﬁﬁnn; Fni' _ R
2. [ Tiave known thedepenent forat least 12 montls,
/7 !
3 [ i
G, | ediag s
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ANNEXURE [P-1.
FEDERAL COURT OF AUSTRALIA.
DISTRICT REGISTRY: NEW SOUTH WALES .
DIVISION: FAIR WORK NONSD 580 OF 2012
JAMES HUNTER ASHBY
Appligatt

THE COMMONWEALTH OF AUSTRALIA:
arid arother damed inthe Scheduia
Resp ondefits

The follswing 31 pages s the annexnre marked JP-1 referred o it the affidavit of Clincal Associats
Professor Phillip made 20 Jaly 2012 before me

= Ao EToR]

ms*tzca cf the Peace

Susan Entles Adiingion,
A Juslice of the Peacs
in.and for the Stats of New South Wales
JP 169963

R

[ lardiga Fdl gy |
3
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N - . 3B B FRANZCP _
Congultant Peychiatrise -
16 july 20T _ T . B ‘ .
For Reft © WEIE: GKR.zmzzmag
CONFIDENTIAL ) o ) .
P P_
Ms ’Karenjcazz:es ' ~ . -
Haxmer’s Workplace lawyers ’ . s
PO Box Q548 o
QVE NSW 1850 — -
* B«éaﬁlﬂi“sjeuaﬁ ’ ’ . .
RE: I&ﬁjﬁkiﬁg ASHEY V- GG}MQNMTH OF ' AUSTRALIA 2 ANOR
FEDERAL COTURT OF AUSTR&LIA.PRO GEE—DIMGSED BSBgSG ot
- GOLT, | . ‘ R
- Tassessed Mz].éghb)r ngyears} atyomreqjues: oo Ig]una 4072 and 20 ]mefz,m:z,,
p_; Mr Ashby s a smgiﬁ fpat;, Ehorenily on yﬂ& lezyve from #hid C‘rommtm‘wealﬂl of
Aarstralia, Helad Patevmusl}v‘ heen advisor to the Honowmable Peter Slipper, Spasker of
the House of Repraseniatives, and prior to that-had held the Pnsitaon of miavketing
mamager (iowinia I*'arms at Beerwah Upeensland (a froit producing organisation).
% - The foﬂowihmpieﬁmimj:remarks can be raadé: i
e T 'IT:ns :qse;gaﬂ is. .ng&red?;x iﬁegPiﬁg wﬂh ’Ehe: Fecleral Uout!; ﬁf Amtraha _Pmdu:a o
Divéciions aad Guideines ﬁrEa.jerI‘W’nesszs 201 Rule 29,13, I il rémisin Hound T:y the
Clode.
T os "The ‘report iz-based on fwo eonsultations with {he appheant, consideration of:
. your Ietters of inskmciion {7 Jine, 2612, 22 Jume 2012, 27 June 2012), and
ccnmﬁe-gahcn ofa 1&?&): arch file of docirmenty. :
% T append to this =eport copies of ifmr‘_ﬂ_et%ggs' of indeetion, and & copy of iy
z.'b'b; evisted t:urrm];:nm ntac i o
g é""!‘:"i‘{.s p BPo“rt i bﬁse& Qrfh.a ft:l'lﬁmnﬁ- a.ssumPhoﬁ_:s g Do

1062

@ '_'_E.E ]:rlstﬂﬂf Etowﬂcd E}r Mx Bﬁhb‘f was frue, an& LRITect. ,
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G20 Box 15 Sydney NEW 2001 Tel 61 2 8z31-0741- B b12. Bazx'.-c-mz
; Tepd 6-Ex iuﬂ-\. Street Bydiiey NEW 2000 Ansizelia

Jonathan Philiips Pty Lid (e in 1‘_15?;"? Pr Dﬂd%g‘sl 128854 T ACN 003 o8z 153 ABN B2 DDB c82 153
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M JAMES ASHBY -V, COBBL GIQWE‘SLTH
OF AUSTRALIA ZANOR R -
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M‘;«' miental- stata emmzziaﬁon of the aglah.an: i e e and correct reflectlon of
hiz mental sta’ms atthe thmes of Soterview.

The addizionel dovamends arg e aod cordect,

Gc;nsenﬁ . - -

I explained:-the purpess and pratess of thé consultation fo Me Adhby. T Euld:hm that T

would P&::mre. a repert in e gant fo yourselvzs I told bim Addftienally that the wensl
level of caﬂa&enﬁslﬁgf ipherent in the domon/patient relafionsbip carmot be
msintained in the medico-legal se"cﬁ:ag He agt&& that the consultatfom should

coniinge.

fﬁstd:yj provided by Mr Aﬂlf)y

»
L3

1

e és]i}ryﬁuﬁecl to speak prineipally about significant prohlems which he expertenced
iu the recent pust ta the relaiionship with M:: ﬁ,.lp];rar. However; there are s numbenof
backgxound Sicts, Spetznc—aliy’

o

Mz Slipper was asppointed =% Speaker of the Houss of Repzessniatives in
Movember zoix. -

. He Fad kuown Mr Elipper for approximately & months, ttmough}'a:a memherskip

of the Liberel Natonal Paxty‘ (LINE) branch om the Sunshine Coast.

He siplainad ﬂ:zaiéis wiag Mr Slipper’s electozate {seat of Tidher).

e badlent support to Mr Slipper, thelocal member.

© r Ha recalled that ke had: m:atlaLy been introduced to Mr Stipper by a mvitwal:

Friend, and he Itadbemtalen to ths homse of the Spealzr by bis friend.

T added thag bz had been asked to joim My Shjppers tean, offerfng meﬂia.

advige.

He zdded thet he hiad develoged mumesous maedia contacts throngh his position
a1 Gowinta Favms, end o keeping %ith this he' was prepared to offer ad hoc
adylce ta Me Rligper ahont media relatione.

He nate& that Mr Sllpper accepted lzzs a&mce ami rame fo m&,&s:stead&::s
“Fhilifles; ’fn hu yuxds He (Mf 'Shafa-’l Tvas q_utﬁ detafinfad fﬁ’gct 5:1‘= Dn

T.JQEIdn . ) . T

14

Despite the interest of Mr Slipper in hira, be had been warned by & number of
LNE mewbers, whe told kfm that to join Mz Shp;;era team would be career
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i Umiting. He was told also that Mr Slipper bed a tough reputation and was T

; considered not au exsy persanto work with.

. “Whilst ascaptmg e vews of 'E_s Friends, he Lzu:i not ab-thet Hme chmie into any

difficaltics with Mr SUpper. Fuariber, he ihaugu: the Bpeakes was open to his
hroird rangiag views.

& He slowly came 6 3 conclusmﬁ sh N.Er Slipper’s poor gublizity {to fhias Hme)

was Jus to an freproper choice of a&mc,‘rm Ha held the view that danga to.
My Slippes cortd e corracted.

2 He eveninally vomng to'the viky iﬁa‘l‘. 23 *’m-ul& he & sonsilble step torwork Formatly
weith Mz Slipper.

£
-

o, He was dware that Mr 38pper kuew that he was gay, bat ﬂ:ere had mever bean,a::x}

avext discussion reghrding his hamoma]:cy He did not, at the tinie; consider
that My Blippex had az:qc interest fin gay men,

The applicant provided ‘Ea::ﬂ:.er mfurmaﬁom Syacﬁmlly‘

= e said thet ha met Mz Slx:_gyer o8 DUIMETOUS oocesions vithing tha elactornte,
Hedlsohad the ogpoﬂmit}r of meeﬁng Mo Hippedswifs.

o He noted that Mr S]:LPEP_:.' attexnpted o offer him s position of alactoral ;n:tema.
advisar 6n sevetal poeasions,

@ Hewss aware at fhe tme that Mr Slipper hed offered the job to azethes person,

. mci&mﬁaﬁy vas gay. The person declingd#, The 'jn}:- was fater to he
__ ad.verﬁseﬂ and 'Mi‘ S]J%PEJ.‘ emPInye& a female adﬁsor. . *

- o After heing made Spesker of the Hﬂﬁsé of Representatives, Mr Slipper consacted

him zgain end aked him o teks a Tolé as adiisor to the Speaker, but hased
predeminantly on the Suashine Closst. The scopa-of thejob <was within the
eleciorats, but ke would be egkad 1o shadow the Speeker 2z varfous svents, The

role was stiractive, relatively high Pmnlt-. and eareer enhancing, The job Iad
i mﬁrlan. -

B Ha szid the posiion sppealed to kim also becsnss Me Slipper had then become
zn independent member, apd technically was sot aligned with ATy party.

- - .Euzﬂae‘:, h\: za.c:icd 'the 1&113 ha.ﬂ. &sigmfl\_ant salaxy' (tvm:a J:tat ﬁ&ﬁmeﬂm a.&*;riﬁor _—

jﬂh cffered to hirs Pﬁ;muusly)

rHc accepted the job in sarly to nid ﬁec-_nber 20T and rommenred work Vh
W"“u.-:s i—"‘”‘ M -
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e was aware at the Hime that he would be: “Litked out” of the LNP hecanss ke
'took on the position, He wes adlvised to sesign fom the LNF and leivs ¢n good

g, — HE suBSEqﬁﬁﬁIfmigﬂaﬁ

Hanoted ﬂjﬁtlfﬁ: Slmper had a steff of o000 {veithuin ‘:he arabit of the Speaker}
He was zsked to spend aEEmmma).e_{y 50% of his tive fu Canbesss, with the

He described the fob as betng “substanta2l™ fn Gpeand 1 _.b.clu&eé tRany sicstings,
the maldn_goz nokes ami varions nther ad:{nues

We Ashbyrande a umber of generalized CommeniSE

He was told by MeSlipper that he could stay at the home of the Speaker: Hﬁ was
toi& also that he could nocl:e.‘ti:ls trayel allowantcs,

He leannt additionlly thaﬁ anuﬂmz"a&’»zﬁor would often, sfayar. the Homas of the
Speaken .

= does nat récall ety “uncertainties” abopt the offér irdttally,

Ha wag tor sleep Tn o King sized ingle bed which Bad heen pliced in the cormes of
« the Ioungs tfthe propezty- .

The applicantidentified & rumbes of early pm%ie‘.nis:

=@

Té veaa driring this fise week o Cianbenga when Mx Slipper wmgla_ned o him
that he was sudféring frow a soze necks He advised the Speaker that he should gr.t
3 massage. He cecafled thinking also at the ime that the Speaker was vnder yexy
ccnsﬁe:able pressiTe.

 He shaied dinver with My Slipper sind 4 fewr dihers on the da,y'in. cp_esnun. He
noted that the Speskes had g few glasses of wine".

M Slipper agaie complained of neck pain after they refurned to the home of the
Speaker. He said the speakervrged him 4y giss a meckmasssge.

He. noted that the Speker ley down un a bed wearing shorts mﬁy Hathmhegm

to maseags the neck of the Speaker. The Spedker began to “moaz” it the rovwse
of this:. In bis frords; Tt didn's feel ng}xt He elected than to- stoP he mpaszage.

Ty his wordsy 51 felt- stapid-for dﬁm.q T, AP O PN

He ‘fzuolt: a showsr on the following mumng ]?.ﬁ emarged from the shower,
dn SL-;PEL geid to him, “You are & it str'ﬂge e you shower with e-&f“- door
S, He recalled £ feeking that the comment of the Speaker had been odd.

-
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“ He sa:u':'. to the S*géa;er, “I dom’ t‘bzow wnat you private school boys got J:Piﬁ- "
we never shewered with the doos open’”.

He ioted that the Speaber reglie&; “You even go tha toilet with the cInoz- shuat”
and aTitele later “Ave youa prude or soriething?”,

4 He specifically’ told Mx Slipper thed he xegavded 3 to-be nosital o shut the
bathroom doox. Hethought at the fme that the Speakerwas “fshing” for some
pacticalan response. He recslled alvo that he thuught the Speaker was “weird ..
stiznge” -

o Hespoketoa female Friend Fremm the ﬁ'feci'ﬁ"aie Hebad trust in the pezsor. atid.
Falt-comPortable to mention the shove events to her. She told fim that he shonld

leave Mr SHpper’s hovte und take 2 hotef room, Howewer, stthe time, ha flltan .

cbﬁgaﬁon;i:u stay whera Iiawas;

= He said that ke Hew hack to Q;ue.enai:and in the compazy-of Mr Slppan towards

the end of that weel: Flc wis wearing a fited polo shire et {'ae Hdme.

He felt thet the Speskerwes inam amagamsnc fame of mm& particuladdy when,
the Spéaker told hirp that he shionld notweas tha shevt, with, a suggesifon’that he

IetPJJIEa. alarger sized garment.

He feli-angerad By the commentt of the Speaker, He let the Speaker know his
feelings: Hefele the Speakerresponded nappropsiately mth a sk

e He subsequently was drivén ta his home in, the Spraker’s chauffeured car. He
keld the S;geakexr was condescending in his atiifrde in the conrse of thy trip.

Tha ¢Ppkaant sail J:zat e refoinad 2o Canbiera mors than'a weaek Iater. H‘a corild ot -

vecall whetker he travelled with M Slippers He noted an exﬂra.nge of text messabes
Specificalty:

o He szaid that My Sll;ppm often wsed fext memsages 25 the pma?al meang of
conrmmmication, He came o hold that the Spa&er 5 messages were sometimes
“hizaxze”, ineluding a méisege which réad, "Wish we wietve closer”.

HB felt. st the thms of recdiving the mesage thet the Speaker wanted something
from hire, He feli that the S;péﬂcer Sras asléng for tomething more than 2

_narpial cca.mnamum -

-
e e " — - o

Speaker zaked thethee he (AsEby) wanted io be cdoger, He a.&dﬂ}. that the

message cairied ks marks Gix=),

o Hemstedalsoa text mssage Srom the Speaker later that oventag, in which the
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| mE vesponied to the Smﬂakﬂr"x Rest : Tessags ﬂn‘n:% g that tha telafionship wis "= .
far g it might go v
s Hbalater received a Aesage. from the Speaker which read, *T assume yoo will be

iseing the boat croise”. Hebhad a strong fesling at the time that e Prosreated
-cixf. Speaker hewonld have his privileges withdeawn,

He noted zlso 3 sense of &hajgpomf:mm and he miade the point ﬂrat. he s “not
soire hussy that you c_:ln'buy «

e noted also 3 s2nse. Ofillcl‘ﬂﬂﬂmg;angar

@ He said that Mr Slipger dpologised for the fest messages on the ﬁllnm::g
maining. He had cnrféa «with his female wock colleagne {Ms Tomne) who was
having difSeulties with che u]_:aﬁl:ar 2t the timeé. He decided to shaze the text

messages with her, rocogoising that there were cortaln rieks in doing ao.
Specifically:

& He discussed themature of the messages with his eollesgne.
He sa?ﬁs;éu’mﬂy showed, the text messages to z fHend who I 2

Queensland Member of Parliament, His friend said that e “lidn't Jike™
the confentftone of the Tmessages.

e e considered Tesigning his job at that zﬁ:ﬂ::, bus hﬁ:_&irw‘i’f thas iFhe did 50
hewouldlose opporiynify and his salaxy.

'He noted that thereafter he was wary of being with the Spezker on hiy

5
. . . own. Atilic saee tiime, he tried 3o romvince himuelfthat oll weld hefine e
- inthe re]atmns]a:g with tha SEesker
&

He began to siay at . Jocal hotel, in order th rvoid closs contact with the

Speaker, He felt additionally that this allowed hing to ‘cIc.'ck 7 from his’
work dnifes.. .

Mz Ashby related a mwamber of additionsl matters, E'Eeciﬁcaﬁy-

e = The S};eﬁker sked hita 5-2 weeks Iater fo dress him in his cerempnial xobes. Ha
told the Bpedkes that he did xot wish ta a:'[o go. Hemadea ‘Iula of it at the-time
S‘ﬁfl,}.'!.g‘, “You'zazbighey. dress qu ~ e

a B'e-, .Lm.m& h;m_se]f Bewzm:zg iner easm.g7 7 “’bmnt in his interaction, with
: I\fv Sthu', hecanse this was the saslest Wway 0i ha_udlm.g the gituation.

iz | Repmcae DI NABERY Me Fern Rt 31 1600, T30 " 5
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@ He yecalled a Sirther tmeident niot long thereafter, probably in mid Jerreary
8017, Fewas ta pitk up the Bpeaker from bis home. Qpite anexpectedly in the
course of the journey, the Specker had said to Lera, “Eeve you aver come In the
axseof o guy?”.
He flt offended by the question. He responded by sajing, "That's not 1'&1; fype
of question you ask people”. He added, “Ttknocked ma .., Lwas driving ... Itwas
Tike hé put me ina positionwhera ¥ couldn’t avuuihm" .

-3

e related 1 second similar iticident; again twhen,” }:LP was ¥ a c2p with the

Spester. Ile was driving at the tmze T!us probably had been ir late January
201%

"The Speaker asked axanfiy the samp qqea“ﬁon. Ha vesponded as befors, The
SI?EakEr thers safd, “Axe yori into winks dr fieazs?". He rﬁponde& ta this by
saying (again), “Bis not the things yon sk people’.

He &It the Spesker’s cormments wers p‘a;ﬁculsxl;r nffﬁnsi';ref hecatsa of the -
" Spezker's religious background zad =fHliation. He =dded that the Speaker's

getestinhs wers “ineporopriste” frorm bds point of v’ew

M Ashby said that a lttle later he had foede o ﬂdeo promoting the coneept of
mace. Fenotedthe Tollawing:

He s aitting st ks Taptep, with the Spsaker helund bim and Iooking over kis

. shodder. He thought this pecurred buearly January 2014,

He felt the Speeker's hand oo his left arm. The Speakerthen said, "You du such
z 'bﬁauizful job™. ‘I'ha Sgta&er began to stx:cﬁm isarm.

- —

Hehatdta Pt}wﬂfﬂl xﬂshthii tha Speaker srould Jget off", but he felt Pﬁhtﬂ.ﬂss to

do srything to stop the sitnation. Henoted alsty vhat ha £t “Iike a fool” 2t the
5{‘1133 é'- '

Ths applitant said that there were soveral other neddents which tzombled him,
Spaeifically:

%

-

He carne up with a plan, along with his femsfe ca-worker, to put an end to 2
particulaz journalist's zefigns in the prats to underming the Speaker,

szeTiE‘ves tﬁa% the;ou:mlwﬁc materiat was PaITIy £ac1:uzl a;m:Tf partly ﬁ?ﬁ&

He eleci:e,-d to wse Twitter to soread-the stcrjr, before the journalist had time 1o
submit his articde. This feethod had never been psed before, It worked
suctessimlly.,” -
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& Eﬁ wag aftcr this nee of hw.tte:: wkcn the Spenker approached Bint in his office,
He recalled that the S?eakes: saovad c_cse ta h=a, bx;:. in the presence of the
femiale ceﬂsague, and said, “Caon T Lisy you both?*. He did net think the
cnmmemlmd been Jond annugh:m his.colleagueio l-aeaw howeves,

He fom:ui it hard to helidve what wes golng on ax the thae, T Lis wo:&s *Ha
(the Speaker) kept, pushing the homidaries ., to sée howfaz (nc} could get'.

He tiad been with the Spesker and otber people later in the evening on one
gecasitri. The Spesker safd to the group of people, Tames & = spy for the LNP
.. He is siill in his probationary period”. .

- X fele humiliated whd asgered by the words of the Spezker st that Hme.

Fffects of the incidents perpetrated by Mr Stipper

x Asbby iade 3 prelirninary cornment é.n this dornaing nofing that he now eabises
* that he wad “not hived for the cight teasons”, Hebelieyss that Mr Slipper had set ont to
place Bim in thi} pégition to achieve an outeoms mot relatad to the offire. He idantifled
a hwember of problems which he has expertenced since the actions of £ the Speaker. They

are as Aﬁﬂ&%-

-

. @ e feela {h.at Lie hias Tost sl conteol over his Tide, and that “power™ has been talcen _

from hirm.
& He feels that ]5‘:&]133' Tost his usvaldivection in Iife, and is upalle to radaim 8.

& - Haidnolongerable to trust the peopla aronmd him. s Tolds that his trast had
hem abwzs&tlh}r the Speakcr

- = e Y prri mn e

¢ Heistroghled 'IJy- a sense that others do oot belizye bim.,

» Ffe has anced fo tallcfo people i smLattempt to profect bimself, despite knowing
thye risks,

o Ha &nﬂl:s raosa beéavily them i the piast, noting that aleohol assists to :re&uce b:s
- nntoward syodptomse,

He added that he has hean drinking up to a 4-pack of bowrbon/night (he said
_ equivalent to 5.standazd drinks). Jn the past he weould restrict himseif to no
L SIROTE !:31‘2115 s“anda:ds dIl.‘UIES:r N&T{

2, He siow Hyes with = sense of fear, pu&mly that he shonld nEveT he z;iom'a
. becemse of the Tisks ’f.‘aat might ettoy in that sitmetion.
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. a He is restless zeall ifmes. Henpted fhat he i evenwmable fo sit through a Bim,

He is travbled by 2 distarbance of sleep, He esperiences initial {nsomnis sod
il rarely get to deep hefore T miduight. Fewil then wake xepeatedly from,

spprosimaiely 2 am. He sometimes will renain swabe for up o 2 honts at 2
tirae,

#  Heis &esggmient almoit 2ll of the tine. He has enfertained frfermitient
+Hihilistic tdeag. He has on opeasfong e,ggemm&da sizong wishto drive his ear in,

front of o puepipsg truck He belieres he hay net done s qxsl’y' becanse i

would intolye travma for ﬂmtzuclc driver,

He iz avoidant in hs ":&Lawaur e now tries fo keep a,wa;r:mm other peaple
. who might caase him, © exposnTe”. .

In keeping with ibis, he heliaves his pessonality has changed. Specifically, he

recognises that ke has become withdrawn and fﬁa:rful He ne longes feels

topifortable in the compauy of people,

& He esperferices 4 sirong semsa of demoralisation, =nd slo a semse of
disappoiaiment in himself. -

& He is conrerned about the effcts he could have an tha e on the Speakér s wife,
his chaldren and Bis cwh, P*afm_zs n ’fae event of legal action.

o He feels bis cognitiva perforimance bas diminjshed, noting that it is now diffielt
for him 4o confentrafe and that Lhe even teads to get Jost when I=aﬂmg a
pewspaper avtiele. He noted alsa that his capacity ta n:msb. tasks iz impaired.

T,:Hze‘aPPBCaﬂi noted af;;v_mfber: of recentrphjmzal problems Eddlﬁ.ﬁnaﬂ}r. SPecmcHlljf‘.

s He has passed blood in his erine. -
o He snffers almost copstant namsed.
& Hahas recoarent dmirhoss

P He Kas constant lovw bilaters) abdorninal pain, bt worse on the left, Hé added
thatga:l_.:is awgmtraied 'by‘ texision of sovysort.

- e [

’ Ee Ita'{s ﬂia'h heis tnnsta::d:l}' and 1naaprnpnately _ymiﬁe& 1.3 ¥ aﬁu‘*

nddjiiam}ly Mr Ashdy expressed a sense of anger eboni bis exposare i The
Azstralian newspaper. He deseribed himselfas hmﬂghe&.‘. outed” in thet zEEpaper,
with infevence that he s 2 "Hlthy hamosesraal ...
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The legel ction cguinst M Siper

M Ash'by stid that the decision o take action agatast Mx Siigper Iaad been diffieods to
mzke. Heprovided the Ao_'f.ow:;:gu barkgr cund, material

o s was aware of mrmours that My SEpper zna.y na?e beaina relauonshy with,
another sfaﬁ-‘ member.

& e wes award that others bad expressed concernd shiruit the mental status of the
Sl:.’eakﬂr.

@ " He wes avare thet there had been friction heiween the Spraker and staff
membars in the past, #nd that' ome -staff member had loft I “Hizerre
clvenmstances”. .

- e Leard also of a Btate Member of Parliwment who flt he wag “harassed” byn
Mr Blpper.® .

Tni the context of the dbove, Mr Ashby hegan to question how many others might haye
beers inyolyed imam aﬁm:‘r:mzl relationship swith Mre Slippes.

Whilst he felt a growing presire to- take gotfon agaipst 1\&‘ Shipper, he oew that he
woirld need advice, He soughs ilifs foom yarious persons.

At the same fire, he wes coneerned that he would Tose bis _pob £ he P"u—z;e.e& d 2ud he
was, sunmad atiout the cost of legal action.

Folfowing = Peﬁ;& of conmultzifon with other people, sorne of them being members of
T—'aﬂ;am,ent, he dectded tg speakwxﬂs. so]:u:ltoxs anrl then with Fede"al ]?Ghs:f,

- - -

"-Eh’e a.PPlItE.:D.‘E sai& that when e mek ’W:LJ:L Pﬂhf:& Le not cml}r aPoI::a a}wm—, whiat ke
believes had been. havesgment by Mr SHpper, bist also abont the Bpezker’s apparent
“sbnormaluse of GaEchnIge domumenis.

Otker miaiters

Mz Aﬁiin? said that he enjoyed genexally good health in the past, However, he had hgen,

_ somewhat overweight from aP;_;raz:ImateIT his ar* year. Xis welght iy mow witfdd an

atreptable Tange, He uwoderwent rexmoval of his ga]lbl.&&er spproximately 3 years ayo,
and re:m»ﬁl of his appemilg apprummately & mo!:l}‘}l:. Iﬁtm-

.

L i Ashiby 8id not sizte whether the person yeas male or foriels;

2
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The applitant had lesrvdng difficulties whilst fn his mid primary schoal.years, He

attended a-counselloy &ﬁmb grade g, He could not fecall e:q.xenammb }fﬁjﬂ:ﬁﬂlﬁ&‘,mal
or eognitive problemms at any other tinge.

K Ashby noted that in the past he had beed =n open: m;u&e& aPE}oachaBTe et
genevally serious person who liked to assist others. He-was famnily ozfented, he enjoyed
_sacr.al re!atmmhp,, ssd way modesately ohsessioral in hisg Ways.

Born in Hmbm, Mr Ashby hiag theee sisters {yonsger than, '51:3::5&1:5} He grewvp in
tha paxenfal ﬁbméﬁ.nlé on, the Sunshine (oast, hiy fathes wori:mg as z pariel
Ee_tarfspraf painter and his mother as a hairdresser, He described = mppostive and
Toving farnily-unit. Ha noted however that Hmes ware ﬁnznc:al[:z tough on ogmsions.

He noted also thaghe had loving gracdparents on Both siles of fie fmily: He dexied

a.uyhm tory of viclence, sewnal shuse, or shuse ofalcc&ol and/or drogs within the fawmily’

S?E‘Geﬂl T . -

The a.‘b‘oh cant wis edneated a2 Landshorongh Public School and Caleusdra High Sckool
nmil Year 5. He then moved remporarily ¢o Beerwazh ngh Schaol, and fater to
Caloendra High 8chool, He descxibed himgelf as haying been. 2 “B ar O gra&e student”,
Hahad no Pﬁ.‘rﬂﬁtﬁﬁr 112‘?‘13 for apmdemis matters,

W Achby said, zﬁaﬁ ke hegam part-time work when ba was 13 years oldim a frojt shop
(3 years). He then vorked for Cloley when 168 years old {x yaar} He-was employed by a

Boma radio sfadlon om a follifme hapls afier be Ik achaol (6 monthsy. Ha lates
Ghtrined sadio workdin GYEPIE and ro&mpton He was .?Ilbseciuenﬂ? emplo}eﬂ. b}r
the Triple M radio siation in Brishbaue, and lateér at a Newenstdle yadio slation. As

mentioned, he had been employed by Gowinta Farms prios to. acespting the joh with
Mx Slipper. Hebheld other jobs also (see helav).

‘The applicant noted unﬁ"enmmﬁl m:aﬁtar'm 9009-2009, He'said he- Ple&&ed it 8-

“mivuse of 3 carriage " 3t the time. He Went on to note that this zelated to the alteged nse
of phnne lines in am offensiye’menmer. This reated to the alleged abuse of & radio
mnourices oo the P?ﬂpﬂ.e He Pieaa,ad wmlfy‘ wWas guan 21 $6,000 Sttcand a 3 you goad

hehaviour boed.

Tt had been at that time wlleém Mz Ashby dr:c:&e& b2 no lenges wanited fo wozk in radio.
He lefs the indnatry and tock a position at Yeppoon in sales/graphio design, Howeyer,

ha was subisequently offered & forther position redic st Townsville which he took

(2% yeam) He subsequently started his ovm priftiie/graphic design business vhen he
was 25 yeuTs | ald and ha 501d t’he business aftEr: i Jeazs (m, tﬁa mddle 0;. 'Lle giobal

—manusl cr;ms)

30.

For a period, Mr Ashby teok odd jobs, He had safficiént fands to allow him tor wozk

o7, 8. Ietermitient basis. He held = position selling after~rnarket ﬁquzP ment for cars
{6 months). He'was ﬂlﬁn offered thie position with Gowinta Farms. He was dubious

e s

Tt fiaterd Tepniin 2R AASSIBY B Femes Rapan B 15,067,220 11
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ehoat. ihe position mt:.allv,. hiit came g exjoy it He vemained in that sitgatton fo
13 mem:.s

lﬁ;—n Ahby reeagnmed that bt wes Romogsezmal by disposition when 13 years :ﬁd e
“came ont” when he was 26 years old. He'had 'baen foarfol for years dbout tha reacion:
of Eesﬂﬁ shout him. e was slio worcled thet being gay might jeopardise cucer

Frospects. He kept a:.zmjr from gay venues, and avez&ﬁﬂ.ﬂazﬂbdymta ot all Hmes.

The ..Pphcaanz eéntered a sexitus Tomogexasl relationship wheén 96 years ¢id. The

liaisom. contimaed for 4 years, ona hve—mbasu‘ The refationship ended fmﬁ]lg hetzuze
his &iend way not loyal.

Mz AshBy noted that he has not been in any serions relationihip since that Sme.

Mr Ashby holds a pilot’s lcence and owned an alveraft at ons time, Ha fas 2 lomg
interest in photography and uses a number of cameras. He has interests in the food and
agricnlinral business. He expeiienced an Incréasing inferest in politics in mtentycm

The applicant does oot srioke cigaveties: He drinks more than neual at the presémt

time, ot noted that he tends to restrict deinking to the weekend, He dended sver nsing

et drings. He deinks 1-2 cups of coffee/24 hours.

M Ashby was wiof taking sny form of medication: at the times of consoltation, Hewas
1ot sesing any doctons ox counsellors on a regularbasis.

Mental State Examinationt "

M Askhy pra&e:m‘:eﬂ as a neatly groomed aod casnaily dvessed miam of his yesrs. Hz was
on time and polite. His intelligence iv estimated to ba in the average!lﬂﬁh averaugs

range. He i not psychologically odented i his woanner of thinking. He undentood |

the poapése &F thie consaitations =od was ccopcratr’reu The fo]le\ﬂng poinis can, "ba
made:

*

He was senderately depressed, significantly anxiowns, bat not overtly irritable af

———r

[——

B e I

[

-]
tha times of Interviesw.
2 His affect vwas tutense and reaciiye. s affect ¢id not hecome inzongruent st azy i
thne. )
o He was focused 3a thought on his 1eg=3.. tmatters, sormewhat to the exclusion of
Bthés fsrues T his BE, Hehidmna Snsorder ofthe quf.‘f GPEJIID. Df et J:mvght
T processes however, T o
- i
o He vee mot Earanm& im attitede. Ile was not saffe ering delusions, haJlucmauarus - ;
ox cther syraptams o suggast 2 psychotic illness.
TiddeSerre Veens 1T RASEEY Wi debes Reparr 91 TEb742. 600 13
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e Hiscognitionwas edequate for the purposes of interview.

Sixcﬁa! togis .

" M ﬁﬁﬂ# completed a Beck Bayrcss;c:; Tnyentory IT {BDI 109, Hehad 2 total séoze of

26 on, the instfument, this plating hm at #hie wpper end of the raiyge fir moderate
depression. Tle had mo&eramfhgh acores i, the Jomsing of agieiian, loss of interest,

indecisivensss, alfernd sdeep patteruss, Ircitability; difficulties with cogeentrdtion,
altered appetite.

Additionally, Mr Ashby completed a Beck Ansiety Tnventory {BEI]E' Hehad 5 saore of
92 on the fnstrarment, thisplacing bim in the mid range for moderate ardsty. Ha kad
moderate/high scozes ih the domatns of inshility to relax, fears of the: WortiaPPenm.gi
alteration i heart rate/rhythm, iaemg terriffed/atiaid, general navonsmess, fears of
losing contxol, fears of djmb bty scaved,

Nocuznendy

T haye considered Me Ashby's long Afiduwit cazefilly. The dorumient Is dated 18 June

ooz, The following mutters aze salient;

e ' My Ashby first had contact with My Slipper (hex T Depuiy SP eaker) whilst he was
working as marketing mmager with Gowinta Ferims. He wished to rpeak with
Mr SHpper abont the potential housing of boat people. Hewent to Mr Slippar's
office gt Buddina, He subsequesly meat with Me SI:LPPE" at the farrmn between
December zoto-April 20 {exact date mrecaﬂaa}

a He veas snbse%anﬂy approached by Ms 'V Bradford, bead Becrwmah-Mooloolzh
hranch of tue I.N“ of Qzﬂmlani

He was tnvited ¢ to an LNP fancton a2t Beermfaﬂ, w:‘ﬂ:. x gqr_:d; chonca of meatmu
Mer M Medrdle, ihe State Member,

9 He suBseqneﬂﬂy joined the ENE,

‘s He was ta mest MrRR&ynel&s a Bittle Tater af e horde of an TP member, He

offered to atsist Mr Rey:mlds when he ren, far GDmﬂ.C&i Dividon I,

Hea learnt thag B Reyﬁelﬁs had & fmrly gand x&ﬁﬁ:&s}n’? with Mr Silpper and,
the (then) D‘“F‘lf‘§’ Syﬁaker s wife. Mr Reyncﬁﬂs invited hira M Stipper’s home,

and"that event Uacmad soing hm in f}_la :Lontlzs ]“mefj'ui;rf:énguh (}-ezf,

-

¥ BDIIS a ssFfeconpletion questiomsivs for symploms of depression. Tois azeliable and valid jastniment.

¢ BATIsaselfcompletion quasformeire for syreptore of amdety. Tis a relieble and valid Inshrment.

AT pepri] and peper ¥ as best cggls%de:yﬂ. s wmeillary 1o the clinitsl sxaminaton in e medico-lepal
HOTiEE.

1074

Fbf ] Brpers TEAAESAY My fesacs Repont 160742800 i

305

7l

15



M JARES ASHBY - V- COMMONWEAL TH
OF AUSTRALIA & ANOR ~
FEDERAL QOURT OF AUSTRALIA
-I’E{}GEEIiETGSNmE@SBSSO sfqurz + - ° _ I6JUE¥go1s-.

uF
Ed

1075

¥

nmsgemaﬁ) He had a conyersson with Mx Rﬁnﬂlés My Sther” s wife, and
a_iaﬂlez wéman. M SiIPPER Joined the group apprﬂmmatd‘y Iﬁé{if hous fater.

Mz Shppez asked o, meet with him aloog, td dsensy My Eeynolds campadge.

The Depuiy Spaaker asked 2 mumiber of guestions dbont Mr Reynolds inctuding
"?mether b= was 5 The conversation was eman&ed ‘and i:ﬂuﬂa.e& wpox gay
marriage. Hewas gﬁ‘ﬁnM&‘ Stippex”s parsepal email address before he lef, and
bismohile neber.” Mr Shipper. suggmte&keﬁgmgmfm&bgfe:m

Mz SHpper maintaiped contact with hins thyough fext messages,

e sun,s&qnanﬂ}r héeame inerzasingly m‘;ﬂhﬁd with TINR activities, a::u! he wis

elected a5 viee chaizperson Brerwah-~Mocloolah branch of the TINP.

He hed contast with Me Mefrdle following fhe Qpeenslaind Soudy in Jamuary
5017, Me discussed various moafiets with the Member, Ha offered. the Member
his gervices, specifically to produce a nan:erpf loeal issue vidéos rerpzding the
outcome of the State election campaiga.

Adfalont the game time, Le met with Federal Diviston, Couneil Chdirnan for
Fizher, Gna&" 'RcBiﬂscn-_ .

My Rc‘nmso‘s:t subsesmently asked hizn bir put ot & fex which invited peogle to
{he Federal Diviston Council (FDG) Annwaal Generﬁl}.’iﬂehﬂg

Men M Brough vwas plagidng to Foi for the FOG Cheteman position ageinst
M Rebinsou. Atihe request of Mr Robinson, he gave Mr Brongh a edl,

. He sn}as-;q}mnﬂy atfended the FOC .A.Gﬁi Hﬁ Was‘ Su;:@risetl to hear that his

namewas on the Brough Heket, 2% a nominition for sereetaty of FDCQ, He was
not elected.

He introducad Mr q]_pper to social medis as a method of commnicstion gn a
broad seale. He wasthanked by Mr Slipper fox advics in thig domain.

He travelled overssas 2t thet point in tipe, lat was appreached nevertheless with
2wiew to become a media advisor to Mr SHpper. He showed Hatle fntarest i the
position initflly.

Heway aga—m epprodéhed by Mz bhp'@cx who bfferddrhim a-joh. He was a.dw_sed‘.
- against faking the job by Mr McArdle, He did zot accept the position:

He wes Invited to Canberra by Mr Slipper (date wostated). Tt became obvious, a
]:EHn Inter, that Mr Blipper wented 2 media advisorin thet city.

b —————— + A% 1
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P

> He was tontacted by Mz Slipper a e days later aj&éi* he, acceptai the xole as
Spezkey ard was asked whether he would like to join fhe Speaksr’s staff, in the
- role of advises. Partof the ralr:wcali beio shadow M Slipper at varions evemts.”

He ded&aci tor meeept the offers Ha felt, however, fruaceepting th& position, that
ke vas leiting some pecpls down, induding Mz MArdle, He informed
Mx Brough,ﬂ&iﬁbmﬁy,- whodid xio€ 'agfﬁa vedth hiy c{'eﬁsiqn. to tales g job.

@ He hegan duties’ on, g Jaonmary 201, Mz: Shpper askad, hinx to stay in his
residenca in Canherra. Haner:naﬁ}r had his other advisor (Me Tim Koapp) stoy
in thehouse.

& He noted Hat oxx the second day i Ganﬁma., e Slipper complained of 4 sore
neck and he appesved to be in patw.  Additiomally, fhe Speaker camplained, on
the following days whilst at homse thee he wag s{-:essed He supgested 1o
Mr Slipper thathe shonld gera massage[ bt this veas redfuzed.

a He srated that 3r Slipper asked subsequently whethes he might Prcm&e a meck
maegsage, This oceurred 2t the Speaker’s homs, The Speskerlay dowsa on hished
in shotts but withont a shirt. He set dbont massaging tha Speaker’s neck and
approximeiely I minte later the S}geﬁler begen to moan, He degcribed the

sound Az beng ke a Plema moar”, T& rmade Ium feel nnesndsr ta'bL: Hs
stopped the massage, and, went o his room.

= Some time Iaitr whilst prepazing & for work, Mo Slipper szid to him, “Yon sxz a
© giraage oHi’, stating sEemrca'll}f that he (Ashby} showered with the dooy shui.
The Speaker then ealléd hins a Pmlia . The Spedker Mggas!;ﬁcl that he should
Ieave the door open. He found the Speaker’s lins of Gonvevsation to ke awkword
. 7 and ke &id not want to be dn the.Speakes’s house, because he believed the .
Speaker had nsed sezmal fmmivendos .
S He. ohserved that Mr Slipper showered on ite &Howmg momlngmtﬁ the door
open. He &t the actions af the Speakes wers becoming fwoxe hizazre,

- Ha noted hat Mx "J'JJPP-E": drank alcohnl in his office in the afiernoon.

® He nﬁted that %&Sizpp ex used texis to ﬁﬂrel to dinner. He personally would be
asked to PeF cassh Tor tha jonraey

- o ._Ha m)tedl t'ﬁat at’ the tjmg of T_ta*;reﬁ;ng home, ‘and duzing a° smpmrer I S-yﬂuey,

LY F bﬁppe:. said that he Iooked haa. in his nola ‘¢hizt. He roteliated | by saying to T

the Speaker; “You'rea real g..... Mr S.:Lpper appeared o e pledsed that he bad
upset hirm,

e rpth T POV SR M Toome Rumod 31 FBTAZ B 15
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3 He notéd thet Mr-Skipper said that he did not trost his medts advigor (Katen
S DQE.LE} Fie personally had eome torrespect ﬂlaz person’s taiem howrever. Whilst
he: Hdngk frost Kaven, ﬁiséywoz:kad well oge.her

& He noted a dia;in. of fext I{lﬂﬁﬁag&'a which ocetived ifter Mr Slipper did am
imtervigy which ha (Ashby) did not Tike. He sent the following message at
Bty pn (ﬂata not sperif 523} to the Speaksr, “You're not fxmn‘jr, i can’t helieve -
you called hes, will have 6 clear this mess vp now. Fuck, Fueld. Fareceived a.
Teply from the Spedker at 7. 06 pm which resd, “Relax e friend! . He

receivad & text mesmge later which siated, "It would. be good if yon heve et :
p,,rhaps wealve not close e-nmlg}f’

5 He noted xomours et Mz Slipper 20d Me Enapp wers in some forma of a
relatonship. e fhen sent & message ia the Spealer {date wastated) which, rg:ad
“Efx ha, where's Tim Lonibh&:? *. ‘The Spaskex replied. vith the word “missing™,
There was a foxt messdge about, “Tin® colminating fn the Spesker writing,

“Tlome to prick ug whoin and dosér to you then Pete”, Havéplied, "No, he's
closer to you, 1 hardly know Eim™ and in.a follow ap message, "A randors Toot
LOIF, Bareceived g Hurther text mﬂ;fagﬁ a Bitle Tater fom the Speaker which,
gead, “You're getting racks off? Fity” and with the following text, “If you
intecested we could be doser”. He rcp]m& suhsequently, “T think we're goctl
already; Pm, hnppy seeing o Tim closest, T hata steppizig on tdes”. The Speaker
replied, “But your call andno hard fedings if* Yoo D:ﬂywmtbusineas Wl contact
2% He replied laterwith the text, "1 don’tknow what typé of centact you expect

Pg,ter,. Per]:taps you shodld define what yowwould ke arid T #an then be dear oo
wmy posion”, Tht Speales rf:EI:ted "¥ou tent some.thratr mqrc‘? Yor're
brilliznt at magsages”, e repheﬂ “No, Uz happy the wa 7 t'hm.gs e, Ga:a for
you Peter bint the masyege is as far as it goes, Jife's 2 1ot moze sfmple ...”, Theze”

- - — wasfhrther exchangeof fext messageg which Twill not omrgarize, - oo -+ -

2 Ha Infex showed the text ﬂ{:ﬁﬁﬁgc fo Mz Déane, Hﬁm:af: on to notethe isk
Mz S]iner vas taking ma&ﬁéing the messages. He bad mo desive t place the
Bpeaker in an Invidicns sitnation. He shared hinvievws with his former colleague
that he was mot intetested in the Speaker whether he s “gay. bisexyml or
straight”. He added that ke did net want 2o0be “hit ox at work, oz herassed aver,
stnpid questions .."

@ He noted an. mc;;d,,nt' whith occurred in Opeenland on 24 January 2012, He
wag ac;:om?anjmg Mr .Slipper i A car  The SPEEEEJ: s2id o, him }e’zthoni
warning, “Have you ever come in 2 guy'’s aIse'beEJre" He'feld ibe SPeaL\.r that

3t was ot the kind of q_uas’-?on which shonld be asked, He told 3Ms Dozne aboui-
theincident. ° .

e st e TR oy I 2 A CERY M Teries Remfi2) 16,0212 402 15
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a He wa;tf on tonote that Mr Shipper asked the sema question: tome weeks fater,

s thet the Speakey asl:ed dlso showt “pwinks 2nd bear. He again told the
Speaker it wat not . q‘ueshon toa nsk

i«

o He zepdlled & text es.chanrc ok 26 February 20T heginning at 4, 37 Pmbem Bext
Mix Slipper and Eumsd: “The exchunge began with diseussion.- abmx.. He
Speater’s vse of social media. However, at 718 pri the Speaker wrote, .2 Tim
Clomroy thaught you were 2 nice twink”™. He c.oul(i 1ok :-aca]l mesting that
person. The Speasﬁrrespanﬁed w::.f_ﬁ . texk, hie:.you_ in person”.. The Speaker
then Jdentified the person as a State Member of Perliaveent, and tha fere had
been discodsinn hetpmers the Speaker axd that person shout s {Ashby's) Ioyalty
. to tha LNP ¢t his Ioyaléy to the Spesker's office. The Speaker went on to state
that he kitewr shout a video Wﬁ_ch he (ﬁshbﬁ Bad wade fora pazty” that wanted to
tefmiinate the Spezker’s’ caresr, Syaake; &escnbé& hizmself 25 & "pie
valnerable”; and later with the text, “Hippy dreams. In your job 7Ou are na
lomger = fzee agent annd T get held to pelitical acsount for whatever you do™ gnd
additionally, “Sadly you're oo Jonger 2 frez agent’,

@ There wes 2 faxther toxt ex e aboat Mxt Ashby helping otbers fn the pnhi—.s;al
dozasin, The SljfaLer irote, "1 would be npset g axone elee 5 Toning {0z tha
Party that are seeking to end my caveerwas helped. You can be shaclntely certain. |
that come the ¥R, Eve:ry'lasi: ane mchdmg Andrewvill bﬂ trylog to ensure =iy
Jdémise {as:d) you mrust chobse betwesn those #who are iHténding to destroy: nis
aud me”. He 'ﬂeghe& o &qn t get Leld to Pc»_ﬁ:u:al arcongt for my privata. B
Petes, T1 met have iy private lzfe manzged. I would mot briog Jou into
disrepute throngh my aetions ...%. The Speaker veplied Iuter, “Sorry if you
intend o assist my Pofiﬁml enm:uies, leai- iz your ﬁg}u‘:, but you owa itio = to
tell me 50 ... 2nd [ can sort out oux respective positioms”, This is followed by a

suwmmerise. Essentially the Speakes vias reinforcing his viewr that 2 persan within
his office exonoet freelancs in any avaer.

L

& ¥r Ashby prepaved a video for Mr Shpper for distribntion on FouTabe., He
noted that on )t March 201 Mr Blipper stood behihd him whilst he showed him
the prepered video clip. He advited that the Speaker put his arm on hiy
{Ashby's) e arm. The 5 then steoked his sxoi and said fn.a “really low
tormed votee” that e had dmam a Bexatiful job weith the video, Ha felt the need'to

drop his erm from fte then position. He described the sction of the Speaker as
. _';rust :qa c.,nalmaf' . B

-

a I‘i{r Ashby_‘ .a.ttan.d;ed a Hmgarfen AmbassadorTs iinné#"cn I3 March do17 af
Paylisrnent House, Mr Slipper came pyver and saf dowm and then out of
nowhere, said to {hose present thit it way kis belef that Mz HAsHpy was & 5PY.

-

complex interchings befwesn the two persond which 1 will not attempt té—-— -~

T S
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e . Heneted that on 20 March 2053 be aod Ms Dosne used Twitter o cat acrass &

 story being prépared by The Australins, mevapaper. Tl strategy “was seid to Te
verg*unusx.af That cyeoing Hr Slippér vetnrsted to his office. Ha vecdlled the
Specker approeching Karen anid himself and stating, “Cin T kigs you! However
e Epeakatv‘aslnqhng as him (ﬁshby) when h& asked the grestion.

a Hs repaxied at Jength Mr Slippér’s assodation with the driver ofa black Addi A8
" car: The Speskez would intermittently use the sevices of the deiver'ond caz. He
waui& hand, & nuwiber of signed Crbrharge dockets to the didvér af the
conclusion of each trip.

T Ha nbted, in summary, fhat he was ne longer a memfrer of moy political
orgenisation, and that e was not receivify any #naneiid consideration for the
aqtiona taken against M Sh}_iper He noted that iz actions were to “ensece that
Peter Ellppﬁi*’ s bonditet towazds (him) stops; ZBd mozs :mueztamly’, that such
conthrcs i3 not repeated in relation to anyother staff; curmrent or futdze"..

Opinjun :
There ac# 5 mmnber of gen;zr_ai matters which need to he mentionad before considering
Mx' Ashby's coreent psychiatric states, Spacifically:

a Ty epindon is based on a-nu_m}:e‘r_ of geswmptiong; 28 moted in the ij;uo;iuciqry-
section of tB.ts repot. i
Sgemﬁcally‘. 1 am ggsuming that M ,Aﬁhh}' bas giver a irtie mud correct histovy,
and Tam agsomring hds Aiﬁ&_aﬂt is tragand car"-=nt -

Tt should bée noted that T havs vead the handwsitter record of Me L Mormow,
' elinfeal Psfvmolngxst itk regaali t5 the apphcant. and hivé had xﬂmygl?-bn T
telephone conversation with her.

1 heave not had access to corroboratory information of any type.

S I,g;qmcalmt]m:epnrttafocmonﬂueemﬁm- Mr.éshhysmr:n,al}maﬁk

prior to his comtact with Mr Slipper, the importance or otherwise of the
hehaviour of Mr Slipper inrelation fo the applicant, and the imiportance or
. otheme of the process of la.ﬁgaﬁon i the applicant’s mentsl health status.

»  Teis mm:alaisa mrmerenca symp.toms mentiomed by Mr Ashby againgt DEM W
TR- termmolog? ‘Any diagaosis- based ‘omtside DEM terminolegy, or mot
vezifiable against DEM terminclogy, sheuld be dsnisead. *

_ The background Issuas in Mr Ashby's case can be rammerised vory briefly:
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a M As]ﬂ:y‘ i 3% years 1::1& He i mngi& Ha hds slways Taeen homosgmal

onazﬁatmu‘ 'LIa does nothavea paringr nu:r::enﬂy

@  The applicant has never gone out to express his sexual preference in a
Hamboyant manner, Hedoes neffeqrent Eomnsczual:ﬁtcﬁng places.

. Hea has held a number of jobs over the yeaxs, and was mlon.gez teym safisfactory

emphyment with. Cowinta Faras prios to ta}mag the positdon on Mx Slippers -

siaff. Thelieveit cen be stated thathie is ambitfons snd has ax esteblished vish i
make B STICCESS Df his cerenr,

& -

En He hadbeen am&m?:er of hie Locad UI\TP Pranch; and a3t one Hme an officeFearer

rithin the branch.
3 Ha mer Mr Slippen, a;:.&‘iazicus cthey significant pexvans, throngh cohnections
gensralty within TNP.

-

Tw Wr SHpper gave him his emafl address and mobile phn.ne movoher st tha end of

their i':axsimcetmn

P e bad coniact mih Mr Slipper on variout oecasions thereafter, and Mr Stipper
1z said o have made overtares regarding him working in Ids (Slippes’s) offire.

‘s He secepted a position, us adeisor to Mx Slipper in late 2011, Imowing that ke

wonld be raguired to thadow the Speaker =t vavigus Fonctions, and noting also
that hewounld nea&to spend wmi&:rahle time in Canberra,

1 Ha spoke with oyierous persons known to hiza i tha politieal domam ahout

conzerned gave wirnings that e wonld ot find the yosifon fo be simple.

I believe it can be stated with nelative cortainty that whilst 24z As]fu'fﬁa& heen, glren
warninss about his new pesition, he did not haye ﬂ.gniﬁcani aﬂanei:g'or ﬁonb&rn, at Tf,‘ast
anitilthe firsi period whenhe ﬁﬂ;fﬁ& i Canbexza,

Mz Ashby advised thet his miataon&hly wﬂh B S]:-Ppm was made com-nlex by the
noresfaititndes/comiments of the S_pcaler at that time.

- -

. However, there iz & cavert which, mkeds to be made sbout text messages betwean
. ],i;,—_ShPage, . and, fhe applicant. The applicent; -on-several cceasions, Jcmeﬁ. e tezt

eomversatiomwith the ﬂpeam which was SﬂmEWhmt provocative and semnelised. Ik ellevﬁ
i ‘:1.5 0 he said that,- gt loast at certedn Hmes, the apph{:a_‘mi ao.&ecl o the Frispor of the
mtefcnange

- his gppoeinh@ent- zs advisor i Rﬁ* Slipper’s office. Some of the Peoyis .
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A5, B As&y identified a sorter of fncidenss which he believes affected s adversely in the
losgés teven. Specifieally: .

He was agked by the Spezker to provide ansel ﬁassaga-rai' 2 Hmte when fhe Speaker |
complained of muscle tension. He et regnest; it betanie wastiiled wheit the Speaker
began fo mosn (2 sexualised manner), Ho éuf the massags shoxi.

=

He s snrpeized a Hitle Iater when ihie Speakex questioned vﬂ:c;’he, took a shower

with the door clessd, and when the Specker acensed i of ] T;remg a prude.

¥l sufprise and ﬂlstre_ss wad éxarerhated on the 'Fnﬁowing ELaT whien the Speakey i

chots to showez mﬂuﬂm dooz opet.

He hecame intolved ot varions Himes in tomewhat hurid text conversations with,

the Speaker, in vhich thers was framendo and banter chout the twy of them
Bf;commg flozer. Uastated bis ieemingly ﬁnphe& weve mdicstors thei the
Speaker mgy have been secking some form of sesnmlised romingt with the
applicant, R -

Eo zeporied becoming g alacmed i the course of these text c:nn?er&anam, and e
attempted to térininate them.

He was extremely surprised on two subsequerst accasions whien the Spezker asked
hitm provoeative and highly personal matters ghont his sex Hife,

Hewas alarined on -a,at:h ocearion and eut the tonvessation short.
He was mrprifed, offeided and afaxmed hen the Hpeaker, whilst travelling
throrgh Sydoey, made adverse commient about the polo shirihe- was weanng

He became disessed and fearful at 2 dele when the Speaker was 165king at a
video.clip made by him, and when the Speaker placed his hand on the applicent’s

. lefs aom dnd began to stroks 36 e tadk this as belng a sexnzl advance by the

Spesker,

Hevas sarpised af a Jater thme, when the Bpesker was pleased by a move by him
to cut zevoss. the activities of a joirrnalist from The Anstrslizn newspaper. The
Speaker s2id he wished to Kisa the zpplieant and his fernale eoworker. He ::mtai
that the Speakerlooked ot himwhen he made the comment.

Heves alhoaed and worried when the .,Pes.am., O & sma]l wamber of oceasiops,

handed signad Cabebarge dockets to the driver of an Andi A% car which the

Speaker used on a reasonably freiwent hasts.

E:’t-thougbj:, at the time, and confindes to belicve, thet the actfons of the Spesker
ey have been, uodavdol.

T
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& " He wps disizessed 'bjr oneasional comments made by the Speaker which mggested
- thatthe teours of his position was vulrierabile. .

a He was ‘::roubf.a& by comments madp by e Speaker, in the Presgmce of others,
that he was aspy o the L.”QP A thai hewas dm'[ﬂ;mh

M Askby identiffed a zaft of Psynholagicai synmmm.s which he belisves evolyed as
- consequezee of the increasiogly stressfol, and sometimes scxualised, interaction mm

Mr Slipper. [ will return fo the smei.gm shorily,

Howevex, hefors doing so;, # s nzlpuﬁam‘z o A.'L\J]E:.&EI,' the very large power Hifferential
between Mr Ashby and Mr Slipper. Akthe tishe of joining the sfzfi" ofthe Speaker, the
#ppleant waz exiremely junior and had no esperience inx the. mainsiveam pobitical
soyizonrnent. e had constderable ambition kowerer, and wanfed fo consolidata hiy
position. The Spesker holds pns of the most senior positions in the covniry and the
Pazlizment. Theye s ifimense power invested in the office ofthe Sm&alcar fteronid be
£afx to state that the Speaker was in a Pawerful positien, aid that e applicant wonld

rerdily Be pleced in a compromised sithation, from which there wms no ready path of
ERCaPC. i ’

Notwithstanding the contribotion that Mr Adby made fn tet exchanges with
I4x Skipper, the various actions of the Speaker and text writhen by fhe Spaaker appesr to

- have been Jced with soxval inonendo snd that the messzges may have represented an
© ymstated atterapi £o toduce ihe aPPTlcaJ:Lt into mm@ o, of comprczmq.scd, Ie’{ahﬂnsh_p

ws.thﬂm SPe&ker _

Perhaps sach of Mr Slipper’s actions taken on their vwn do nat smount to much; but
when the Speaker's helavicur and text ronssegey #xé taken fogether, they appear not to
haye been of 2 proper professional iype {to be expected in any mter:hang& between the

" Speeker and’ a staff member); bur highly personalised, provocative, s sexulised #nd

occasicm.aﬂf atfa ﬁ:r.ncatemng type.

I I:elie'm thet a distinction should ‘ba drm hetwien stmpls sm:rz}i‘ze,d banter aad the
comments allegsd fo have Been made by the Spesker which were focussed on his

interaction with the applicent and which carry s'frong suggestions about possible sezmnl
contact. .

I£ 1 am correct Jin. wy mees&wnal hiterpretation of M Slipper’s ascilons, the
personalised maeisages would héve cavsed Mr Ashby incvesting mebtal alarm, with

Jikelihood that the.applicant wonld seact adversely from, the emotionsl Ponh of wlew,

with .subseq_wt developme:m. ckedverze Ps"chulu«:ma},symntoms_

There i no-oaterial aveilsble to me to saggest thet Mr Ashby saffered frawma in his
formative years, or exhibited any foxm of genetically determined mental health

I
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disordes, or amarta. any substantive peychologicsl symptoms at least watil the e
when he took the position in the oﬂica of the Speakev

Abeonit certmly the amain couse Yor My .émhby g Erfchﬂla gicsl decompansation in late
gonfearly 8018 was the Increasing peychological tranma which he experfenced 7t his

professional relationship with My Slippers The timing and onget “of his varfous '

syEptoms, durcing and following his daily contart with the SP ezker point sh:ongiy to this
also:  Flowever, other possible sawsey which might explain - Mr Ashby’s Psycholﬂmcal
::'].E.-a’:t:m‘i.:L pensetion must be :mughf. Ou_stanémg is the Poss:E:l’tj’ +Higt the a‘g})aﬁiﬂt has
sntered o Jepal process which has exposed him publically and which Tes herome

tranmatic in, his own tight, The applieant made no énggestion hat this has besn the
cas=ag;1ﬂ ke Jusbfieqi the path which he has chosen to ta_‘-:e

Gimng dmj.tai "mﬁght to each of the shove, I helieve it can vearomably be *tatec'i that, in
greater parf, Mz Adhby's clinieal decomnpensation has boe rzused by the
actionsfactivittes/ocomaomenty of Mr Slipper, i 2 situation whexe therewas a great power
Jifferential betwesn the fwo pavsons. T acespt; at least at theoretical Tevel, that in

gainor part, the stvess of Htigation 1& now adding to the ag_ghcan&s mental Fealil
burden.

+

Tt s now time to consider My Ashby's growiog patien of ps;—n_.,olaglral syoptoms, and
anmmher of Payt:LD—Phj-moIcgicaE -'ymptoms ad&ltmnally

" On the basis of Mo Ashly's btory and his Affidavit, he developed prpeholagical

spmptoris omly from the pericd of close commct with Mr Slipper, and hds sympicms
contimwie at the present tioe. Ths applicant donbts that ke was hived by the Speakes for

. propeT reaspns, he helieves bie has Fast conirol dver Ris life, he notes that he now lacks

ditectfon in Ifs, ke has lost frast o others and belicyes his PEIED‘DB]. trust bas been
abused, he holds that ot'b.crs do not helfeve bim, he bas becgma fearful parh:cnﬂar]g-

* wHen dldot and hels ' muus tHat Fe mdy be Tarmed in e orginised mAnder By othiets, "

heis despondent mast of the Hme wih ro-existing pililistic thinking and he hag given
thorght to Iml!:mg hithself 321 a violent meoner. He sleeps.poordywith initiel insomnta,
fragraented middie of the night slewp, and eadywakbing, He hus betome avoidant'in kis

.ways and iz concermed by his Pubhc pxpoimée.  He fecls a general semse: of

dempralisation and a sense of digappointment in himself. He feels sorry for ofhers,
panticatlarly the Speaker's wife, the Speaker's childeen and his gwmx parents. s belirves

himself to be judged tnfaizly by athers. He ias bzen dilnking move than in the gast in .

an sttempt £o minfmise adverce foelings, He alsomotes loss of cogritive focns with poos
toref:e.m:rauonf memory snd poor follow” tbroug‘a on tasks.

A&d.xham’]iy Mr ﬂsﬁby ha.s 2 mumher of| symp..trms i the physi smal domatn,’ must of
which ma;r'bc 'D.S}»‘i:ﬂu-?n}'swala gj.;:@_'i i origin, Hekas Pasmclhloud i% his mrine ﬂnﬁf this

. iz lkely to have a physical origin) and ke szperiences pavses; sbdomin:l pain and

diarrhoea (which aze probably of psyeho-physiological eriging.

ke
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Irwill'be obvieus on analysm of the above, that My Ashiby now has mméasmgfy cb:omc
and pervesive mental bealdh symptoms and i:aytha«pﬁfs_alogmai spmptems, which began,
afrer he joined the office of the Sfiedker; and which ¢ress the speckrnm of &eyreaswm
the spectrum of gradety, and Psyx:ho—phymﬂlagmal problems likely 1o ba secondary to B~
level of anxiety. The totelity of the applitant’s sprptoms will best ba understood by
z*efﬂcnca o his histcry and to his setfreport using BDI 1z an d BAL.

Adamonzll;r. it hemm-as ohvinus That Me Askbihag SPEpLOmA of intensity s‘uﬁiﬂeﬁﬂ o

fnferfere with the smooth tonduct of biy everyday life, to redure his enjoyment in life,
and to reducs the quahty of his Iite overail.

On. iny analysis of the avazlzf]slc clinical data, Mz Asﬁb}rhas developed, i the confext of

significant stressors i his pelationship with Mr Slipper; an adjusiment disorder with

mired anxiety and deprested modd DSM IV TR 209.98 {chronic gyga]“ This iz &
xecogrisable and ﬂlagnesable _Psy&uatr:,;. disordas,

WMe A.J:J:;Y raeets  colteriox A, For _ adjustent  disorder (&ﬁveiogmnt of
emotional/behaviomsl symp*‘ums ‘5 zélation to S ideatifisble stoessor orcttring within,
3 monihs of onset of the stressoz} eriterion. B(z) (mgnzfraap,t imparment i
funettoning scross major domains of his Hife); citerion O (thie distorhance is ngthatter
explained by another DSM IV TR Axis 2 pychinirie disorder, ora DSM IV IR, Axis 2
yersnnﬂﬂy disorder); cxiterion D (exchimion of hersdverment), Chiterion B does mot
apply as the applicant eets the diranie specifier for thi disorder.

A diagnosis of adjustment disorder ean only be nisintained 7 the stzelskorgersm;s,

duting the § month Pa‘ﬂu& Following cessation of the sivessor, Matters Bnked with
M= Ashby's trauma brought ahout i the confse of hiy relationship with My Slipper are
wuresolved carréndy, and heneeican be sald o continpe,

b

Tt may assist also taoffer a DSM IV TR maltizaxizt c{iagnaais, The following will apply:

Adds T Aﬂjﬁstmént disorder witfl mized an:&:ief:?' and ﬁ_.a?:esscﬂ. msod.
Axina  No ovett persorislity dixorder.
Possible mild naccissistic parsonality traits,

Asisg Nl

Aziad  Sentinel sivessor being the psychological fraumia which the spplicant
e:r_genm:ed inthe relationship with MrSlipper..

¥ Discnostc =d Statisticet Mfam.ﬁl of Meifte] Disorders £* edfidt, tet tovision. Amerian Psychianie
Associadon 20050 §79-583, ;

Probzble second bt lest significant stressor associated with the

¥
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mof:eqs of Tlﬁg&tr.eﬁ -

Axizy EIGEBI Asgessrment of Fﬁnr.tmmnb Score (GAF) Hi-60, ?Errf?mg
mu&eraie symytom across a mvinber of domains of life,

Additionally, it may be nsefal to offer 2 ﬂiﬁ‘eranﬁai &iagﬁusis in My Ashby’ 5 cage, Two
disorders only need to he considered. Bpecifically;

4 First, the yosmbﬂlt}r that the =pplicant suffers from = dpthymic disorder. This -

should be raled ot on the basis of this durstion of his. Symptoma.

@ Heeond, the P£1551b:|]1t;“ of e apphcam: sffering - -Feom, & major &ayressﬁe

disorder. Tlis should be rilled ont asfys syrnptoms appedn 1ot to be of sevexity
sufficient to justily the Hagnosis.

My Ashby has taken mo action o obtain fteatmenifor kis adjusiment disorder, Thixis

4 pity as the longer frestment is delayed the harder it will become to achieve a
satisfactory outcome.

Tha general principles foy management of wm. a&juai:nﬁm dit¢order shoold he followed
iy Mfr Askby’s case. The applicant will sequive a cavefully focused ESYL}lUihEIE.PY' baged
ot prycho-dynamie and rogaitive/behavionral prineiples, and fo inelnde a controlled
catharsis, Psyaha—»e&mtaﬁen, and the opfimising of Bis coping mechanismig, Ttfs hardat
this stage to predict thenumber of treatrhent sessions which will be requived. Glves the

applicant’s spmptom patiern, and noting also the iravma of tomments maids do the -

press sbout the applicant, it wiil he reLnnaT:le for him to undertake 30-40 sesstons of
Psycho%hﬂral;-f, not less frequently than one ses.,mnfxortmght He will require mouthly
follow wp in the year after conclsien: of formal therspy, and steond monihly follow np,
zheram-.erunhlhe is s;lm‘mcm Fese (GF t]us can be. E.C}:llﬁ‘fﬁ&}

I do not gensrally refommend me&mahon mﬂ: &n apti-depregiant 2gent, or any ather
paychotropin agent, where a person suffers from an adjestrnent disorder. This will

agglymMr A&BJJ}' 3 caze,

Thke mment goveriment tecommended fee for a, consuliaiion with a Dy -:Bxa.tns:. of
48 sminnteyduration oz Jangeris $180.25. The cotrent. Avstralian Medical Assbeiation

{AMAY} recommented fea for tha same segvice is $33:5 0. A dinical psycHologist ,maT
charpe’ ma.mmaﬁyless

- .

It s almost mpmsﬁzle to predict Mr Ashby's prognosis at fhis pointin time. Posifive
Pragngshc fetuzes mfludez Ris lack of psychistzic disorder ﬂaﬂ.}r in fife, and his
probable capacity to cope with ttestment (as desciibéd): Negative proghéstic Tactars
foclude the applicant’s exporre in ths press ard the likelhood dt he il soom

I‘iﬁtﬁmﬁ myloyed I do mot ok that any further weeful comment eAnt I;a made
nrronthy 7.

-

1085

[P P

e ceenel Reret M AT M T e £ 16410 S0 °4




—

B e Ll e - ST a——

M@%{Eﬂ ASHBY c:mmom?v}z&:rﬁ
QF AUSTRALIA B ANOE
© FEDERAL COURT OF AUSTRALIA
PROCEEDINGS No. NSDE8a of 30rg | . af JULYzozj

]

=

71.  Finally, it is always wise in a medivo-Tegdl sontext to tty‘ and detarmine wheflier a
pesson hias given a self sarving history, of Fias Feigred symptors (malingered), Whilst]
have approached Mr Ashby's casa with proper tlinteal scepicism, I cannot stain that

efther of the shoyewill zpply. .

2. Yau have not asked, specific qpestmm on. this aceasion. I will ‘mmswer any questions
vy.’exc.ﬁ.m_gnt evise from fhis seport.
Yom faithinlly
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PR “
@BMEBQUEIGEWWAE- opze,
jé:naﬂ:mz Phﬂkgs iz aﬁindﬁgmdm:& mental health, consalfeat fa his Eémesslo:nﬁi idle a3 2

Psy&iahsf. He iz Afsocfite Prafessor 2t the Umaze:s:.trof Mew Sonth Wales, Olinirad Associzne
Professor =t the University of Adelnide, Associate Professor af Jawies Cook Univessity

fwmedinte put Gonvensr-of the Speuahst Medical Beview Jouncit, 5 Pask Divdcior of Mentel

Health Senth Awstralia, =2 Sarpmen Chatrmas of the Cemmities of Presidents of the Anstraltan
Méﬂlt:al Ciolteges, 2 formes President: of the Roysl Aastralian, and New Zesland Clollege of
Piyehlatristy {RANZOE), dnd & fomnex memben of the Australlan Medicel Clouncil, Heles
been fmolved o numegons RANZUOP eduneitional ackivities over: the e, fnctading Clale
Cammnitteas for Tinfny =ad Chair F&lawzhys Board of the Collegs, A&Jiﬁenaﬂy, ke Lax
zepresenied the RANZOP: i1 variows medio-political activitfes, including e posiiion of Gha:fr
of fhe Siratejic Blanning Croup Tox Private Psychiatzic Services, .
Jonathan Phillips fs xgraduate it Medisine fomm, the University of Melhowsns (MBBS). Heisa
HTow of the RANZCE (FRANZCGD).

Gmgnﬂyjunaihm Phillipss is Envolved f6 three gt 'nroiessional setivities: consmitant
advice to Realth, perviess and other pdies, clirica] Evy(ﬁb:l.a.try', and m&ﬂs,co-leu‘al P'-F&utrf He
hizs been s Wondd Eleilth Organdvations, (WHOY short-term heelth msa:ha.nt amd conultant o
the Wew Zealand Ministoy of Heali, Chair of the Pprhiztric Divdsion of the Medieal Sorvices
Clommeittes of New Soufh Wales, 2hd has heent guest lechirss and examiner in the Scheol of
Postgzadiate Studies Nailonal University of Singepere. He has Tetinwed in Tndi, Vietnatn,
Thailend, Mkyiis, Iu&oa:.ema, Apstriz, Hungery, bely, Beasl, Rossly, tmd Fast Afrfen.

Ovar sevepal ;rea::s,_}'unai_ha.n Pbﬂl@,s b Besn mvol:m& with the preparation and ;I*a]ﬂ'ﬁ;cf ofithé
Masters T rogrAIRe in Forénsic Mental Fealth, uf the Tfmﬁm:,ty o Ner Bouth Wates, Heiza
shembet of tho NSW Law Reform Commiasion Bapert Panel (Peoplewith cogritive aad rcnts]
health ﬁngmmanfﬁ i the criminal justice sg,atem} In 2010, he wes key-note speakes 2t e
Royal Gaﬂnga of Pspchiztrisia Forensie Science meeting {Dabliy Irn:lan&} Dhusinyg 1011, ha
delivered the occasional sddvess &t the gradiation, teremony for sdence and saedidne of the
University of New Sonth, Weles, and lectuzed. ak the WEW State confovente of the Apstralian
Tawyéns Assosfaiion o Terddgal, In December 201, he wes appointed st 2 Fouwndaghom
Hernhes 6ftha newly establiched RANZ OGP Faculty of Forensic Peychiatry.

. Ha was awarded the Crey Ewag, Medalof e RANZOP o X573, ﬂ-:ua Crahary Cloupland 3fedal

of the Royal-dustralisn College of Surgeons in 13593, and the Arthror B M0l Medal of tha Royal
Axxsixalestan College of Physicians in go00 (the latter two in msoriation. with addresses
delivered fa the :ﬁspacm GD,H.&FES)

x

j cmaﬂ:.ﬂz. Pbﬂllgs is am;m’!:csz of t]la Auﬂ:ﬁml\-‘fe&cl nssec.'atimd (-%Mé) The iedien Ltsal

He s 2 WorkUover Trafned Assessor of Permarient Bnpaizment and a Motor Aecidents
.é::;ﬂm::i; /Craoed Asssseor of Petmiznent Thpsirment,
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e w.:'tz Cﬁdr&gﬁ,f‘ﬂcn&gem;ni

i i Indushid] Beldfions . . +
. fpface Luwyers Soe s " Employmert - g
. @ Oceupafional Hedlfi &Sﬂf&r{ —
: R ’ @ Humien Rights & Equof Opportuniy X
. - & leged Risk Munacen:;ﬁ“
Ome ot MDECGRR:20121209 ) )
-Please 1eply in; Syduey oifice. : .
P e e 2 Y 2 - d .
7 T 2012 & éiﬂ bt
Dr Tomathay PEIRY. f '
Consulfant Peychisirist
" Suite 604, Tevel 6 .. )
; 65 York Street .
- o SYDONBY NSW 2000 e 7 o e e - - - mhyen e
By hand
Dear Dy PHlbps | g ’
FANEES ASHEY v COMMONWEALTH OF AUSTRALIA & ANOR A
Federal Cowt of Ausfralia Proceedings No. NSDSS0 of 2012 o st
s - * . . - K 13_"" "_'_;
We act for Jarnes Ashby, the Applivent iz thuabove praceedings;, | e

. U} ::\ﬁ‘i_x

W ticte fhat B Ashby hias an appoisintent s chcdﬂed%nﬂ;ti‘oLM: Sem op Thursdyy 28 Jime
2012, and that, sebfect to your ayailshility, you may be sble-fo expedife the appoiniment to
Wednesday 20 Iuns 2012, We aweait confizmation fom you in fidavespect. !

Our cliesd cbmmcncad enploymems as Adviser to the Spesker of the - House: of

Represemtafives, the: Hon Peter Skpper MP, on 22 Devember 2011, He has commenced
yrﬁcﬁsﬂlﬂgh zgeigst the Commonwealth of Ausimlia md MY Slhipper-in the Feders] Court of-
Aniralia clafming adverse acffont in confmveniion oF ths Fur Work Aer 2009 ({;’%} and

bresch of cﬂﬂicant.

By way of backgmmd, we enclose a folder of document3 T?ihicn Bnnﬁﬂns M'ré.@by’s i

(&8 Amended Originating Applicaion filsd 21 May 2012 CI‘&E! 1); and

1. | 'Yonr fustructions

[r— e g mm s [

‘() Siternent of Claim fled 15 May 2012 (Tah ).

- -

o

MFLBOURNE SYDNEF ERISBANE
Lewvat 40 L Leva] 23 5t Mosdis Towsr Sulig 16 Level 10
140 Willigm Sireef . 31 Marks: Steat 320 Adelnida Stest
#lelboume VIC 3000 Fydray NSW 2000 Bishane OID 4000 .
Phope: [03) $612 2300 + Phone: [07) 3247 4322 Phons; [07) 5014 BDOD
Foxs (03} $612 2201 - Foe (02) 2254 4295 Fm: 10773014 Aot

Epncik: m;lhmwhnmmmm

wwivhormsscoman
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?Irznailﬂlz L L R
e - T 1.1 We Wsﬁ to I6T you § fo hrsess I\ﬁ Aﬁhby .ﬁ!ﬂ. pm'vidc your ﬁxpert ep:;on el a
... mt:anragortragﬁdmgma feﬂnwmg _

{a} whiether Getwean 22 Deceraber 2011 and fresent M: As]_by has m:?ferei any
ﬁm of Esychﬂlogwal CF phyc!mﬂﬁ:ic ::.Dndmon, v

) H (0) thowsanysueh uondﬁmnwag ér is affecfing Mr Ashhy,

r . .

N ) {©) Eﬁmysmhmmmmaxﬂaﬁeuﬁﬂgh&m?

- : v s the likely LRISE af the oamiman, -
. : T gy mr—zloagﬁ:a eﬁﬂsﬂas%ed or$ﬁkeiy%n Iasf_,, and
(1) i is cogoiiip, Yiﬁ&ts@smbﬁ%tﬁmbﬂﬁmﬁbyw eliminats or -+
T . - Ie&nca*‘:haeﬁ'e:cf, L

-

o (@ youpmguaﬁisofmmwscondmongemany [

12 Please adviss ng i you requive ﬁss:ﬁl\.r Information pnor m dW"‘-LE' o affer your
- consuftation with Mr Ashby. = .
1.3 .Please ﬁar&er wiote that, should fhis mater proceed io haarm.a jtis %ﬁy‘iﬁe& you wﬂl

be valled.by Mr Ashby a3 m exp&ii‘ 'W%tue?s and regpited o give oral svidezics in
Cmm':

- - -
. “

3. Vour engagemenﬁas an .,xpert

St 2.1 As ggidame regarding the form and confent of yous repont, we euclasﬁ (Ta?} 3} copips
oft

- {a} Rﬂl& 2313 ofithe Federal Couré Rules 2011; ant{

{b) Vederal Comt. Practits. Direction: Guidelnes for Esq_zaﬁ Witnmas il
Proceedings in the Fedarel Cﬁm afA,usttaha.

- =

=

Yonrs faithfully
HABMERS WORKPLACE IAWYERS

-

. &{'im‘. w M - ! -t -

-

. "
PP PPHIY

——

R

——

o g = " - & oL .- . . ’ . ) o+
. Michael Harmes! Koven Jones - e .ot .
. : «
15388 2000 iy
- . 320 |
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© e TS Ch.ae.ﬁf
%ﬁ%ﬁ%@g - st

(Vorkg!a\:e LGW}‘@T& s

" LD’EPIG\,"mer‘i‘ .
A o G:cﬁpmianu] Heqﬁﬁ&gmely

*

o - - " T & Hismen nghﬁaﬁEquqi Gpponumry

N R = [sged Risk Mamgemﬁn%

Oureof: MON:GKREBDB0IZIZG . - ' L
EZImé"éﬂl?e

Dr!ouaihaﬂ?hﬁ}ips L. -

65 York Stiees - . : . T .
SYDNEY NSW 2000 - - .. : B
By hand . _ ‘ B

= (ST . Pede A kg ANy S hw Mawecay, Fe - - -r 3

Dezr D Phillips i

JAMES ASHBN-v CI}MJOI{“WEALTH GIE AUSIRALL&&AI{GR
Tedeyal Comt of Ausfraha l?mceedmgs No. NSD336 of. 201%

We et fo your mnf&mnc&mﬁh@r%y on 19 Iﬁﬂﬂ 2013, We confm ot mnderstanding
that your prefiminary v i that Mr. Ashhy suffered s Adjusiment Disotder mthmed
featyeg of anxiety and degIaSS'Dn doe 7o the condoct of Mr SHpper.

Wenow ericlose for youz Frfher comx&staﬁon ’ )

1 . deopy afMr Astly’s a:u"idawtaﬁixmnd on 13 .@Iﬂ ?{112

2. a eopy-of the notes taken bj? Louise Mccmw o:lf her cfmsnlrtamms w:ﬂa Fi%in Ash‘b}r fvecd
LIz Apﬂl‘?ﬂlz end 13 Fane 2012,

m :el‘aﬁnn 15 Ms Monnw’s Tiotes, Ms Momow has Jasked. fhat she have an cpportmaify to
discuss Trer a6fcs with yom. We ate instracted thaf Ma Merow vwill bs on leave afier 6 Toly

2612 for a pegiod. of appioximafely 3 weeks, Wa c@nﬁrm that Ms Momow's telephone
- umber i3 0708 448 336 .t .

We also confirm that you meu&y ssﬁma’!r, yam:maztmpﬂ will b‘,-ee,dy vwithin 3 wecks

from today’s date. ¥ yonr regost conld be avallzble Hoser to 9 Rfy 2012 thet wordd be ‘

&ppr&mied bt ws m&mstandtﬁe pess of your other commitments, -

Please do not Resflats fo contrct Mickbel Hermer or Keren. Jones oin, 9267 4322 shoui{i Ton©
. bave any qg;&m:s or raqun:e fimther mfomaton.n I%a{a'honta tu_a matfer

- < ~ - -y - . -

ME‘LSOU%E!E . s SYDNEY . : . BRISBANE -
{eval 40 - —_— level 28 St Morfine Towsr .7 Sulf= 18 lav=l 10
140 Willinm Shreef 31 Morke? Stest - 320 Adeloida Sireef
WMehourie ViC 3000 . Sydngy MW SOOD T T Erishops QL4000
Fhorss (63) 9672 2300 ° 5 _Phone: 0T} 9267 4323 ¢ . . Phore: {07 3016 BOOD
Fene {33 7612 2301 © 0 Fox (02) 9254 4005 Fo: {07) 2016 8001
Ereth metboume@harmers.£oma " Email: sydney@hdraiers corm.ou . Eadh E“FbuﬂJ@l“U’“ﬂEﬁ.{:ﬂr“ au

4 ok b 11

B U swar

. wwwihormers contay
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= Wcr‘mp]ucef avyers . - .7 = Esployment e
- <. . T o Dctupefibnol Heal &Su%e'y ot
o . : ' ) 2 ﬁu*nan'?ighfa&Equm! Opportunity .+
- LT o Legel Tisk Manﬁg&m&nf
Omr el GEKRBDB:20121209 L ) ) R -
T oFFme 2012 : o E5 Ju s
Dr Jozathan Phillips ' i
_'Consqltant Psychiatiist » . .
" Fudte 604, Level 6 .
5 York Street = - :
e s -SYDNBY HEW-2000: oo mwevvn = mivorms o ees oo e e Lo
By hand ) L . ‘ )

’ DaarDr Pﬁilﬁps ) ] !

FAMES ASBPYV CGWO?{WEALTH efmsmm &ANOR ;
FEDERAY, COURT OF AUSTRATIA PROCEEDINGS NO. NSBSE) OF 2012

We refer tp the aboys maifer zad enclose ammm‘umcaimn fFom. J‘amus Wﬂlch he has asked ns

o forward fo you. - _ (
Yours frithiilly ' :
E.'ARNIL‘RS WORKPLACE LAWYERS
Michael Harmer ) )
; : ) L i
Hmmefswsgmmnc e T o o N
MELBOURNE . SYDNEY o BRISBANE
Lewel 400 ‘ ., Tevel 78, St harking Tower . ) . Sufie 16 Leval 10
140 Williom Strest ¢ 31 Morket Siresf i 397 Addeloie Shaet )
Melboums VIL; 2000, Sydosy NEW 2000 - " Bisbane QLD 4000
Phons: [DC)#87122300 . Phons [02) 92467 4332 . o Phess P7) S01% 2000 ¢
Eoc (03] 612 2281 Fmc 107) 926+ 4295 . Fex {07} 3014 £0D1
Emeile methourna@hamer.com.ou . Emoil: sydaey@harmemcom.ou Sl brishans@hemes com.en
- v harmess. cont.gu
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Amnexure Certificate

No. NID58G of 2012
Federal Court of Austzalia

District Registry: New South Wales
. Divigion: Fair Work

James Hunter Ashby
Applicant

The Commonwealth & Anor
Respondents

This is the ahnexure marked MDH-7 produced and shows to MICHAEL DANIEL
HARMER af the tine of affirming his affidavit on 31 Augpst 2012,

before me:

go\ A et .
Quelification

324



v orkp;fdt'e Lowyers

Our refy GKR:-MDH:XZT;20121209-

Please reply tos

& August 2012

Australizn Goverhment Solicftor
50 Blackall S¢ 7
BARTON ACT 2600

Altention: Saral Wright /
Catherine Mann

By email:
sarab.wright{@ags.gov.an
catherine:mann@ags.gov.au

1094

a Chehge Mandgemant

a Industrial Relations

a Employmert

B Occupational Henlth & Safety

a Himan Rights & Equal Opporiurify
= legol Risk Management

Copy tox

¢c, Mautice Blackbum

Level 10, 456 Lonsdale Steet
MELBOURNE VIC 30060

Atiention: Siehhan Keating
Josh Bornstein

By email: A
skeating@manriceblackbnrn.com.ang

jbornstein@mamicchlackburn.edm.an

Deat Ms-Wanin

ASHBY ¥ COMMONWEALTH OF AUSTRALIX & ANOR NSD 5802012
We referto-your letter of 3 Angust 2012.

For reasons we propese to address in defail in submissions, we do not. consider that your
client is entitled to the relfef of summary dismissal you foreshadow. We will deal with all
pleading issues in those submissions (inclufing considering -any amendments our client
‘proposes 1o tcmmder) Even assuming your contentions, cnneamm;; the sfatute were correct;.as
you are-awaze, it is fundamental that a-causs of action i contract is complete without proof of.
damage.

‘We have no objection o your client foreshadowing 4 motion for summary dismissal, but for
reasans already explained by the Judgs; all inatters relating to-the pleadings bught be deferred
until after determination of the epplications conceming abuse of process (although the:

~ MELBOURNE - SYDNEY _ _ BRISBANE

OJewello” T T T Level 28 St Narfins Tower “Stile 15 Level 10
224 Quesri Sfrsat 31 Market Streat 320 Adelaide Sfreet
Melboume VIC 3000 Sydney MSW 2000 Brisbone QLD 4000

Phona: {33} $412 2300
Fax: {03) 9412°2301
Errail: melbourme@harmérs. comi.au

Plone: {02} 928674322
Fox (Dﬂ 9264 4395
Email: sydueyi@honmers cori.au

Phonet {07) 3014 8000
Fax: {67} 3015 8001
Ermail: hnsbnns@hunners .com.au

WA TETTRETE.COm. a0
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ASHBY, JAMES
6 Augpst 2012 _ | 2

pléadings issues will be addressed in submissions as has occurred with the sscend
respandent).

Additionally, the matter is listed for divections o 17 August 2012 and our Senior Counsel is
‘involved in a heating Th the Supreme Court oi that day. Thers is no prejudice whetseever i
your client agitating any matter relating to summary disimissal during the listiog on 2 October
2012 (to be determined after the abuse application).

Yours faithfully
HARMERS WOREPLACE LAWYERS

Michael Harmer Iaien Jonzs

1685618 1 DOC

326



Form 59

Rule 29.02(1)

Affidavit

Federal Court of Australia
District Registry: New South Wales

Division: Fair Work

James Hunter Ashby

Applicant

Commonwealih of Ausfralia
First Respondent

Peter Slipper

Second Respondent

Affidavit of;

No.  NSD 580 of 2012

Michael Daniel Harmer
Address: Level 28, St Martins Tower, 31 Market Street, Sydney, NSW
Occupation: Solicitor
Date: 26 September 2012
Contents
Document | Details Paragraph | Page
number
Medical Certificate for James Ashby dated 5
MDHB 1 apri 2012 12 7

|, Michael Daniel Harmer of Level 28, St Mariins Tower, 31 Market Street, Sydney,
NSW affim as follows:

1 As | affirmed in my aifidavit of 23 July 2012 (first affidavit):

Filad on behalf of James Ashby, Applicant
HARMERS WORKPLACE LAWYERS

Address for service:

Level 28, St Mariins Tower
31 Market Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000

michasl.harmer@harmars.com.su

A

Tel: 02 9267 4322,
Fax: 02 9264 4205,
Emall:

[Form approyved 01/08/2011]

\

c‘r\ﬂr_-M


mailto:michasl.barmer@Jwmers.corn.au
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(a) all my communications with Mr Ashby (save for communications |
referred to in my affidavit of 31 August 2012 (second affidavit) and
those referred to in paragraph 13 below) have been confidential
communications made for the dominant purpose of Mr Ashby beiné
provided with legal advice and professional legal services;

(B) the confidential communications were alf made in circumstances
where [ (and any cother persons present) were under an express or
implied obligation not fo discloss the contents of the
communications; '

‘. (c) I dé not have instructions from Mr Ashby to waive any claim for
privilege in any of the confidential communications.

Like in my first affidavit, | do not propose, by anything referred to in this affidavit,
to knowingly or voluntarily disclese the substance of any of these confidential
communications. To the extent that there is anything contained in this aifidavit,
which might be thought to suggest that | have knowingly and voluntarily
disclosed the substance of any communication or waived any privilege, the
inclusion of that material is contrary to my instructions as I understand them and
| wish to withdraw that part of the affidavit (and the applicant does not rely upon
it for the purposes of these applications).

| have reviewed the Commonwealth’s submissions in reply document dated 21
September 2012 (CRS). It contains serious allegations to which | wish to
respond. '

In the CRS, the allegation is made (at [32]), that the matfters pleaded in
paragraphs 5 to 9 of the originating application “do not appear fo have been
pleaded in afd of any legitimate cause of action...their inclusion and subsequsnt
withdrawal, is consistent only with a purpose of harming Mr Slipper.” | decided
what allegations would be included in the originating appfication. If true, the

Commonwealih’'s allegation would, in my view, have constituted me engaging in

serious professional misconduct. In the course of my professional career [ have

never inciuded material in a court document “only with a purpose of harming”

another perscn and | would not engage in such conduct.

| included paragraphs 5 to 9 in the originating application because | believed
that they were matters relevant to a claim of hreach of coniract. In finalising and
filing the originating application, | believed as being frue what Mr Ashby had

: pA
] e - Prreerma



deposed to in Exhibit C1 {being paragraphs 258 to 260 of his affidavit sworn on
13 April 2012).

| refer to CRS[8]. At the time of fiing the originating application, I did not
believe that any of the steps identified in CRS [8] were practical or appropriate
given the circumstances in which Mr Ashby found himself. [ remain of that view.

t refer to C'RS [10] and [11]. Puring the course of the communications referred
to in my second affidavit, | was informed by Mr Ashby and believe that he
forwarded the diary exiracts to Mr Brough and the text messages and ex{racts
from Mr Slipper's diary to Mr Lewis for the purpose of the material being placed
in the public domain because Mr Ashby belisved ﬂ_%at the conduct was morally
.and legally wrong and he felf aggrieved that he had been placed in the situation
of becoming, as he understood if, exposed to (and potentially implicated in),
what he regarded as the wrongful conduct of a public official (alleged travel
misconduct).

| refer to CRS [15]. At the time of filing the originating application i believed that
| had a reasonable basis for alleging as a matter of fact and law that:

{a) Mr Ashby's contract of employment had been breached by the aciicns
of the Speaker in exposing him to the alleged fravel misconduct; and

(b) due to the conduct of the respondents, Mr Ashby had suffered ilness
and was seeking medical assistance.

In paricular, | had furmed my mind fo the issue of whether the requirement to
acquiesce in, or wiiness, the Speaker failing to comply with proper travel
requirements could amount to a breach of an implied fermn of the employment
contract. | was aware thai this was potentially a controversial issue on the state
of the case law, as | understood, to that date, there had been {and remains) no
definitive High Court decision accepting an implied term of mutual trust and
confidence in employment contracts as part of Australian law. | was aware that
- some decisions in Australia and the United Kingdom had accepted the
implication of a term of mutual trust and confidence and had viewed such a ferm
as implied by law into every employment contract because of the nature of that
class of coniracts. | understood that the rationale for implying such a term inte

alhemployment contracts as a class of contracts had been described as:

1098

[ 2 Y -.:‘i’f“*—-—-‘-"-‘ 3



10

1099 -

(2) a necessary concomitant of the employee's duty of geod faith and
fidelity;
(b) necessary if the employee is to surrender the control to the employer

which is an essential component of the employment relationship: see
Rothman J in, Russell v The Trustees of the Roman Catholic Church for
the Archdiocese of Sydney [2007] NSWEC 104

(c) “whilst the duty may add little fo the obligations it imposes on the
employee, its importance lies in the extent of obligafions if imposes on
the employer. It provides a means by which “a balance (is) sitruck
between an employer's inferest in managing [its] business as [it] sees fif
and the employee’s interest in not being unfairly and improperly
impiicated” {foofnote reference fo Malik v Bank of Credit & Commerce
International SA (In liq) [1998] AC 20 af 46 per Lord Steyn and see Lord
Nicholls af 38; Brodie, ‘Mutual Trust and the Values of the Employment
Confract” (2001) 30 [LJ 84 af 93, 99]. s importance lies also in
protecting the dignitary interests of employees — the right fo be freated
with dignity and respect in the workplace™ Macken's Law of
Employment Seventh Edition at [5.150];

(d) unless such a ferm is implied, the contract will be deprived of ifs
substance, seriously undermined or drastically devalued in an important
respect: see Barreft JA in Shaw v Sfate of New South Wales [2012]
NSWCA 102 at [36] referring to McHugh and Gummow JJ's remarks
concerning the implication of a term at law in Byme v Ausiralian Airlines
Lid (1995) 185 CLR 410 at 453.

| was also aware that differences of judicial opirion have been expressed about
whether the implied term of goed faith and reasonableness is separate from, or
subsumed under, the implied term of muiual trust and confidence. | was aware
that Rothman J in Gillies v Downer EDf Lid [2011] NSWSC 1055 at [200] to
[206], expressed the view that the duty to act in good faith imposed constraints
on the manner in which a party exercised its rights under the contract, whereas
the mutual trust and confidence duty was a substantive duty that applied
independently of the express rights under the contract. My view af the time of
thR filing of the criginating was that the good faith term pleaded, as described in

Crery « et 4
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Macken's Law of Employment Seventh Edition, arguably imposed a duty that
the Speaker would not "without reasonable and proper cause, conduct [himjself
in a manner calcufated cr likely {o desfroy or seriously damage the refationship
of confidence and frust between employer and employee” [5.140].

Junior and Senior Counsel were involved in settling the proposed amended
application and the statement of claim. | do not have instructions to reveal the
substance of advice received by Counsel, but can say that upon filing the

statement of claim, the-alleged travel misconduct was not pleaded.

[n relation to-medical aséis‘tance (referred fo in paragraph 8(b) above) | was
aware at the time of the commencement of this proceeding that Mr Ashby had
sought medical assistance, which | understood was related to the conduct
which was the subject of his complaini. He had obtained two medical
certificates, only one of which {the second) was referred {o in the respondents’
evidence. The first is annexed hereto and marked "NMIDH 8". It was the subject of
cross-examination at 762 on 23 July 2012.

| refer to CRS [19]. Ht is said that Mr Ashby has not made any comment about
certaln text messages. As a consequence of this contention, | have today had a
further non-confidential communication with Mr Ashby restricted to this topic. Mr
Ashby has infonmed me and | believe that he had decided, because of the
Relevant Cenduct, hie must leave his employment well prior to the first of the
relevant text messages referred to (being 30 March 2012). At the time of
communications referred to at footnote 28 of CRS, Mr Ashby then believed
(given he needed to obtain new work away from the Speaker) there may have
been some prospect of him obfaining employment in some capacity In working
for persons in the Queensland State Government - but that he was far from
certain that this was a realistic prospect. He did not have any visw he could
obtain such employment after speaking to Mr Russell QC in early April 2012
and, in particular, did not have such a view when this proceeding was
commenced. He informs me he thought, following speaking to Mr Russell QC,
that anyone associated with the LNP could not employ him or assist him

financially. Mr Ashby further informs me and | believe that he did not commence

O P S
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this proceeding to earn favour with any political paity or remove any “black
mark” but again confirms he did so for the reasons he deposed fo in Exhibit C1
(being paragraphs 258 to 260 of his affidavit swom on 13 April 2012).

AFFIRMED st Sydney

On 26 September 2012

Signature of deponent v - H,._.A....ffl‘_ ,

Before me: Lifer! Qp\lbg ‘ F\_gi) e

Name of withess Karen Jones

Address of witness Level 28 St Martin's Tower, 31 Market Street, Sydney

Capacity of witness Soliciter )

And as a witness, | certify the following meiters concerning the person who made this affidavit (the deponent).

1 - #l saw the face of the depanent.

2. #] have confirmed the deponent’s identify using the following Identificalion document: Driver's
Licence

Signature of wit N




Annexure Cerfificate

No. NSD5E80 of 2012
Federal Court of Australia :

Disfrict Registry: New South Wales
Division: Fair Work

James Hunter Ashby
Applicant

The Commonwealth & Anor
Respondents

This is the annexure marked MDH-8 produced and shown to MICHAEL DANIEL
HARMER at the time of affirming his affidavit on 26 September 2012.

before me:

----------------------------

Qualification
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Landsborough “ledical Cenire
By, Rtichael Vuocolo (MB.B.5, FRAC.GP) QI PROV. NO. 4700544 5 Maleny Streef,

Dr. Bill Meyers (M.B.B.S., Dip R.A.C.0.G.) Qld, PROV. NO. 463153K Landsborough Q1d 4550
Dr. Peter Dobson (M.8.B.5.) NSW, PROV. ND. 3715038

D Heidi Gills (M.B.8.5., FRA.C.GF) QId, PROV, NG, 2120137F Phone: (A7) 5494 1753
Dy Richelle Johnstoa (B, Med, ERA.C.G.P) Qld, PROV. NO. 21067248 Fax: (07) 5494 5513

1103

20 Karsnne Drive,
- Moalgelah 1d 4553

Phone: (07) 5494 7444
Fax: (07) 5494 7444

Acareditationplus Dr. Julia Colleft (M.B C5B., Dip. Obst, ER.NZ.L.G.P) PROY. ND, 2433851
D1 Beepika Bhat (MBS, FR.ACGP) PROV. NO, 2697526X
Pr. Shane Luland (MBBS. ERACG.F, FACRRM.) PROV. HO. 238438CY
D, Jon Gatridge (MEBS..FR.ACG I, FACRRM) PROV, NO. 011333G]
Medical Certificate
05/04/2012
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT

Mr James Ashby hes 2 medical condition and will bs wndit for worlk ﬁ-o'm 10/042012 to  22/04/2012 inchusive.

Yours sincerely,

v

"Dr Shaiza’l[azh/ar

DR SHAIZA MAZHAR MB.B.S.

L ANDSEOROUGH MEDICAL CENTRE
5 MALENY STREET. B
LANDSBOROUGH QLD #350
PROVIDER NO. 4050297F
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Notice to Preduce

Federal Court of Australia ' No: NSD580/2012
District Registry: New South Wales
Division: Fair Work

JAMES HUNTER ASHBY
Applicant

COMMONWEALTH OF AUSTRALIA and another according
to the Schedule
First Respondent

To the Applicant

The Second Respondent requires you to preduce the following documents or things {o the
Federal Ceurt of Australia at 9:30am on 23 July 2012:

All documents evidencing or recérding or censiiiuiing any notice of the fact or
commencement of these procsedings given or communicated to the Second
Respondent at any time prior ie the email sent from Erad Buifoni to the Second
Respondent at 3.54pm on 20 April 2012, a copy of which is annexure SK-2 to the
affidavit of Siobhan Keating affirmed on 12 June 2012.

‘Docurnent’ includes, without limitation, originals and copies of all correspondence,
Iétteis, memoranda, minuies, written and elecironic communicaiions, smails, SMS
messages, MMS messages, Chat messages, diary notes, forms, infernal memoranda,
telephone memoranda, reperts, file notes, agreements, accounts, receipts, inveices,
cemputer discs, computer and video and master fapes and any cther form of digital or
glecitronic storage of Information.

Date: 19 July 2072

ed h Michelle Keafing
r th cond Respondent

Form 61, Rule 30.28(1)
Flied on behalf of Mr Peter Slipper, the Second Respondent

Frepared by Slobhan Kesting, Legal Practitioner

Lew firm Maurice Blackburn Lawyers

Tel —{0316665 R34 oz ) e (K} B PGV, RETSU -
Email - ibomnstein@mauricablackburn.com.au ' T

Address for service  Level 10, 458 Lonsdale Street, Melbourne, Vie, 3000



mailto:jbornstein@mauriceblackburn.cQm.au
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Nota

It this nofice speciiies a date for production, and is served 5 days or more before that dats, you
must produce the documents or things described In the notice, without the need for a subpoena
for production.

i you fail to produce the documents or things, the parly serving the notics may lead secondary
evidencs of the contents or nature of the document or thing and you may be liabla to pay any
costs incurred because of the failure,

. FEDERAL COURT OF AUSTRALIA

EXHIBIT/ MFENo, i ;

Junee: Reres I Date: 25/ 7/
ﬁEﬁbi v - i § Fhor

C’@-- o a\.
FiLENo. O/ OF =201

_ RETURNTO: =2 B2

- @ariy / non-party, if produced en subpoena)

" ASSOCIATE: ﬁﬁb&f ’5) . :
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Federal Court of Ausiralia/Federal Magistrates Court of Ausfralia
’ (General Federal Law)

Request by non-party for access to Court Documents;

1. Details of the person making the réquest- ' /
(@) Name: '
_ v:ﬁlw‘iﬂ, oN
(b) Organisation (solicitor's firm, : - j
media organisation, etc.): D. Tel %Gjra?alx

{c) Postal address: -

2 Yolrgl Jury BU
04 555959

(d) . Telephone number:

(6) Email address: 7 P '
| . Cfuronve doly WL : Corn O
2. Details of the proceeding - :
(&) Title of proceeding: Ja-?(e—f JSGTL\.L\/) va Cpmuw<a H’L- .
. - _ ~

{b) Proceeding number (if known):

/ Nsp 5§09/ 2012 .
, ;

{c) Judge/Federal Magistrate

3. Details of the unrestricted docu '/ents required
 wish to inspect and photocopy the 7 lowing unrestricted* documents on the court file:

Decision in relatio

quest for access fo uprestricted documents

+ lapprovethere t ir{spect and photocopy the unrestricted documents mentioned in section 3.

Signed: B LN AN\ ot O Dats

LO\QP\[C&MWP‘\\

&
=
&

Authorised Registry Officer

%\UU\

T
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4. Details of the restricted documents required

~ bwish to inspect and photocopy the following restricted™ documents on the courtfile:

If there is insufficient space, please atfach a separate page identifying the documents sought.

NOTES . '
1. # Unrestricted documents are those mentioned in Rule 2.32 (2) of the Federal Court Rules 2011 (see page
3).

2. +*Restricted documents are those not mentioned in Rule 2,32 (2) of the Federal Court Rules 2011,
i‘ncluding affidavits, exhibits, unsworn statements of evidence end subpoena material, and those mentioned
in Rule 2.32 (3). Perrmssmn of the Court is required fo Inspect these documents.

3. Inthe Federal Courttherei is an ingpeciion fee of $35.00. Photocopy charges also app[y as .oliows $3.00
for each request, plus $1.00 for photocopying each page. [These fees are fixed by the Cornmonwealth
Government fo which the Court is required to remit the revenue collected.]

5. Reasons in support of request for access {o restricted documents

If you wish fo give reasons why you want access o any restricted documents please do so below. ThlS is noia
requirement but miay assist the Judge or Federal Magistrate in deciding whether zccess should be granted.

Date: ... e faes

LE10) 311w IOV 00 U e OO0 U RN

6. Decision in relation to request for aceess fo restricted documents (delete where appropriate)

+ lapprove the request to inspect and photocopy the restricted documents mentioned in section 4.

4+ 1do not approve the request o inspect and photocopy the restricted documents mentioned in section 4.

+ [ approve the request to inspect and photocopy the restricted documents mentioned in section 4, subject to

the following conditions:

Signed: .. OO ORI § ©- - PO
Judge!Federal Magistrate

Fees paid
Amount §

Receipk
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Federal Court Rules 2011
2.32 Inspection of documents
(1) A party may inspect any document in the proceed_mg except:
(a) adocument for which a claim of privilege has been made:
(i) butnot decided by the Court; or )
(i) thatthe Court has decided is privileged; or
(b) adocument that the Coﬁrt has ordered be confidential.
(2) A person who is not a party may mspect the- following documents in a proceeding in the
proper Registy: . :
(a) an originating apphcanpn or cross-claim;
(b) anotice of address for service;
(¢) apleading or patticulars of a pleading or similer document;
(d)' a statement of agreed facts or an agreed statement of facts
() an interlocutory application;
( ajudgment or an order of the Cowrt;’
(g) anotice of appeal or cross-appeal;
(h) anotice of discontinnance;
(i) anotice of change of lawyer;
(j) anotice of ceasing to act;
(k) in a proceeding to which Division 34.7 applies:

() an affidavit accompanying an application, or an amended apphcanon under
section 61 of the Native Title Act 1993; or

(i) an exiract from the Register of Native Tlﬂe Cla.uns received by the Court from the
Native Title Registrar;

() reasons for judgment.
Notz Native Title Registrar md Register of Native Title Cluims are defined in the Dictionary,

(3) However, a person who is not a party 1 is not entitled to inspect a document that the Court has
ordered: :

{a) be confidential; or

(b) is forbidden from, or restrictéd from publication to, the person or a class of persons of
which the person is a member.

Note For the prohibition of publication of evidence or of ths name of a party or witness, see secuon 50 of the
Act,

(4) A person may apply to the Court for leave to inspect a document that the person is not
otherwise entitled to inspect.

(5) A person may be given a copy of a document, except a copy of the transcript in the
p
proceeding, if the person:

(a) is entitled to inspect the document; and
(b) has paid the prescribed fee.
Note I Forthe prescribed fes, see the Federal Cozat of Ausiralia Regulations 2004.

Notz 2 Ifthero isno order that a transeript is confidential, 2 person may, on payment of the appllcable charge,
obtain a copy of the franscript of a proceeding fom the Court’s transcript provider,

Notz 3 For procesdings under the Trans-Tasman Procssdings Act, ses also rule 34.70.
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EXHIBIT /MFENO. S 7)1
JUDGE: ‘Qf:ﬁﬂ& \) DATE:
Asou v (a5 Brnoed
FiLENo. ,C:;“{%@ OF QoI
RETURNTO:  Gecors’ Qaspondes /i fite

(@ non-party, if produced on subpoena)
Associate: £} - Bueilp |
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i FEDERAL COURT OF AUSTRALIA
 EXHIBIT / iAo, ST

¢ JUDGE: Bovx T~ DaATe:

| /e oy ~v__ Cin ¥ Aor
' FILENO. S% OF ol
RETURNTO: 047

(Qn_ty/non—party, if produced on subpoena)

éézﬂxssocmms: Aj}ﬁ’f"‘% Z,i,,{{
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Listtict Reglstry: New Sowth Wales N& D \

* b 4

Division: Fair Wok

Jeomes Hunder Ashby
Applicant

The Commenweslth & Agor
Respondents

Affidavitaf:  Yames Donfer Ashby :
Address: 2907 Old Gymapio Roed, Hozswal, Queenslaad, 4519 |
Qecupation:  Advisey {o the Speaker of the House of Representatives (Peter Slipuer)
Dates 13 Apmil 2012

[*Insext 12ble of cantents if effidavit {including aomexmies) sxoosds 10 pages]Confenty

Docoment | Detalls ’ Parsgeaph | Page
number
1 Affidavit of {dJeponent] in suppert of [application] for [nert

detafls] [sworn/affirmed] on [date]

I, Janzes Himtor Ashiby, of 2907 Gld Gympie Road, Bcerwi, Queersland, 4519, Adviser fo tho
Spealer of fhe Housa of Representatives (Peter Slipper), affirm 23 follows:

i X am fhe Aﬁpﬁcam,

Tiled on behalf of (reme & role tEnarly) Jomes Huntey Ashby, Avplicant

Preparsd Iy {maveafpersonfawyed) - Wichasi Tande] Hemer/ Geopney Ioth Robortsen © 477

Loy fim (fopglicadle)  Elsemers Worloce Lawyers {f;h.ﬁ,b

Tel  (02) 02674322 Fax _(02) 9264 4205 *?Eﬂ

Email  _micheelbsrmer@hmners.com an f prasroberison@harmers.comal I

A dfcers fon servkes Hrimers Weekphios Lavwyers, Level 28, St Martin Towan 31 Marker S6eet, .
{inclode shiz and pestzads) SYONEY, NSW, 2004 e e e !
/,f;? 2 ot gppoved 01084201 'l]
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Modiz Background

1 When L finished bigh school, I was halfway through schoolies and got a phome call £o go
for an intetviewr at o xadio statfen Thad applied fot o job af, and fhat wes in Rems, so
fiom 17 ¥ have worlted in conmeyelal sadio, I worked af a munber of sadio networks
and. stetions across e country ooy Roma, to the Sunshine Const before working at
Tyiple M in Brichane sod NEFM in Neweastle and then I finfshed vp my career in radio
working at Towngellle whete X tomed eround aud epened my ovwn business, i was a
printing and sigh writing business. The mozey in the wdio fndnsiry was falling, the jobs
wert gotting fewer and fewsy and §thooght that i wes golhg to make any money, ot
decenf money, Pd uvd to go and do something different, so 1 did. That's why Pve gota

" history Inanedin. .

Backerouad to neeting Feter Slipper

2 Beofore extering my curtenf tole sy Adviser to the Speaker, my Iest cimployment was
wifh g frraing entettoise by the newe of Guwinda Fanag st Bearwal, My role thers wes
PR and Macketing Menager of fhe farm. T giew a venisty of diffecent fuits and
vegetahles, but it also had come mongal armg to its business, being o cafs and 1t also
had a caravan perk sttached to I6 a9 well which was, at that fme, belng uilized fox staff
thet wotked o the fom, Yot { was also in fhe process of heving a conple of changes
mads to the classifieation of which we wers tybng to make # public. During that tirme |
had orgeaised for a meeting with the, of thet stags, Deputy Spenker and. Member S
Tighex, Peter Slippor. o was to come out 4o the famm sad hava 2 Took at the set vp that
vye b, butt also to disonss the concept that I'd thought of which related fo boat prople.
At that stags, thers was a Jot of talk sbout boxt people staying i 4 and 5 star
ascopmodation «f fmxpayers’ oxpense, paxticularly throngh Brishene, they were bheing
put i, accomitodation and I just had Bis thorght, woll we've pot a perfeetly good
caraven pad: which was belng undey wilised ap thet stage and 1 just fhovght # might be
of inferest 1o the Menber for Fisher that they consider perhps-priting bost propls or
detainees in a caravan park rathes: than 4 and 7 ster stcomoodation, '

3 Ho hed missed his first appofutment and whet I did was I contact the office, T'd had
guother appointment 1 on the Senshine Coast and Sor T actually went fo his office,
located at Buddina which i3 another pert of Kawena,

A When I went to the office, I vemember this staff member, Melissa Ellavd, grested ma i
the font window, I explained, the gtuation thet ke'd suissed the sppoinimert, she re-
schednled another day with Peter and bo did attend fhat mext spgointment: put ot the
farm,  remenber thet thiz was owiside of sirawheny season, so if meant the it was
Ietweer, 1 world gy, December and April of 20102011, beteuse the caravan padk was
emply, oo oo awovgh eroply. T oaet with Peler tome weeks later after the new
eppointment wag stheduled. Ha’d come out to the fum, ko hed discussed: the-comoept
weith me and separdiog the boat people end hagieally said that # wem™t the Tiberal
Party’s stanes to houso bast peepls, they just wanted to stop them aod he cerininly
wouldn't endosse the idea and he dso sald that i would b unlikely that the Liberal
Party wonld enderse that idea as well. .- - .-

5 o did have 2 Jook et the sef up bectuse obviously it fll widia his electorate, 5o he had
a loak, f, not just at the caravan park, tut the pecking feeflitfes including the strawheiry
line and also the piteapple production gs well, Ha loft aid that was i,
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4 Title while later, 1 had beeq spproached by 2 lady that had visited the farm quite a Tot,
by name i Val Bradford end today we'rs still metes, she's the head of e Boorwah
Moolaolzh Brench of the Liberal Natfoual Parfy of Queensland (“LNE™).

Bhe takes cus of the BeefwalyMoclaolah branch of the senf of Calonndrs, which isa
State seab. She's 4 real nico elderdy Idy and she wag past of a numbey of dfferent
growyps, I think the mein grotp which shie wsed o eome out to the frm with because of
the vafl, was with the teble ternis graup that she wag  part of, but over a it of time, Pd
regularly tell fo. her and wo got along qrite well eod she dnvited me 1o 2 LNP Bremch
recting, which was held in Becawah, af the CWA, hall. She ssid it ves & good chenos for
e to meet fhe local Member, Mark MeArdle, who wes & State Member, so T did, Iwent
dlong and I afoyed the company of svarbedy, I enjoyed the concept aud the
philosophy of the group and T was lates asked to join the TNP, which I .

1 had attended 2 hranoh mesting a Modloolah st one of the Member’s homes end i was
thers that Imef eno of the youg LNP members, which. was Rliys Reynalds, Iwss the
second, youngest i, the weeting and Rhys was the youagest, Most people were well zad
truly oyer theix 40 end I was 32 when 1 joined, was one of the yomngest mmd Rhys was
the youngest, T think he wes about 20 =t the {ime when 1 firat met fin.

He wes there and ho canght op with m6 &t tho end of the meding canse 75 quife socizl
at the end, everyong sticks around for a sandwich or a drink., Wed had 2 chet shout his
prospeots of runeing for Counofl Division 1 snid 1 said to bim thet P°d lend bim 2 hand
wherever possible, { had always had a keen buerest in photography and § ssid 10 hm
that I'd help him get his photopmphs together for any marleting material thet ho 'was
gaing to put ouk. Having provicesly ovmed a g:mng and sign welting busizess, 1 have
always helped out whers 1 cam with grephic design woiks so [ was able fo pot fogether
Tiig designs. L had a chance fo help Rhys for 2 couple of 'weels, we'd taken his phofos
end I'd given b 2 belping hand with Iayouts, T at no polnt was nuaning bis campaign,
but i cetfaiuly kicked it off with a grood stact gatiing evergihing together,

Rhys had tofd me that he had a faiy pood seletionship with the Member it Fisher,
Feter 8ppor and hiz wife Inge. Hehed told me that b had met Peter and Inge when he
was at Beerwalt Fiigh School as school capizin, He was invited by the Member for
Tigher down to Canberea ... or won ths oppetiumity to go to Canberra with the Federal
Metbes, ond one of the femals classmetes of his was also selested do po dopm ag well, I
Ynovw that Rhys had explained to me he'd been thers for shout z week down, i, Canberra
gt thet time ... 20 they'd become fairly good fiends. Kixys obvionsly had aspivaticns for
a political emeer and eurrently still does. He'd invited me to Peter snd Tage’s house for
dinner, the gir] was elso going dlong, that had been to Canberra with Peter znd Rhyw,
Rhys asked me fo go along just o flk to Peter and Inge shout his plang o mm, for
Divislon 1 iz Couneil,

This meoting was pmbabisr' JunefTuly last yeae ... Tune/Tuly/Angpst. T went along
Hhinking wo werd having dizner, Thew wad no dimer put on, In fact, it was told to vs
when we got there thet they had dinner plans with somebody else and that was Inge’s

- paxenty that ived in the area The only thing scrved up was wine, We had bad a joint

corersation with Rhys, myself], Fage and the other gil — I can’t saxnernber hes narge —
Poter cane in afier about balf o hone's worfh of conversetion just with his wife. They
prosentad Hke eny normal husband and wife to be honest ... sexing them in thelr own
hiome envigonment was fotally different to the ¢nvionment & which I°d seen Peter the
first time, He was quite stale fae firet tme Tmet him ... 1 con't really desesibe, he just

o
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docsn™t beve much personality when you meet him asa politfcfan, wheread in hig own
heme, be chviousty was slightly differesis he weas i his comfort zeme, e was bit more
O

He'd asked to have a chat with me of fry own Just i relation to Rhys' compaign and
wanted 10 know what I thought shout ks chences, 'd expléined to Pater that Rbys”
chances were 25 go0d a5 any. He had the passion, having bad 2 debathy backgronnd,
gehool cextain backgnmd, he wes used fo falldng i front of people. He grew up In fhe
exea, 0 b knew the avea well, he wes supported by fumily that had grown up in fhe
aret snd pitiolpated in buginesa within the Sunshing Coast regfan he was ptiing for,
so I expressed to Peter that whether or not Iie's & candidate o win or not, 8 fetzlly

different, but he cextainly hed everything thet wad required 19 run 1 that seat. Pefer had
spid to me that e had some concetns about Riys” sexuality.

Pefer said fo me - Do you sce & problem. ... do you s2e my problems with Riiys'
campaign? ¥ said < o I don't, Te went elong the Hnes of sayiug ~ s there enything
abowk Rieyd that could hold him up? Conld pose a problem? And ¥ sald ~No I don't see
any problerss, He said — Does he have 3 girlfriond? T sedd —Not thaf Po awars of, not
flant fhat metters, He 5630 ~ Do you ik Rhys hes ever hed o gifilend? As T said to
him, thet didn't matter, He then went on and sstd —To you think Rbys ihes gits? T seid
— Well that’s not for me 5 exter info, that's nof pert of roming a9 a candidate. Ha seid -

Are you sure? He wes really pressiog me dying to find ont ... i sventually cams out
fiiat he warded o Jmow whether Rbys wes gay or noi?

He asked me whether Rhys was gay. | knew whers he was heeding with it but it wasn’t
may placo to sither “out’” Bhys or atsums Rhys wez gey. | Iuvw Rhys vwas, but fhet was
not my placs to ... and he said 1o me «~ Do yon see this being a problem for Rhys? And X
satd — No, and I Hinl that thet's camly challenged anyway. Ifany of iz competitars in
the race for that Dividon 1 seat wate o Uxdug it up, I wouldn’t look good for fiem if
ey were bringing info accomnt somemne’s sexuality, it would suin their campaign.
Fomoephobic comments world b used to xuin mothey candidate’s chances,

Ho said T don’t believe you, yow'd have to provo it And X sedd — Well wow'll have to
take my word fox thed, : :

The conversatlon, T remotrber, tuened fo gay marisge, which [ remerber only weeks
before he hed come out publicly and said thet he didn’t support gay marriage, That'a
coel, didn’t worry xoe, in oll honasty, I don’t sither, ut I think fhat's neifher heve nor
thers, avatyone’s enfiled to helr own opinion on thet,

We did discuss qry wardagn ab the fime, We disrussed I 4 conversation thet he had
publicly come aut and seid that he wouldn't support it end didn’t smpport & We
continued tulling shout Rhys" campaign & littla bit afher thet, at wihich stege, k3 wife
had comre in aﬁﬂwasﬁ*ymgta Trorry Him wp 10 geb veady tx g0 to her parents’ place for
dinmer, they eotually had dinnst orgenised.

I remember Pefer dida’t wast to Jeave to.ga to Inge's parents’ place, he was sctually
mors ittetestod fn sigying avevnd falking with Riys and oy self sbant his campalgn and
in the end, we wenied t0 ga anyway, it was sort of maving on io the night, we ware all
humgry beeanse we hzdn't ezten thinking we were going to eat fhers so I ended np
petting = It back 1 my hovss by Rhys, Pd coms 10 Inge and Peter’s hovss with Rhys
and Rhys dropged me home,

e e i 8 SRR AR
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On, the way back, T diseussed with Rhys the conversetion, that I'd hed with Defey ..
Peter's debermination to find cuf whether Riys was gy or oot and we dlzcossed that,
Rluyg e thet stage didn’t feel the need ... Khys bad s8id fo me on the way back, he sxid
— I Peter asks me direet, T be honest with him and 71 6 hit, yes, Bub e sald —
Pater’s nover agked me ditect 56 Lhave no seed fo just go and el him,

Before we loft, Petor made sumo thet I was given his persons emeil address and Hs
mecsbile mmber and be gaid —~ Stay in totch, i you've got any questions in relation to
Ry’ cempaign or if you nesd any advice ox semething 1o do with campaientog, by all
msens, give ¢ 8 ¢zil, Actuelly, he soggusted that texting was betier becanse he wast™t

alwrays able fo take a phone call, T gave him toing a5 well, I gaye b 2 card actually, for
e farm, :

He had kept mregoler contact afiay that just with fext messages megnly, just checking in
an hov things Wers going, K¢ presented fing ... e jush stemed ke a bloke at thaf stage
that was just interested In making sure thet Rigs kad 2 goad setwork of people around

him and received good sdvics fo ran fn the Couneil election —{ thivk around 10 months
vy,

T NP Tuyolvement

22

23

24

Ovex thms § developed & LNE working relstionshlp snd somevwhat of & fdendship with o
rmbey; of the peopls within the LINP, Malznly on a Beerwsl/Mooloolzh basis. The
local branch of the member for Calonndta, And through mny dsalings with the local
Trauch T was put up as Vice Chale of the Bearwelt Moolooldh/Branch and I zccepted
that nomination and consequently took on. fhe role as Vics Cheit. By taldng on that zola
§ wes thess to asgist the Chafrperzon, thet was Val Bradford. 1had met on, o soeaber of
ocessions Mark MeArdle, the focal MP iz Caloundya (State membec),

Thumine the Queensland floods in, Yanmary of 2011, the fem in which T worked had
sipriffesnt dry storegs end cold storage, The Brisbane matiets wers flooded and §
proposed o idea fo the State member, Matk MeAndle, Siat we nge the Gowinta frms as
A poterdial spot for & merket to set up or even for local frmers fust 1o be: able fo sore
fady produce while the Brisbang mearkets wers oot of actiog, So he'd come ot fo the
farm and we'd rm through the 1dea end logistically it wasn't g diffcnlt thing to do.Msrk
gaid % 'wes seally impostert fizat the Stats Govenment wasn't seen fo fand something
that was profitable to a business, So X fomed to Mask and I id look: we'll just do it off
oty own, baclk, wo woa't got the State Government involved, we pravided oold storage
and dry storags to ons of the Brishene market agsnes. Tdealt with Mexk on a mimber of
diFferert issnss Tocally, T offered Mark MeArdle my services to produce a mumber of
ol fague videos recordad for his upcoming Siafe cloction, camprign. Over thet time [
also met the FDC Chelmen which is the Feder! Divisfonal Connell Chatraan For the
Srenshivg Cosst seat of Fisher, Greg Robinsen,

Greg was awaze theongh his relationship with Vel Bradford thet I had o mraphis design,
backgrowmd and he'd acked i he could cateh up with me and vilise seme of my skifls fo
putouta flyer which Invited peopls to the FDC AGM (e Fedors] Divisional Couneil’s
AGM), which was 1o be held 2t Maleny, | agreed to glos hitn ahand, We gottogether, T
think it was o Sefurday morning and dissuszed what he nceded for the FC AGM, We
did the ariwork thers and then on he spot & my house asd Ao asked me ¥ I°d ba
imterested in rmaing for the Seostary role et the AGM that was camdng vp 28 FOC
Secretary. He explalaed what the role was about, basically it was just to make sure all
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coyurumication with ey FIIC mcmbas wera orsiled fyzrs, he spld fhere was only a
small nutnber of meetings cach yeer, so there wasn®t a great deal of comrmnication
witl the FDC but be sald you would have 1o teke netes and minptes of any meefiogs, 1
thought, I'd love 16 lsam more on 2 Fedessl level, So T accepted. Vel Eradford put
Torward the mominetion, T think Greg second thet. Thers vwere two geople runing for

that position, T was a bit nelve T supposs In the sense that ] 350wt realse that thae was a
eal contest brewing,

Ml Brough af that stage, snd T dida’t know Mal, was plensying on ratidog for the FOC
Chetsinan apginst Greg Robineon and I was told by Greg pesleps you should give Ml a
call and jost Tut im know that you’ts gaing to n es Secralary, He sald give Mal a call.
T called Ml at his hoe and [ had told, him, Mel sa3d thanfky for the heads 1p fot my
support will be going to the corrent Searetury. Iwes planning on golng aversess 4
Earope the day sfter the FRDC AGM, The FDC AGM was held af Maleny. T stiended the
TC AGM and had my nephew with mo becawse L was on baby sitting duty for moy
sister. We amived and 1 zemember there was quite a Hg cowd. It wes a blg ovent,
Jarrod Blaijie had put a ticket out for Mal, Brough. & didn't even know whet a telet was
undil thik day. Ml Brough®s ficket wag out and 7t hed, 8 mimber of people that Mal was
endorsing to ma fo be voied in and Hitle to my knowledge, Peler Slipper had put cuta
tickat as well and my name was put forward oo Peter’s igket for the Secretary sole. T
had a number of members, but e ons T romember, came forward, she was pert of the
Crilomdra Branch, Rhonda Sinith, and she said “do vou know about this teket with
gout name on It and I said no. She was eally ciatky, die: was teally angry. Shs gaid
you'va bean terved with the Slipper brush by having your name gt an fis, Twes kind
off engry thet avy name had, been put on a foket. I T was golng to win the sight {o be
Seceetary T wamted to win I on iy owa mexits and not becavsy sometns had sedd, vots
for this person. But s ¥ would pan ovt T wasn™t successfil in winning the vobe, T was
told it was a good thing that T didn’t win becanss basically wou don' wassk to work with

- preople that might be woddng against the Federnl membes And it was belioved that Mal

Hrough was gofog to work agelnst the Federal member, Pater Slipper, It grderto cun bia
ol vaes at pre-geletion which is the et that takes place within thie LNF o choose &
crpdidate for the next Fedexal election, So his wes all very vpw to me af tis stage X
wasn't fure readty what ol thizmeant, brt Y had said to Peter after the cvent had teken
place that fhere was a lotof medfa outside and I had discussed with: Peler; &t drinks with
Bronwyn Bishop af hiz house, L wag invited to ¢ Bromwyn Bishap ditmer up at their
house prior to this AGM feking place. It wouldn't take nmch to find out & date for that
bot ¥ suppose it was & couple of wecks before and T weat o u lunch and ¥ was invited
after that Tugeh fo 2o to their house personally with & whole growp of other people and
mget Bronwyn Bishep that zight,

Medina work for Pater Siipper

26

That night &t Bronwyn Bizhop's &veut 1 remember saying Pafic’s mediz was tatrible, I
Gidn* Imow who his medis advisor waes, T said be was just &bt house but, T was pretiy
frank md open end honest, having had 2 mediz history myself for nine amd a helf years
woiking within fhe radio industry and having quite a sunbyer of medla frlends, 1lmew
that whoever he hed wesnot an the ball andT told hing, Twas pretty opa end honest, I
said 10 Nim you need a better media person becamse I's just ferrThle. So 1 had said to
i after the AGM hefees he was about to leave, [ notieed thers way a camers crew ouf
there from Chermel 3 in Brisbane ard { recognised that you Inew thers was obviously z
Trir Bl of inderest i this FDC AGM. There wes a considersble number of naw members
to fhe Feders] Division and 1 had said to Peter, 1 bope you’ve got good plans to go out
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there and falle ty the media and, , becanss T had seen 8 Jetter fhat he had put out on the
day saying that ks pesition, 48 Federal member, working with Mal Brough, if he was
sueeessful, wonld be untensble 2nd he said slong the lines in that Jster that b weouldn't
be abls 1o successtilly be the member for Fisher with, the NP if Mel Brough wes
sueceszin), And T think & was more just 2 seare tacts o say 10 peeple lock T mipht
Jefest. Basically he bad put fororad this iden fo people within the peusy that ke mny
defect fom the party, letve the party, i Mal Brongh was ¢lecied 25 FDC Chaimuan,
When Mal was elected and on the dey it was anmowsiced, media crews wie there, Peter
had to make very clest what his meaning Tiekind the letter thet he fad put out to
everybody wes and fig had fo make it very ¢lear to them whether or not i was prepared
to work with Mal Brough end I sald {o him, before ho loft, T said you need fo ba very
progetivs with this and § think the best way o get Fouw message out, becanse quite ofien
weith the media they will give you 2 five steond grab, fhey won™ give youwo o fuee
ritites 1o explefn your whols case, And I hed said to Petes, how about we get fogether
strzight affer this end we record 2 YouTube clp which will spread vixelly, naturally it
will just spread hecause of the interastinfhis case. I the State media ace Interested there
will he roany people that are Inferested and you get mors thay five scoonds of aly Hine,
vou gt ad long ap younead. Tt can then be sent out via the EDC emuil Tt and that way
everybody can then hear your explanation behind what was i that letter and what you
plan om dedng ta wosk with Mal Brongh Thad also had plans that night o goto a black
e event ot Brderim that ¥ was frwited to by Petes”s wifs Inge. T bovght a ticket through
her for that Ball and Thad paid ber divect T think it wag, by direct baok: deposit, So we
wentt back to theie place, T remembared {aking oy suit vp, § remember gotiing ready at
their honse apd we meoorded the VeuTube video. It wag posied that night an well ~ aut
up, ¢dited and posted that night hefore we left and Peter Bad aever wsed soclal medla
Before. He had nover s the henefits in it and it was something that was tew o hint, 1
had imraduced to B, so ¥ rémember by was very eppreciative of what wohad dooe, he
wwes amazed st what we had dome because of the gear thet ['ve got, personally ovm. And
we had effectively ¢t off eny ramowrs, wo bad stopped 2ay rea] serious storfes Geing
zived. gr; prople throwing avound theiy own theores a8 to whethey be was mrepaed tor
work with Mel Brough or not. He s=id thet sight hovw appreciativs he was, he had aid
to me persoually up Font that he bad, 1t was tho best medin advics fe had sver racaived
and vwe hed then gone onto the dinger of Buderim. T eaded up getting alifthame I think
it wag, ¥ think I got a lift home, I can™ remember now, T can't remember how ¥ got
home, T kuew ¥ dide’t drive cause § drank. Anyway, got home, but before I get homte
they had said to me, cume I was Hying out to Europa thet gext day. Pefer and Ingp had
asked me how [ was getting to the Arport for my toip off to Europe and T said oh I will
st get domeona fo drop me down or eafeh ety Atrpost Bua Bhuttle, And they said that
they were off to Peter’s perents hovse and they could give me a Jifi g0 X took them wp on
their offer, hey picked me vp fom my house, of whers I was stuying ot Kawans, I was
haose siting at that stage, & fHend’s house, and they picked me wp and they drove me
down in Peter's cory [it was & white?),. So 1 got dropped off 124 they continued on thele
mezry way 1o what 1 pigirae Was Pefer's pareats place. Then I went to Eutope, T was
there for elose to four weoks.

Whils I was away, T wes keeping a waiehfil eye on any media coveraye thet was
coming out ag a zesult of the FDC AGML Peter™s colowdhl modia history, particalatly on
the Sunshine Cozst, Thad always felt was Peter bad had pocr mediz advics in. the past
and was mo2¢ than likely the reason why he had such a bad reputation. on the Sunshine
Conrst 2nd hs received & dad lot of press. T hed sort of kept an eys on i whila T was
GYeracEs just to see what sort of press he was getting Theio was 2 fair bit, there was
nzinly newspaper articlss that wes the only thing [ could really kesp an eye on, We had

et
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0ng 5t twd ».. O 5 couplo of emails anyway were exchanged while I wag gversess, they
wetg just about ghstions with the FDC AGM, He ked said at one stage or another ~ .
Are you playing up over there? Aud I had replied ~ Mo, it7s not the purposa of the {rip, !
Tt was just & hoBday, 1ot o go and play up.

Employment Oifers

28 When I got back from holidays, § think I -was texted s, ¥ wag asked whether or not T
would be ... basically it was alluded fo that if & position became available ag rnedia
adviser, wonld X be iietested. One, you'rs eftered by the idea that someone thinkg
youw're worthy of 2 posiion Hike that, but twe, L wes Jocking et a pumber of sspects, 1
was Jooking at the meney that wag azsociated with thet potential propossl and sscondly,
T was wonded sbout the zepitadon o my sepatefion within the paty — one to fay
reputsiion on & local level with the media locally and also just with fhmily and friends, |
becanse I didn’t wantmy good repuiaiion within the mediato be tamished, but I did feel
fhat T would bes abls to meke a chenge for him — cerfeinly offer him advies which he'd
rever recelved hefore, .

29 8o I showed & Ltfls bif of nterest in what he was proposiog but when I formd out that
the moncy was enly 85 grand, T said no, T wasnt intercsted. § also discovored dusing
thie time oo that Peter had hed o bamey with his enrrent sadis adviser wha had. throwm
i the toweel, ho quit spperentty on fie spot, Reicr had shown me personally on his phone
whethed bappetied. Richard and b had Just had 2 disagreement. Pefer showed this to
e either at the Fisher events he hed with, Bronwyn Bishoy mdfor Julis Bishop Iused
1 go fo 2 munbey of the TNE events that were held and he shovwed me duriag ons of

tiose events the fext messages thet hed come through Fom Richerd Brodnsma on his
phone,

30 So Richerd hed resigned and I believe from whet I reed it appesed, that he'd resfgned
wer om0, oF 19 ownr acootd, bud fwo, dudng o hented discussion/trgument vin fost and
Peter does, this is only after vorking with Peler, Peter tends to vent or prefer text
niessage over 4 conversation. I fhink it's i Ios natuie ot to put up & posonal gkt fice
10 Face or oven the phone, he'll vent or put forward an ergurnent via taxe

31 1 saw the messages and I'd seen that Richerd had resigned. Richard fud also xebarted
fl1e media phone which was-a Goverment issued phons, sud else koya to the office,
he'd returmed fhose and it wes effective immediately. T said i Peter ~ 1 think T's very
Intportant fox you fo meke sure that this brek iz cleen, thet there 15 na bacllagh from
Richard, because I felt that It would affect him if that came out io ths medis, tat thers
was bad blood betwom his former medip adviser and hitn,

32 1 don’t lonow whether i was on my advice that he tried to pefch thoze thipgs up or
whefber & Just natwelly ocomred, but T suggested that Peter swallow Hs pride and
aptlogiss ... 1bad pn inkiing from the text messages that Peter way being noreasenable
and T szd ~ Lock, you're better off keeping Richerd. One, I didn™ want the job at that
stage bevanse of the money md the stigrn efieched to #, X didn't ever weat fo put my
neme on exything media-wise, so T didn’t feke the Jobx Thero was 2 number of other
reasons &8 well, one of which was that I'd had 2 couple material chanmes of use
spplications in with Cowneil for the farr to have the earavan park changed 0 a2
vommetclzl cparation open fo the public and elso thers was & commereial pisce of
properdy that the farm also cwned thet I had spplied for an extension of that paddod a5
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swell, Bothere were 2 cauglo of fings thet ledn't been tied w or finished off end I £l
am. obligetion to stay with the farm fo roake sore thet they were done.

Consequenily, Richerd stayed on, however, Pater had looked ot geliing somebody else
anyway. [ had suggested to Peice thet he contaet a bloke § knew that was worldng for
WIN Television at that siage, Simon, Wed, Simon end [ have knawa fior ¢ach other for
& nuntbes of yesss. Simson worked in Townsvills when Twag theee, howes 2 joumalist at
fhet stage for WIRY up faere and he sort of moved into other positions, he was curzently
af the Sunshine Coast WIN offics end X Hed sugpested fo Patar that he confret Simon. I
contecfed Stmon royself and T sald thet there was a job availible i he was interested, §

keoyy what modey Simon wos caxning st WIN, it was 55 zand, so Tloow #t was a ‘

considersble increase to B wags if he wes to bo inferested, Siman said he wem't
interesfed In fhinking abort it beeamgs he kad just been offered a joly with, Channel 9 i,
Brighame aud he wag off on holidays & couple of daya Iafer to the Undted States, X know
that Pefer contacted him end offtred him the job, but he dide® tale it up.

Peter Siipper had 2 poor repuftion based on his trave] expenses. The tavel expanses I
Josow et the fast Federal election, not that I fook eny interest: in palifics &t thet stage, bt
1 do remenaber only days befbrs the polls or the election Tizelf, that thers was qulic 2
large story in velntion to his travel expetses motnly fo deal with cabs the cost of cabs
around the countey. Everybody knew of Fetez"y reputztion thete.

There was & repuiation that was in the beckground bt Tva slways been of the opinion
- Pva wotked for & rimbet of peaple with reptdetfons and 9 tmes out of 10, it’s that
typicel fall poppy syndiome where people jost emuk {0 ot people down that ae
suncessfil, My last job my hoss wes the sulsject of fhat foo, He was a pleastre to wirk
fox X have alwayy taken the opinfen that T fadge peopls oa how they feat mes and a3 2
fesult, I thowght well Pater’s only ever freated me fighi so I dida’t heliove the

 zepufation that ho hed,

Nevertieless, ] furmed the offtr down, I suggested peopls — one persan — that { thooght
might be suiteble for the positdon, whe wes Simon Werd, Simon had. tomed the offex
down a5 well and Peler had fhien explained fo mo that he had had word that 2 bloks in
New Zealend might bo suitable, Peter’d words wers “He was 2 wordsmith” ahd he was 2
gay guy Fom WNew Zealand snd he kad his own FR businggs,

He fold me over the phone becmuse he'd said o me ... cange he'd asked me to
reconsider taking fhe job and T sald to kim no, Ive mads iy decision and thanls for the
offer but no, it wasn't geing te teke plase,

He Hieniold me he was off ta New Zealapd to interview this bloke. He safd to me “he'’s
g gy hioke foom New Zealand™, |

Peter sl to me — “He is 3 wordsudth, e was a suecessfl PRAnarketing person who
had his own business” snd he said “Yon might even ke bio? |,, {didn't know what the
puzposs of that was bt at the end of the day ... ks knew I was gay, ho had net frowned
tptn i, he didn™t say anyfhing negative towards if, 5o mest of myy fiends know, swost
people know that P sifigle foo, so L ust thought 1 was typicsl Siends set-up thing,

Anyway, be weat over fo New Zealand to inierview this bloke. It was a weekend, he
told me he was anly going for a coupls of deya. He went over, did the interviaw ...
Teter s¢id to s he thoyght Gat e had this bloke and that when he got back though, »
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couple of days after ke got back, this bloke had Iet [dm knevw that he west Inferested
orlig wasn'f going o take on the role.

Peter came to tell me thet I think i was by ghone because T rememaber .., actuelly 1 do
reavember where T was 2nd T wes walking throvgh the ... T have a halyt witen 'm on
gerioums phowe ¢all er on a phone call I'want o keep to mysel, P11 po for & walk and
gﬁ in the coravan park &t that stage cense thers was 10 cerevans in there. L ramember

He onno again said fo me “Da yon want the job?” and 1 eaid no, And T remermber telling
Vel Bradfprd, he's being persistent with oﬁhnng the job and she was very eagey about
me teldng the 2ol She hed vratned we spainst teldng the rols, Twent o Mark MeArdls
snd T said to Al thet ¥ had been offered the job 23 mediz adviser to Peter Blipper and
Mark s2d to me “Don't do i, don’t do I8, just remember him saying do nof work fox
Yhat man and I think his words weee “You'll be fucked if you do™ heoanse he just had o
repuiation of fust .. there was a tepriafon ont fhere that j“m! would be tarred with, fiis
Slipper Brush, that was the fetin nsed.

Cleady T didn’ take on fhe Tole, Ho had advertised for fhat xole fo b flled 4nd be fold
e had & prenber .., that’s dight, I old him of two different souvees, If he wanted au
experdenced medin person, L told I two websites 10 nse, [ old bim to use Jock's
TJomnal which wag an industoy journal that wes put out, like a newslerter, bud it alse had
an onbine coptent and, ¥ told him 1 alsa nse radioinfo.com ¥ think it was. They'rs both
Industey websites and I sadd to hind that yor will get the very begt people In raediz wers
lnoking at fhoss. TV and xadio people look s thenn and the monoy that was on. offer was
protty good. I was 85 grand and there wera ellowanced sy welf, ¥ think it was sromd
fhnt anyway. Ho said to me great ... so I think he rm an ad inone of them, T don't think
fie ran an 2d in Both and I remermber him felling me that he couldu't got on. to one, he
couldn’t Iog &y, coyse ke safd to me be conldn’t Tog n for sone renson ot had fo pay to
become & member or something, I said to bim that he didn’t have to be & member 1o
actuslly rm an &d, he'd anly have fo pay for the ads. § rensember he seld that he was
dodng ona bt he also then was going to advestise the position in newspapers astess the
couwLy.

T zeresmber b falfng mo thet he dide™ want to use the Sunshine Coast Dadly fo mm
tha ed camse toy wers quite offen giving him bad press, so ke dido’t want fo spend the
money with them.

He pot anumber of applications he’d seid, He didw't include me on who had spplied but
Do dd guy to mathet ... I think % was Inge more had said she had received & very good.
spplication, ftom & woman on the Stushing Coast thet hed worked in the fourlsa
inthistry. I didn't ses any of the apphcauans, they bed, hoveter, told me that they made
a decision, they did 11l ma that they didn’ receive as many applicants ss whet they bad

hoped &, sq the klent nool was shallow, alfongh they were reslly imprassed with this
tonrism womar's application.

Tvitation fa Carberra

48

They ired her but thers wes also 2 yemuest fir me .., Peter said fo me — How would you
Like to come to Canberta for 2 couple of days? I said - Oh that vwondd be sreat, love to.
B said to me ~ You don't have tg worry dbout paying for the ticket, (hat he'd teke caye
of that by pufting me on &s saffl T wes & bit cagey about thet becanse of the fect thet
onne, £ it want the LNP to cver know thet I was regarded as staff, sol didn'twentfo
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be clessed ag staff, Tt two, I elso dldn™ wint to be part of ey potentis] problems with

travel dawn, the frack, I didn't went to be a part of thet if' there wag ever any ¢uestion’

aver why wes this person put o as staff fora weck and flown to Carberra, So Iseid to
T thet  was mare then heppy to pay for my fight down fo Canber for the
experiencs buthe gave ms specific dates that e suggested I be down there and thet wwas
the final week of paxlisment sitting and T thought thet obviohsly the final week of
parliarnert pitting in 2011 would be a quicter perdod for them. L'wis eegey shout 1
whole thing beeanse I was sort of gefting told ~ stay away Trom Peter Slipper, stay awey
irom Pefer Blipper —and ket was from merabers of the party nnd elsy MPs thet had sort
of told me— don’t pot terred with thet brosh, - '

X didn’t see enything wrmg with him. I knew that he hed a reputation, but ha had

P 11/46
1183

93

alvwzys, a5 1 say, ha'd always been réce to me. His wift was lovely to me as well, they -

were both .. they were nica people, So in fhe end, T delayed before saying o him that T
didn't want to go downt @t the end. Cause he wes qrite persistent ... once fo hed
something ity bis mind, e wag quite peesistent amd that wes fine.

H& comfacted me efther by phone or by et i would just depend on s time of day ...
T was maitly by text he would contact,

Te hadw't explafned why he wanted ma %o go to Cabens, but it ol bacatie really
appatent why he wanled mo in Cenbetra. because at thet stage he didn't have s media
adviser on board, She bad been hired. but she badn™ Geen on the gound runuing and, the
day that he wanted me jn, Cenberrs, was alzo the day thet Hatry Jenkies stogd down, 2ud,
hes was asked 1o be Speairer and ha gccepted that tols and et foll Inte plees .., T kuew
straight awsy i my mind ... T{hought, I know why you wanted me in Canbepra and I
hed sgoken to him as well and I sald — Now L know why you wanted me there.

He bad 10 media adviser nniil that day. The dsy ke became Speaksy wag the day this
Trand new media adviser started and she was rushed to be ghaded 2 few days hefore.
He'd known for weeks before what deal was ont the fable end consequently affex, I
started working for ki dght, and quizzed him sbout i, He knevw that that was ol about
to bappen, Thers was 4 reason fo ask me fo go to Canbrra and that tvas e wanted
someone that he £e1t he could fmst to help him with his medija, be thers for that big day.
Tt was n ioming point in pofifics. We bad a povemmeps that was in power due fo o fow

- independents that choge to g0 with.the Labor govenmment.

Tt was l 2 ploy by Labowe to ensixe that i they didn’t go with Wilkie"s pokis teform,
that a1 independent woulde®t ol thefr sugport for the govemment and leave ther swith
not engugh nembers,

Tt all biecamne very apparent why Hatry Jepking sicod down end it was farmy becense 1
predicted in a text message about 8 month befora that he wold Be devated fo Speater
v SEpIiES, surprise .. i weg 2l ina text tessage to Peter and {'ve got it o my phome.

I{’s amazing how that all panned out, He'd resigned finm the NP that same day as well
and I couldn’t stop waiching TV, and Hotening fo the mdio, Hwasjust fall on, Hwas 2
big, B s i politicsl Mstory.

T was working at the fam on the day. P'd woken up that morning 1o chatter that
something was going on In tha halls of Canberee and ez the day vnfolded it was fust a3
vivid as Septembear 11, , so i was all siarting o bs & bz dey.

A4

1

-, )
: .—’fﬁgf -




2012-06-20 09:23

NSH Registry +41 2 »»

P 12746

1184

12

Offer of Advisor Role
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He hed then, contacted m2 2 few days after hw’d acoepied the Speaker’s role and asked
me i1 would ke 1o e paut of the Spesker’s exaploy .., lilke pert of the Speakar’s staf?
and whether I'd Hice to lake ona 1ole a2 Adviser ... a fuirly significant roli,

This wolild’ve been cnthe phone, Tremember siraight away just thinking, wow, this fsa
Twgero . '

Hes seid “Wonld you be irterestsd in being an Adviser, taking on an Adviser mle?" He
explained fo me, and i must kave boen er the phods that ho s me the full in-depth
explenation Hy explained {o te et a¢ the Spesker was eniitled to addifional staff. Ha
said thot Tim Knapp wonld naturally 4eke on s adviset yols ton,

Tim's worked in Peter's office on md off for 9 years. 1'd never met Thn befire but Ud -

Teard ahout Tim. T end T wold bo the two Advisers to the Speker. Ho sald he was
also kesping the Sexior Adviser St had formedy been Hamy Jenking’ Senfor Advisor,
and glso hed Bean the Senlor Adviser to the previows Speaker befbre Hary.

Reter explained t me he was hagpy to keep on Chris Pafterson who wes the bloke I'm
tulking ahouf, becanae fhrough discussions with Ches, he it that Clris wes mors 2
Liberal momm, more conservative snd he needed somebody with tha exoettivs in the
office because neither Tim, nor myself had any of thal backereund in the Speaker's
offics,

He'd explained to we thet 3 wag fhe thivd highest offics in tho country, {hird highest
position ..., GovernonGeneral, Pritne Mindster, then him. That spoke volomes to g,
tegaxdless of whatever suybody bed ever suid sbowt Peler, not memy pecpls in the
history of {his country, could ever gay Tt they’ve worked in the Spesker’s office end
af opportumtly B this dows oot come elong every day.

1o pelled ... The TNP pazt of o wenfed to follow whes they’d sedd end that wag

“don’t work fov Pater®, but to ma, T wesn't werking for Poker, T way working for the
Spaaker of the House aud miy zole was explatued to me by Peter that Y was woildng for
the elactorate office and my tols an Advises to the elettarate. He explaiced o me that T
would be abls io topresent the constinents when he's not there, so whils he was sway
or even while he was thers, X vrould have fo shadow him to events fhat itwolved the
constifuents and. fhe Figher electorste. Whereas Thw's dutles were based arousd
Carberra and the Spesker’s offive orgenising cultrtal events, ambassedors end thet sort
of thing,

1 was tilled to be dhle o work with aIosal area bevatse my strength was with local
business and heving grown np oo the Snachine CoastIknew alot of Tarsinesses, I knew
what the Srmdetion of the Coastwas fom touriEm to agrievliure aud Xl thet It was
coing to be a grtat opportumity for me 1o showease agricuiture ag well becase o foo
Tome the Sunshin Coast has been knsvm for just its fowiem and T had seid that t Peter,
one of the bigrest things T'd like to ses you do snd T ctn help you with this, g really
Talster that agdenttme e of things and really promate thet about the Coast,

He was r2ally keen on that becavse fow the time thet I'd known him and Tage, behad &
passion for food, he hed en wnderstanding that if we don't preserve agricnitee and the
dairy industry, hat i just goes out the window, I lcnew that he had an appreelation fax
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Tood aud egriculture, be probably dido’t act on it 25 much as e shonld hava but Twas
the cue that wes prepared to gob in there and drive thaf,

T was rept o b ahle to teles o that tole.

I asked for 2 weeka to mske try decision, I think ¥ saade rry desision ... I didet wart to
acf 100 keen if thet yaakes sense, T wawled to act predy cool abotit ... I'd established
what the pay rate was and I 5aid 1o him “P'd lke the letter of offorput forwand becsnss
ifit's in wntmg, 1{'s very clear and T can thenmske that decision”. Ha questioned why T
wranted thet it wiling and T said “Lock if's a safeenard for e kanwing that fhe offer is
Theve and s not going ta go and quit a job that pave very well and ajob thet T leve —
ceuse 1did, Tloved the far, Twas thers for closs fo oty yeary ~ I aaid i X wes golng to
go farswatd wid this, Twant it fn writing. -

So e did, within a dey e two, he had thet Tetfer of offer (tho lefter of S Decembez 2011)
o me.

Comeot, the Jefter Esupplied. 13 a copy of it. Jk cama divect Sora Mis personsl conil and
2, oudines the pay mate, the fiet that I would be petsorsl waff ty the Spesker of the
House of Represerfatives and it wag explainsd fo ms thatmy position was only, X goess,
good, while bo wer Spesker, I was made very oleas to me thet if ha was tamoved a5
Spealter, my fobwould go. X was aware of tht and {justhad to getinmy Tieed .,

Advising others of rols

68

Y felt ke 1 wes letting a coupls of close peaple down, that being M Medrdle, Val
Bradford ~ she has ed md gotten on very well with Peter and Inge for mamy ‘yenrs,
Greg Newlon who was the reglonal chair of fhe whols Sunshing Coast/Caboolfure
remion of oIl the WPz —State and Fedeal. Thers were a ot of people thet T wented to go
and tell persenally that I'd made say decjgion. So T did, T Jined them 1p snd Mark
WeArdle was the first oam, 1 wanted 1 1]l Mark: personslly so he and 1 went end had
cofive ong morning, affer 1 had told wmy boss that I was reslgning. 'd shown raye hoss
that fetter of offer and Leany just said to me “Mate, congratulations, that i3 2 Bloody
great offie” his wozds were “You'd be a dickhead if you didn't teke that job® sad T
respect thet mem for his complele honesty end, a8 he safd “Mate I wish you the hest of
Tuck, yolk do well™. Onee T'd fofd him, I ined up Mads, I told Mark, Mke didu't
challengs The decision, he said “Look mate, Tundsrstend why you've done fils” and he
shook ray hand and said ALl the best of Toek to you, sou'll learn & Jot™. But no one
could deny the pesition, The posttion was sieeptionsl, net erly frem a learsing point of
view bat who knew what yau could brng about with that pusmon.

T went t6 & Tranch mesting afler P'd had coffes with Matk, I wenot {0 a Glasshonse
Trznch teeting whers Elmow that Greg Newton ‘wiould be there, [ wanted fa o snd il
Greg divect and I pulled Grog eside and I cefd to Greg “Listen X want ta let you koow
personally, face fa fiuce, that Pyve accepied 2 role with Peta Slipper”. He was very much
the same os Matk, ke was ke “Wate, you'vs made a dectsion, 1 congrafwlate you for

thet and no wordes™. So wo ked a bit of & chat there, Greg just oeid o e Tusk be .

mindf, be carefil® and T notiead Mal Brough was there, the new FRC Clairman, 1
asked Mal to coms ¢ver 88 well becase I £t thet Mal deserved to know facs 1o facs, so
1 sat him down with Greg and fold Mal and Mal didn™ react too well, he said “Mate, 1
Jdont't egree with your decision, Do you tealise whet you're geiting voursslf nvelved
in?® 1 told Lim thet I thought &t was & great opporhaity. T said to him that whils ever

Poter Slippes iy the eletted member, whethen Mm&M&mths-get* 26
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¢lecied down the track, I said hat office needs good people indt and T said to Mm then
that I believe that I will be alls to assist befter than anyone dss that takes on the ole,
Eo seid fo me, cavss I'd explained thae I"d ke fo really diive home fhe agrioultural sids
of things for the Coast and he said “Yowl never bs 2bla to do 1™, 1 thoupht i wag o
negative approzch from kit sod he 2eid to me thet my mesnbeship with the UNP wes
in jeopardy and I said I sbmggls to nederstand where sy membership is in jespmdy, T'm
just dong my Job, And X expleined to Mal, canse Mzl had said thet he wonld never join
the INE when, the LNP formed brcguse he wasg a Liberal, [ think he was the Pregident of
the Liberel Farty for Queensland af that stage befors they splpamated and ha publicly

" said he would ot join the NP and T brought that wp witk iz, T e Mal sealised then

that e was o1 4 no win, basls, whetover he said, T wasn't goity o listen to hiny... and §
wasr't, Ud made my decision, I didn’t werf somebody talking me gut of i, T the end
ke just said “Y wish you all the best of luek™ sed thet wes 1.

1 also saw Andvewr Powel Who wes the member for Glasshowme and Audrew couldn't

stick arqund, he sa’d {o e “T keep the phone fiee for the next 5 minutes, give mo
call”, Be had o shoot off to ancther event.

So Lealled Andtew on ths way ovt and T explained fo hin, Andrew was pretty short on
the phone cnes he knaw. Hb said that he eonidn’t aeqept fak fe Jeclsion that Ml mads
anyd b gaid fhat he would never fumn hia baek on the perdy thewey thet I bad chosen to
s Yo dldalt aocept Peter’s decision to turm Bda back on the party as welk I kind of
Tooked at it as how do yon tum your back on, 2 prometion. of that nehwre, 1 yous boss
walked in to you md sedd here’s sn extra $180,000, I thirk yow'd Be a bit herd pressed
to nof take that eleyvated tole. And that’s the way { lovked 4t if, af thet time;, Lhenght o
miyself well 57 Just a promotion really, the Spesker of the House, i's a bloody meat
promotinn acd I knew what thet rolo meant for Petéc 88 well cenge he did explain fo me
all the benefits of being Speaket.

Agcepiing therole

7z

73
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1 went in thinking mers positive than negattve, ¥ only saw the goad things that it could
bring to the regicn. Whils he had xesigned his membership ta the LNP, it opened up
doots fhat ho bad never provivusly betn able to eptn,

By teing sn fndependent, I'd elways seen that a3 & stong pointthet i€ he wants o knoek
o, the dooy of a Labor member by oan, he can openly lave myone there, Yoo may
remember just weéeks beforg he defected fiom the INP or resgned his membership, ke
had Kevin Rudd come 0 the Sunshine Coast end # mads fafionel beadlines becauss it
was jnst wwheerd of for anyone fom the apposing party havaa Labong member come
inito theft regdon. T saw that a8 a positive cauze I lonked &t it and thought fo myself, his
is what we want, The publis just want fhe Goverrment to gef en god do fhejob end T
tiought it was positive seeing a Liberdl membe and a Labor nember work together for
the region, § thought it was positive, 'd neter soon & negefive, I didn't s¢o sy negative
sides o Lebor spd Libensl wodking topether and I thought well, Peter’s obviously
proven, that he cen work with the Labor govertmment and hat’s why theyve elevated

T taok on e role end my offieis] sterting date weas just befors Christmas, & eouple of
gays before Christmas, T wasn™t supposed to start till afer Clistmas but Peter had said
to mz “We taight a5 well put you on the books and that way vou get paid, even thangh
s holidays, you gt peid” o bo honost with you, Twasn't going to soy no hecmss it’s
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elose to 4 grand & formight, R it was le en exitn 4 grand in my pocket i 1 was starting
just before Christas,

15 My offfelsl first day o the job though ... § Ind gone and filmed the Christoas messags
ot Peter’s bouse with him and Mis wife, only Peter was Elmed huf e wife was thers a5
well The Christmas message we filmed md it was puf on You Tobe aud then Brked
throtigh to ks Facebook, 1 think: it was just Facebook sccounr. Thets were 1itt]s things
that T did, T did encther video a3 well that he wasn't presant st but I went ever fo thelr
placo ¢me or tWo days befire Christntes, where I'd seripted something and he just did
the voies cver aod I put all fhe vigion aver the top of i and thet was for a thing that
Meleny Dadries hed done, they were giving away 10,000 Shes of mille ~ T wag just ]
teying to actively get o o be seen to do moye commuity things and Inok Hike be wag ‘

heing more involved in the community, in bia electoratn, he was offen guilty of just
belog awey fom the eleclorato..

Hirst weelk

76 My fmst officiel day doing smyihing withiz the office or tavelling an, officiz] electoral

- fosiness wos, § think it was 2 Tasuary.

77 We didi’t meat in the offics, We wers to fy out fom Brishang o Cenberra snd we
wers 1o spend a week davm in Cacberta. Peter had asked mo o, zo down o familimdse
xryself withy Pacliament House, pet my office set up, meetitg with the Sorgeant ot Axms
and the Deprafment for Parlismentary Serviers, (D) and meet with o head of that.
Thete me o oumber of roles which Y hed no ides that the Spedder wag responsibls for
and fn. et the Speaker™s offiee is responsiile for aver 1,000 employees in Palfarment
House. Soms of those Tnelude Perliamentary Scrvices, (e Securily and a number of
other things ng well, Porliansent Honsa’s Pesbal Service. So pert of thet weck was
familiavsing moyself with those different sectiors, 1 wes taken on some fbily cxclusive
bebdnd the scenes looks et Palimment Hovss and just seelug hov it all wotked. So i
was a pood weele ' |

ma = 4 e ———r— -

78 Peter bad insisted on me staying st Bs resldence that he owned fn Canberes, m the
sufaih of Hughes. He owned & hovsa there wiich kad a gramoy fet ateched, fo it 5o be ‘
gaid to me that he rended out the honse, the house was woctupied setnally, it had jost
had an Ambassador staff member move out 1 1hink it was and the granny flat attached
was the residencs I which he stayed af whenever he wes in Canberra. e would
normelly bave Tim Kuapp, his other adviser, stay of the homzo, He bud . bed, o single
bed, whith was mads up i what can sort of be described 45 the lomage room ares of the
acingl eparfment, And he said to me while Tim wes*t dovwn thef week I could stay n
flie house, save on expenses with, travel, being eccommodation and ha said L get fo keep
the TA, which iz the travel allowazcs paid for when you'ss away, o each night you'se
away, you're paid & trevel allowrance end fhat®s fo cover your accormmodation, meels,
things e thof,

rE) Peter said fo me “look while Tim's not thers you might a3 well stay In tha epartment
. withms", He said “there’s & bed thers- for you, Timnacally stays in ity but-while he's
away you might a8 well slay there and you savs on e expense of aceommodation, you

oot fo Josep yorr TA® He also told me thot staf? hed stayed thers fom dree to time —

~while Tim usually was the ons to stey |, but if Tim was away, ather staff would stay. T

Tmovy thet Richerd, bis fomney redia adviser, had stayed thers, so, Tknow it was a faltly

stock stendeed thing thet steff stay, His residence a1 Hughes was no rots than prabebly
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len mirmies by cab from Pastianiert Honse, So i did, it sovoaded ke an ideal thing to
do, to stay there, paticalarly whils ¥ wes gelting myself familier with Canberra, Ha had
sugpested that In frtors that § could Jook ef staylng t some chnep zecommandetion that
he recommends ta peoplo called the Burajong Hotel, So anyway he said keep thet In
niind for e futme. We got down ta Canberma on the 224, <o ware driven from Peter's
Diomse, Thad et at Peter"s houss 4t the Sunshine Coast that momdng fo cateh the Comm
Car down with him, which Is the Conmonwenlth vebdcle which M5 are entifled fo, T
was, eciusily the veliele which we canght ftom hia xesidencs to the Aftport wasn’t a
Cormm Cerit was o.chantfored Brnousing which he seid he had vsed for over and ever,

We ended up getfing info Centherra. We went to Petar’s house by Comm Car, aq offfeis]
Commaonwealth velicle, Canght the Comm Car o his houss and T remember fust
dropping everything off at., X just wat to spade my mentory, not sure, fat's all 1 have
dadsed everyihing,..okay o, by oy diary Pve Just ot Inthere first day in Canberm,
staying in Hughes ot Pefer’s house, 5o there wasno, nofhing extuz put in, When Tarived.
hene, there wag & mada v singls bed in the Tounge xoom eves, that vag mivs, Peaterhad
his bedroom, He showed e 2 tomplete our of the house it wagn't big bt & was &
single bedroorn. grammy Hat with a standard bathwoom with just s shower, tollet end besin
in it Tt also hud ihe weshing machine and dryer abave it, Tt was & brick place, # wasr’t a
brand navw home, i was just a stock standeed Hitle place, it was fine, I had § nimber of
suite I took down with me. There was po zesl hamging space and ke suppested T pui them
iry bis henging wardtobe T ks bedroom, 0 1 did that, Ho kad plenty of other sifs i
thtrs of his own and that was abont It

T car’t even rementber what time we got down thare. Monday was the frst day that we
flow down, We liad 8 momber of things thet wa kied o do thet week, so Tuesday the Zrd
Texmary, was the frst full dey that we wera &bl fo put in ot Paliatnent House.

Bach mosming we wovld take his car which was a white Ford, ke an Bxployer, ¥ was a
4-whecl drive, i was quite o larges canfle explamed f mee thef the car wwae part of his
pickags, so § wonld diive that, Peter's ot a good driver, his wife's made that pretly
clegr to e beforchand, so T would drive everywhess, he didn't dtive, he would tll me
wheta to go.

S0 exch moming we would go 10  café in Mantka, eomaally around 8 or @ o'dlocke in
the morning and stert the day off there, Reading the papers, going through papers just to
ses'what wes in them, make sure he ween't featured or ifhe wes foatured be across what
was going en, We hed coffee, I'd stways order a ham, cheess, trmato loasted sandwich
thers and thent we'd make onr way info Parlisment Hovse.

Flo had a flr bit of stuff on ks plate because obviously he’d explained to all steff that
Tee wanted {o bring back a Uit of traditlon info e role of Speaker. Poter had elways
oade it very clear thet he is a traditionalist end 4 monseehist and helievss In supporting
the Queen, so we ware Il very well awars of that In the offfce and ke wanted to bdng
Toack sonis iradition, within the Speakesship sole. He had expleined to me that that wesk
he would be mesiing with, the Sergeant at Arng and getfing ther pepared becanss he
wented {o bring haek the powp-and ceremony 1o the-House of Repressedatives and-he
wanted 10 implement a Speaker's pracession ones a week and wanted 1o make sue fhat
the Speaker was dressed appropriately and he had indicated thet he wadted to Wear more
of the tradifional autfiy thet wers being woen in New Zealand, Carada's palistnsal and
ehviovsly the UK,

T
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Fe'd had g number of images fn his srind whet be wanfed fo wear snd fhat was the
Queen”s Counsel outfit, but I wanted to wear fie jabot , 1t can be a tecy, fiflly bils ot 1
can be quits 2 staudard bib, He had hadiceted do us that he wes told by Axthony
Albenese, who is the Labor meaber who he hed explained fo me had been very
Instrumental #n makdog him Speaker, that the Labor Government were very cantions of

* this pomp and etremony because i vt part of thelr traditions, Most Labor Speakers

Justwore & sult jreket with 2 standard tie. T wes only the Libesal Consetvative Speakers
that ever wora the proper aitiza, _

So they were a Jiitle bit nexvous shout him bringiag back £y pomy and ceremeny
becense it showed thet he was still 2 Conservative and fheyr were 2 bhit cantions about i,
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Bo he bad thoss pressures on him et week and T semnember om day 2, be was
complainitg about 4 sorc neck -1 think i wagjust built vp sivess, satiral builiup stress
— he gets hitoself into these states just by stressing ahous, quite often Insipnificant things
to you snd T, but they*ra quite significant things fo Poter,

He complained frotn frst thing in the morring whett we amdved 2t Perdiaert Hotss,
Trom bis fat,

T was staying in bis hosse still this week.

He didn't complein dbond a soro neek 2t the house, bp had complaimed about boing
stressed, He complaived every doy shout the sirest factor, but he had complained as
soat, &5 we got to Paliament Hongo that day that he had g sote neck, T'd been o 2
complels towm of Patfament Honse, jost 2 quick walle theough if thet makes sense L.,
here's ihis, hewe's the fod coumt, hewe’s the gy, here’s the Qoctor, Dere's the
Wfinisterial wing, here's the Senafors’ wing. P'd seen a snspshot of everything, T wasn®
teally ectoss everything, but Lioew thet we had & gyin, Tnew we had a.sps, Tkoew we
Tad » hefrdresser, T knewe e had 2 ductor, conse he'd shown me all thet snd part of thet
gym side of tings, ther was a Btfle sign saying “massape therapist” aod that sort of
thing as well, ¥ seid o kim, go and gof & massage or gt them, to come iido the office.
The Speaker’s offes is rally well equipped, it's got a change oom, dressing roone,

So § seid to K, et & mageage, and he s2id no, thet he dide’t wintto gota mestage just
for a neck, it was’t worth ¥, end he dldn’t have time. There were 2 nugbex of 2essans
why he didn’t wonk to get & wssepes and they a1l scemed pretly ressonabls things fo me
and I thought, yep, that's fir enough, why would you go to the cxponse if it's just the
neck, buf that to me elso meent that # wesn't 5 bad 28 what he was saying beesuse ifit
was thet bad you'd do something shout it.

Ele had cotrplatned about i 2] day, fust on and off] & wasn't & constant whinge, whinge,
whitige, it was evary now and then you would see him puiling weird fieea hueause of
the pain foe his neek and then he'd say something, Thet bed gone on all day. Wohad left
foo the day, We normally got away Fon Parlimment Honse atound & or 7 cach day, the
duys seemed t0 ga pretiy qulck We'd gone fom Parliemcnt House, grabbed dinnee st a
Chiness or Indian joint, and we'd gone back fo the houss and he was sil] complaining
of the sore neck, He then asked ¥ 1 wonld give bim a neck massage.

Basitally, the only thing that be ¢2id sbont the sore neel was it was still stre and thethe
conld realiy do with » neck magsage, I sort of jalked about the whole thing, T seid “T told

b
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you o get a massage”™ it ¢ov]d have been solved, if could have been 21 over, I'd sald fo

. him earlier throughont the day, use Niwofn or anything 1&e that, I noted too, ke i
generally drisks a couple of Red Bulls 2 day and normally has & couple of cofbes o
trrugh the day as well, 5o I sert of thought well, you haven’t seally helped youssclf, if
yew've got & sore neck, , this is the last thing 'd cetadnly teke, cayse i ouly mekes
Irmaiters WorsE, ‘ .

54 He then said to me, “Can you wessage my acck?™ and Y did,

G5 I just said to him “Yeah, dghfo”, that’s il the response that T conld give. Bt was at his
house, Hs lay down on bis Hod, ha had shoxts on, but 1o had o shitt or. I miagsaped Tiis
neck and i was ... X wounld say no mows than a minuts and he bagen 10 jost moan ... it
twas & monning thet was pasomfitakle I wes 1 mbomforhls moan, 1t was e & !
pleasuremoan § srppose that you would enticipats seeing on amovie dorlng g sex geans
end I just siopped straight away because I thought, ah thig Ty not dght snd I said “yon're
done®, I remember ity saying words fo the effect of “Oh fhet folt 50 good® end I -
{hought, rm, all good but it didn't sit right with, e and ¥ left bis roont stisight awsy ‘
znd he didn’t come out of hisovm. Called I 2 pight end T wrent o bed,

Shower/ Toilet Comuzents

94 The hext maming, there was no mendion of anyfhing, ke woke up fns. T do remember
each, roming I would nonmelly waks wp fo the sound of the front door being opened ot
he'd generally be coming back foom an excly Toorming welk, Onw thing ¥ noticed duwing
thet woek washe wag always an early riser, e would always go for a walk ey in the
mocaicg ... very early, if was geaerally 5 o'clock fn fhe morning, £d alweys wake ug to
the sownd of the door by sbowt 8.30/7 o’clock and i wes generally on his refimen,

a7 Wo wee both geiting zeady that moming for work end he said to oy that, ad it was
ust out of the bus, e sald *You're & swange one” and ho said §way welrd beoauss 1
showered with fhe Jdoor vk, Bwas just so hizaree ... it vensn't a normial gort of thing
just to come ouf of the blve.

9% He said to ma “Vou're welrd becarse you shower with the door shut®. 1 quizzed him
gnd I said "What's welrd about thet?™ He zaid “Yone a ", ¥ sald siraight back
“You can call ms what you ke, I'm bappy o weer the tag of prinde, I dan’t know whet
you private schoolbays ot Tp fo In pome day, but I've never fovnd it noreael to shawer
with the door opan. My Dad’s never done i, T've tever done, my mates don’t do it,
thet’s not wedrd”,

0% I tded to Jovgh i off cause I thonght this i5 just a bizarre conversetion. He said to me
“Put you evex go o the tailet with the deor shint™, To me that was sven weirdar baceuse
I*ve never gons to the toilet with the door open, wmiiess P'm home dlone, if Fm home
alone, sure you g0 for a Jeak with the door epen, buf Ldan™t knov, it was just so bizams
for that question fo be rajsed and 1 just s2d o bim “T's not weird and s normal™ and
B seld {0 me "You should try showering with the door open’” and I said “TY's acver
poime happea™, .

100 It was the lind of conversation and ouestioning that wes 5o awlkward that you've got
nowheic slas fa go with 3 so it died 2 fbly enick death and I just contimued goiting
ready, But I just remeraber thinking, I don't went to be here. It was slready welrd
anough, If's tough enough spending 2lt day with him cass he's quite different and quite
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persistert and Hil on, you ¢nd wp with 2 herdachs at the end of the day youwself
sotnetimes with just baviig ta dep] with him, bt thet's pack of the job,

I just remember thinking to myself {m not staying here sgam, s just too much, oo
1] oy, Tewas dlearly sexnal fnnvends, None of this st of behaviour had ever ocotrr=d
before ms woking for him and none of thess sdrt of conversations had ever come up,
not that I'd ever steyed o the house with him ... T supposs when yoo'ss in an
environment whete you start {0 sea people in thetr trivatn Hfaversns thelr wor e, you
o?n make your own apsessment shout them, but that's am inmemual assessment to meke
of tmyone. '

1t would be different if he said to e, Ve noticed you don™ clean your feetl of 2 night
time befbrs you go fo hed, that's different. Thet's an sssesyment which is wotthy of
‘bringing up, bt not thet,

I remeynbet though waldng up the next momndng. T could hear the showse running and T
could sesthe enteance to the bafhroom but I couldn't seo anyiling past that frota whero
the bed wes. ¥ got np and I noticad thet the door was ¢peit ¢a the bathioom sud he was
clealy showering with the door agat, You couldn’t st anything ag Lsay, but you knew
fhat he wes showeaing because wou just movr by the sound of the water, when you tam

85

the showet on for it to e, up, you hear it hit the Hoor, bt when yew'rs vmder it, you -

hear the ... Ol that’s dght, dmeing that conversation, he sald to me shout showering
with the deor open, ho said “What have yom got to hide? What are you dofng in theye?”
and I safd “U'm not doing anything i thews, it°s just nof nommdd to shower with the door
opan,

S he wes alluding fo the fust that T must have beon doing something in there. T jost
was g really wmpomfartalle ae of questioning,

So 1ha rext day, he sletted showesdng with the door open and thers’s no denying, ke was
having a shower canse you could hear the water, Tf was just gefiing more end more
bizarre, day by day, SutIknew the weel was coming 1o en end, I was pretty keen ta get
it ot of the way. T had called the office & couple of times, I bed spoken to Karen Domme
end exeplaiond & conply of weird things that he’d dong during fhat waek,

Drrinking

106

{07

Wherever we would g in cabs, X remember wa'd cateh cabs that week out for dinner,
normelly from Parlisment Hones, What he would do et Padismernt House that wesk,
and #°s kappened over siee, it started then, ho has always hed a bebit of donking at
wark, mostly after lunch, it"s mestly Iimch omswards, The first couple of dayg it wasn't
w3 o'clock, 4 o*clock in the affermoos, but &g thms hes gons on, 1i's always gotten
eerlier end apfer. Fia would elvways ingist on having a dink befote we wenld leave the
office, On some days, ke wonld polish off 2 bottla before vre 1t the office. I was pre-
wamed ahout Peter"s drinking bafiore 1 went to Canberra and in fict, his wifs sald before
e left on the fist trip she said “Tamnes, b is not to deink, we as feying fo have g baby
and ke fanat o drink”™ and T safd [ can’t stop fhat Fage. Yot tell your hrsband fhat, T
not going to confrel his Srinking hebits”, She said “Tra relying on youto not let Aim
grinle” snd ag we left be sedd, slong the lines of, “Dea’t Ketexz to her™

I1’s pretly well known ot be loves & drink and evary day, he wordd pow drinks before
w left the office, He wonld alweys clioess 2 plac_;c for dinder where we could taks BYO

wine, bl knowing Peter’s hackgromd with drinling snd fhe gieff within thesfhee;




2012-06-20 09:27

NSW Registry +Hhl 2 =»

108

109

11¢

111

P 20/46

20

~ caust T hed been, fo the office beftre Christmas 2nd caught op with everyons and just

5a3d ¢'day to Karen who wes the new media advisor and we afl bad & drink there and
it’s fimoy beeause someone passed the comment ot that the they sefd “Bake swe you
doi't get Involved in the drinking” and they gave me aiip and that v, gour i, So thers
was o habit in the offics of poming drinks down the sink, Bach shff mismber had their
own special little spof whers they wonld ponr drinks and when  say poue drinks, L mean
pom them, out, Some wonld use soffse oups, always keep & coffbe cup on the {shls md

Jrigks would be poured bty e voffee onp with just snough in the bottora so hat you
tonld be seen to hevehad & sip ox 8 Bt loft

While we ware fix Parclfarsent Hongs, i wes elways easy to pour donks, as in get vid of
them, I would affen just go straight to the sink and tip it out which was the easiest way.
Heo world, always coms fn and say “Oh did you enjoy that?™ it was just enslor “yeah,
yesh, i was great” gnd be'd top Tt straight back up and ofter if you said no, e, no he'd
Just say oo, T won't Inwt you ot e wouldn't sey anything, he'd fust cortinue to pom

We wonld offen geta gab fiom Parargent Honse $0 dier or if we needad the car the
ek moreing, T wiald deivs he carback fo hs place = Hughes and then we would get 2
erbio dinzer.

Tne cabs, 1 vould always have o sit in the Sort and e would dlways st bchind the
driven. T rementber e fitst eab we taok, T seid “Peter where: w6 wo headed?” and when
we antved at that Tocation, ke gave me & dressing down qves nsing his fust nameg and he
gejd to me “Weé zre ks g hunted foxx in Canberta, 2ever use nry name”. He said “Cal
rae anyihing bar Peter® end it sortof becwme a bit of a jols besause L always thought be
wes pararold, hie's alwsys parenodd and by said the media buy off information fiom csh
drivors and ceby deivers call the mredia. I said “Mate, what ace they golng to do? They're
going to womes ead take a photo of you having dinner? Thers™s no crims in having
dipnes”. '

So it became o bit of = joke and [old Karen thet week, he makes me cafl fim “Trevet”,
Bo we st got inta fhis habit whems we had fo call him sonselhing other them Peter and
it’s quiie fmny bocause on my retun back from Canbers thet week, I saw Karen get a
phons call and it said Potoy Trevor and ¥ ezid “Whe’s Peter Trevor?” atd she goes
“Siipper”. Sk found it anmsing, she®s actually naned bim fhit in hes phome,

Cash for Tad Tesvel

112

113

Every niehi we wonld go o dnmer, but he also ingistad diat § pay cash for al) the cobs
and ¥ learned thak week thed you pay cash for cabs, ko wanted ma (o pay cash heconss
then it didn’t appeer as his sxpense or his fravel expinse, T syipeared 2% “sinf” travel
expenses. And tha other season, why cash was used was becansa on the docket that we
had to kesp, lnstead of it coming up Enghes to wherever the sahurh was that we'd have
dinmer, it world cotre vp subird fo subuth and the tricings of thore reteipts bettme &
drzms then for the Departitent of Finange, they wouldi’t know hs meverents or
anything [fke that,

1 was 2 bit cagey on.that, [ didn’t want to be a part of fravel rorting .. mot thaf he said
that # was 2 1ot beczuse he said that we'rs allowed to catch caby to dinner gnd so X
foought that wes gl legit, but 1 just didn’t Snd & normal to have to pay cash for
something, end yon're elways ot of pocket for weeke, You can spend 2 imdred bucks
on sabs no worries in & coupls of days,

s,
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Shivt Comment
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115
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117
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The weak fglly came fo an end ned I eaded up weating a pple Polo shirt, #73 just a
chtap shnt T bought that week: while in Canfesta caise Tdidn® have any casuel clofhes
and I was sick and fived or wearing suits. We were traveling home wa Sydney, I don’t
fow why we trave] hoxe via Sydney but enyway we did. We had a stopaver, we went
to the lounge first, had a fow drinks, ¥'d say two drinks, Notmally there wasn' much,
Hime befwesn fightd to have enyihing more than thet bk I°d kad two Bowrbons and wa
were downstalrs waiting et the gete, there was a bif of 2 lins thers, and he said o me “T
veouldn't heve worn thet shixt if I was you” and { gald “Why is that?® Ta said #]
would've wom & lerge. No actually, ¥ would’ve wom an, extta Jacge. You look fif in
that", T'd already hed a bitch of a week with fim, I was tited, we'd had buge days, huge
nights, just Jats nighis and early mornings and ¥ just said fo him “You're being o real
cunt” and I we thet furious thet | wasted fo make g real point that you aw being an
vmressonable desdshit vight now end thet's why ¥ clnss that word,

Tt wag a word, that he nses every day, There's no Jsens there, 36 1 mew it wasw't gotng to
upset enything or auyohs, but I wanted fo prove & poiet fhat he was just being
trtegsonble, s nof the kind of thing you say fo enybody. I golmy own lssusd . L
used to be fit, S0l suppose &t ... hits araw nerve with me of fimes if I'm ever acowmed of
being fat, bk thet's peither here nox there, Buf he just veally, reelly pissed me off that
week, thete were just so many things thet he simoyed me with, )

Peter was almost gave a smitle when T seid to Jim that be was belog o cuah, T was
glrongt Bk galf satisfuction knowing that ke had sneceasfinlly pissed roa off, becanse it
doeg take a fuir bit to break me, mainly becavse I ses when you treak, a sigm of
wenkness and T don’t Hlee fo crack very often. He got setizfaction oot of kuowing that he
pissed me off.

Tm very ¢pen ghout the fef that T lost a hell of a lof of weight, I wes 96 kilod and T've
offen gaid 1o peaple it 3 possible to lose the waight, i#'s not an Issue, you cax do it T
used to bs f2f, Tm not aoymore, He did knove fhet § used to e fat. 1 doo® think ke
redlises that it is something fhat ... the old saying, once you losa the wesight, vou'll
never 2o back to heing fat, it's just something that 1 Hive by anyway, 1 cextalnly never
want to go hack fo that place agzin, Yeuh, he Juew. Most peopls's cermments fo o,
ncluding Ky, is thet he never believed that I waz Bt snd that's most psopls I come
zeross, they find it diffientt to believe, Im corainly nowhere near 86 kilos,

T think this was meant to be a spitefi] comment, botanss it conldn’® be faken as
anmything clee, B¢ just tomecessaxy, T can't think of it belner snything other than gpiteful
for the seke of being piteful,

‘Working generally

Q19

T ot home, I don’s even reméember baving a weekend fo mpself From day one, it besn
{ull om, thees hes besn very fow down days but { rememler going fnta the office

. that week pnd T iold Karen shout the whole week causs it was something that I didn't

think wes a typicel week because thers was & falt bit of pressure on him and obviously I
wes adfnsing to this new sole a3 well, sp I thought thinps will pet better. Tt sorf of did, it
was fne, there wes no ezl issoes, Beter's mzin fseme that [ had 4t thai stage wes thet
ha's painfl in the sense thet when he ked sorssthing in K mind, fie would give youa
st of things to do ad nedwrally with any Bst, you priciitiss, so Twould abways ensure

mqtmmiuhmmm@mﬁstjft‘ bt he'd dng vew and say, for cxample,
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he seid 0 me “T need you o restarch a Kindle” and § seid “What do you went a Kindle
For?” ... “% vt 2 Kindle for my Mum and Dad becanse they rmad 2 Iot of books md |
thinke & Kindle would b good for them™, “Okay, 1o werres, 1l Took into e Kindle for
you' and fen misutes lfer he'd say to you “Where's fhet rescarch on Kindle?.
Mosnwhile, I'd have to get fogether Pafiamentary papers on something of fmpartance
thet was dus by that aftemoon, but all of  sudden he was tmore intetested in, a figgin
Kindls then meeting 4 deadlive for g Pacllameptary paper.,

Thete wes some fustating polnts about hin and I way always up font and Pd glwvays

. gay “Peter, that's the priority, nat vour Kindle. Worry ehowt the Kindls when we've ll

got s tieae®, So T sves nomoaily prefty v font with ln 2ud that fook staff by surprise
becauss everybody else bag typically panderad to Mg needs snd Pyve always said “No,

110, 00, we'te going fo do iy,

121 Staff found my deding with Peter quite umal, Thes woro fitaes - Kaver i pationlo

« she'd say X don’thuow How you get away with seying that eause nommally if & was me
I wonld 1o fnto 2 whola lot mora issies with him o we wouldw't be allowed fo say
that. T gess { would always tell Bim how f2lt and ¥ bad always told him how I &4
towads sifuations before working for hivg and he would say thaf *T love how you'ye just
honest and there”s wo byllshit with vou®. I've got text messages that show that as well,

There are a murcber of fings with my job a5 Advises, my jolb Is to advise kite onwhat T
think s the best path for him to take and thet's not inst zeleted to constituent Jssues but it
gllso xelated fo media, He had expressed to me the very ftst day that I had valked ixto
the offica that he bad no canfidafice fi ks media advisor. Ho said to me the very fsi
day, be made me shut the door and he said t me “She was an ngly cont™.

Karen Doans

123
124

125

126

arsn had started befors [had begun, Kizen Donne was the Media Adviser.

The first day thet T was there, I remember seeting Kewea ... the only way £ can describe
it 15 that ve were never ever meant o xespest or kv one ancthiey, in fact { almost feel ag
though, glven the stuation, thet Peier had efways wanted mme fo do the media role and
the ooly reason T say that i because the fimt opportudity be had — we were discussing
otherthings In his offica and T can'™ even xemetrber whedt they wate, they wers no doubi
Justa seneral rum of the mill discossion — bothe had me elose hin door aod Ie seid fo me
thathe didn’t torst his new medis advisern,

‘He said to e fhat he didn't taust her, He seld that he betieved that she exagperated heg
qualifications snd she wes sn ngly et Her pholo on ber resume s nothing Jike che
Tooks like o real life,

o either can do the job or you can't do the job. I didn’t knovwr Karen af {his stege so I
wes only going off what be was saying, I had not eed her reswme, in fhet '8 enly boen
in the lest oouple of woeks that T was piven the privilage of baving 2 Jook at her resume
and T would have fo say If took me about 8 week fo ... I'wasa™ going fo. fake what he
said oy gospsl, and [ remember gaing back to my housemate sod I said fo hing “Peter’s
got na respect for bis now Media Adviser, in faet, he dossn's trust ey at o117, He had
called me a sumsber of tmes fom kis trips awey and he’d said to me thet he didn’t trast
hey end I woas regreiting the decision puring her an,

P 22746

1194

A i




2012-06-20 09229

127

128

129

130

" NSH Registry 61 2 »»

P 23/46

1195

—— ey

2

1 Tedn’t seens any of her work: at this stage, it way vk of aver thet Choistmas quist
paiod and 1 do romernber seying to him “Look if you don’t trust her, get 1id of heg®
beeause at that staga I you're going to heve 4 media adviser you have to trust them, Ha
said whiat do you think and 1 said T don’t know, Thad no idea what she wes like. Fasiead
of just assurming what Pettr said was comect, T made a consclons effoet of eninelly
taking her ovf, we grabbed 2 coffis and I even seld o 1wy Datmaty Tt | think the best
{hing 1s fo create 3 relationship with fhis person Becansa regardless, T thinte it's werth
secing what het falents are,

Sowe had & coifee, sha had her guard wp, she wes quizzing 2 Jof of whet she knew of
e, We did establish quite quickly that we had a mutual Fiend that she had woked with
- aperzen I went to sehool with end 2611 repuedn good flend with. She worked, 'with
Lejeh Tibner, 4 mate of e thigigh her time i Towdsmin Norfh Queensland X think
it s and Leigh was 2 cameterorm fox Clenncl 7 Sundse so he had done this telp which
nvolved Kerey on a fafrly lengihy perlod. What I liked the idea of wes being abla o
eroes veforenes with Lelgh, T gove Lelgh a call and 3 sofd “You worked with Iaven
Doang™ end he sald “Yeah, maate [ sald “What's she like?” he said “Mats, sha's g
eracker, 45 lomgr as you gef on the ght side of her™, Ho said “She’s very professionsl,
vety oxgatised, but U'd hate o be on the wrong side of her™. T thonght fair enough, I
{aok thet basieally as a pretiy good xeconmendation, Leigh hax worked with plady of
good people, we tud worked together In mdio I our younger yeats and he jst ook a
different pail fo me and Lkeap in fovich with Lefgh fou vasions seesong. He's a pllot, e
& pdot, He's nto & 'whole heap of things with new digitel camera teehmology md Pve
got the sams enmeiny, We'te not best nmiss bt we're mates whets we cap ¢all cach
other and we'll answer the phons to one ancther, X did ragpeet-whet fie had ta say about
her T took & lot noro Hme to get to know Xaven and T wasa't just going to ke whit
Peier sald ag gospel tonth thet she was gseleds.

However, I dido’t wart the pressere of working with soracbody thet e was abways
going to challenge as well, § safd if you dont respect heg, 1€ you don’t believe what she
does 15 In yovr begt interet, get 1id of her, no peint in having her asound™, 1 took that
hexsh. approach because [ fgured well what's ths point of having this persen hest,

He find told me that the media weledses that she was putting out were just crap. She
il ik direction and 1 ook it vpon ysel£1o have a lovk at acorple of ey media
releages and she Mterally handed me 4 pile an fnch fhick of media relenses that selated to
o ineddent, one media relenss. 1 said what's this aod she sid they’re sl the chavges
and T said dght, cen you show me what's been released? And sha safd oft no, we're mot
firiched yet, this is something thet we're still working on. I remember looking at fhe
media reltass thet he was quite hoppy on sending ot and it was two pages long »nd ¥
knov, a3 well ag Karen, & media relense should be one psge. Just give out the bare
wiviraeza inforuaiTon, #9 like thowing o hook: out thers with a bit of badt ca it you
Just hava o gt the medin to bite and thea réel them i, That's g philosophy that T've
always nsed and I said to her, can I huove & Jook af the orlginel medis releass that yau
vioie? She seid, i's at the botiom, whers they starh, [ zend it snd T just walked Into
Peler’s office end I s2id fo bim “How come you didn’t me tis one? and he said,
“Betause it not vritien propedy” and T said “Well I'm telling you thet I3 one of the
best media releases you will sver put ot and backed Ler 100%.

s dicn't vse that relenys entirely the way it wag writtsn, e alfeced Tt just dightly botix
was stifl the best damn media rzlease that was ever gaing fo get put out. 8o Isaw e

70

talent thet she bad, T conld ses the ability and she praved that she koinw what she was
el
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dolag, so [ wis oy willing to work with her, not agafnst her. Out of 21l the media
releases that ghe wrota n the fivst month, I only ever suggested a cometion, of one and
that waa uot o the omx of the media releass, fiwas just to the ttle, It needed something
myore hard Iifting and punchier so it would capturs the atfsiion of the medis, Sha

I.s;g:acd and s chenged it That's the oaly tme Tve ever, ever hed any problems with
LI,

132 Pelechad o greet deal of ssues with her aud that didn't sit well with ma but at the same
1ime too, Eaen and I worked really well together and we do tenst each othes, Welve
Teen able fo trast cach other enough to fell cach other things #nd when I came back
From Canbetre, T was able to tell her ebout my experienve down there that first week
and knowthat she wasn't gofny to say enything to egyons, I needed some autlet becauss
1 sirnggled with what went o that week and she saw a definite changs in ma from that
first day to affer that Rust weele, She savw sy shift, thers wes a shift in the way Lacted in,
the office, 1 was, Twad qulet .., and sho said that a few fines and I kmew witat she was
talking shout I just didn’t vyant to say too mnch. We were goiting along quite well and T
Qid trast her. Fhe has always done the sight thing by me by not going and telling peaple
aboutit, .

133 Peter Slipper sald on ssparale ocoasions vwith raedis relesses that she's put out that he
hates Americans beeause they have po conespt of the English Ianguage ad they can’t
spell. Hle's not a fan of Awericans, He said sonething alog the Hnes of “She was very
Tucky to even get ajoh interviesw canse hefgnof foud of Ameticany,

134 X knowhe's even sid thatto her becauss shie's come to ms 4 evuple of thues and said “T
syt believe his atdtods towards Amedeans”. She gete a bt iy sbout

Text Megsages

135  The incident that really took me by surprdse was text nicssages [ hed received from 1
Febary. We'd had 2 tough day with Peter. When I say “we”, Karen and. I, we were
secen as the wediz team, even though try role wesn't mediz, Kuten and [ worked
togefhcr on fhiings and ftwas encoureged ofus to work on fhings fogether because thers
wes the tost In me for good judsment on medln even thomgh It was Raren's idea 99%
of the tirme fo do certain mediz stories.

136 ‘Wehad reesived 2 reqnest fom. the Sushine Conast Datly which {5 owr local newspaper
on e Sonshine Coast, We had received & request for infbrmetion on Pefr using soclal
media. Keren and [ hed worked hazd fo really try and get hiza to embrace social media.
As TFvo exproseed savera] {imes o Feter, fhis will be fhe very Jag time any Stafs or
Pederal elfection will ba run that doesa’ fnvolva the nsa of secial medin, There are many
zeesony behind neing socis! media, one I3 theps Is zeto cost stfnched fo it W' 2 vary
asy way to commumicele with peopls that like you end don’t ko yon YouTube is

 grest s yorr own TV chenne], basically, Wo got bim invelved in Factbaok, we got
Tim fnvotved in Twitter, They were all things (et beforehend b was quits cagey about
and he’s not sfaid of technology, but ke stowly anbrased it tut we cerlsinly pushed
Tuira to embrace it fofe, T

137 A Iof of the media was starting fo recogniss that Pefer wag getting quite invelved in
socisl media. We wers recording videos, posting Themn fo YeuTube, linking them to his
Facebook page and Twitter account and it was becoming apparent, fo media, that ke was
aceslexating M3 vse of secdal medis and in comparison to raost other Faderal end State
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The Synshine Coast Daily rang and requested an Inferview, They had compared Peter's
use of sooial media with that of Wyatt Roy and Kevin Rudd, both vary good with thefe
soclsl medfa, 2nd 1 guess the comparigon was with the younger poiiticlan being Wit
Ray who is 21 versus 4 bloke that's 60. They had & foov qoostions in mlation 10 sotial
tiyedia, Tk it was basically ... we saw if ps exirapment, We didn't feel that there wag
any tight asswer. Every answer that he was 1o give could™vs been skewed I the way
they reported it Becanse some of the questons they wers asking were along tha lines of
- Do youdo a1l yoyr social media? Do you do a1l your own tweets? Do o1 do your own
Fecehonk? Do you do your own YouTube videos? We could Jost ses thet, given that
Peter had heen given zu exira ellocation of staff mynbers, thers was rg for them. to
take e sitry i another diteetion and fhat s .., becmuse the stores that Bad previously
¢ome out days hefora wag that ke wanted s third media assjstent advisor. We knew that

wemv't the case, bie only had ona media adviser, He had an Advieor and the new rele
was ;1 Assistant Advisor,

"We sivr that as the onicome and he went zgaiitst otr decigion and did the Inferview with -

Kafty Sundsteor, she was Journslist af Sunshine Coast Dally and I wan really atmoyed,
T ‘was ropebla bucauss twe professional peopls with niedis cxperiencs had advised him
not 1 do i and he choss fu go againg cur advics and we quegtioned him, we suid
what's the point of us bemg here? If you're neb going to Listen o ws, Tn the end I did text
Him beoaunge he wonlda't fake phone calls in the end from ve. The text ressages that |
orighally sent him, € Bave provided thets aud you can see 2t 5.44pm en 1 Febraary, §
had ssid “Do not do the socfal medial Tnierview with Kathy, They me digging for o vew
angle. Tt will not bo good The questions zre Jeced, with double meaning, it's fike
answering the ‘Do I look fit* question, There it not & right answer. Tho Dally do oot
Tilen you, you do not Tke them, 1 do ot ke tham, 4o not kalp thern sell papers®.

Becasa 1 had been advised by Tim Kaerp that he did the figerview I sent anothey fexd
megige fo him sraipht sway at 6.10pm, I said “You're not fany, T can® believe you
called her. We'll hava to elean this mess vy now, Fuek, fock, fack,” )

At 706pm, he replied “Relest my Siend!s” with an exclamation mark with a ctass, not
that {took any notice of that.

T wviretn fo Ithm “Very herd fo when you ene sbout the bloles they kesp fireling aver. I
hops like Tiell they don’t ek you over with thiz xport”.

At 7.19pm, he'd wiitten “Kxx”, Which was bizume, I koow myself, an x at the end of
somefling could be the sEp of & ... I've sent enough messnges whese Ive necidentully
put s “b* st the end of something and it doesn’t make sense, ot 1 did’t read into the
earit ons, but 1 did look at the *Xux" a2 7,10 o5 bizarre.

What Sollowed od fom st wes even mate hizema becevse he was away, ¥ em't veenl]
whers he was, but T, only guessing It wes Canberra, At 938pm an 1 Febrary, he
wrrote fo me In ek and said “Would bs goud if you here but perhaps we're not close
enough?” llowed by & question mark, 50 he way clearly locking fim « cesponse. [had
falet thetweswidnd,

T 4hink hat night T was et dinner with fdends of mine fom up snocth, they wotk in a
mimng fown, T can’t cemeniber what the town is, but #'5 nozth west of Mackay, [ didn't
respond to anything, Peter has a habit of ... whith is svident thromgh téxting whether it
Ba to me or any of the gthes staff, if sou don't sespond ta one of his fext moessagss, be
will ctyry and sand you the seme messzge again uabil you da recpond to it So af 10
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wolock, the seme message cama fhroughe “Would be good Jf you heca but perhaps
we'ra not close enough?”, The rumotrs of Tim apd hiwe kaving lied 2 relationehip
staried to bocome evident becanss T had spoken to Judy Medsdle Befors I started and
shig hadt said to me there iz the mumout of Tig and Peter Javing a relationahip, Sk ssid
there’s been pecple thet have seen them kissing nthe car patk ¢ut back ofthe old offica
and that bad been seen by ARC staff that wers in the sarme building. Sba safd but 1 don't
Jenow, it*s all just yomoor and inauendo mud she said thet Rowever, there wes 2 video
which ¥ do bellevs exdsts of a sexual naties between Ting rnd Peter and sho said it wras
seen by one of the st=if members in the offics afiey she borrowed a video egmera from
watk end the story goes that she was cheeldug what she’d Slmed and come seross what
had been flmed previously on thet cemcrs, Tudy didn't claborats tut she said it
irvolved both Timy and Peter on & bed and thers wes somefhing fnvolved,

Tin vzt do'wm i, Canbenia ... or T was away with Peler ot fhis stoge, wheseves faey
were, and that’s why I assome it’s Cauberrs, I can’t quits remembez. I wrote: “Ha ba
whewe's Tim tomight? and ha wrole; “Missing"™

T just wrote back: “Gona o pick up. LOL” (laught out Ioud) tiying to keep It Hpht
hearted canse T dide't now whers it was going and I'wam’t fishing for anything but at
the semgy time oo, I fost wank fo deflect 1t He weobe backs “Do you think Timbo is
closer to me then you?™ md T text buck paying “Yeah, but that's to be expected, He's
Ienowm, you longey that sort of etuff doesn*t womy me™. .

Thers was & comment passed in the office in that fist week sctuslly in my office, he
suid 1o me, it was along the lines of “Tim seys thet you're oy fack boddy™ I've heerd
that ferm, used plenty of tities beforo, it's like when youtte fu Iizh schuol, everyons
gaya you'te Mo bum chums or Tick trddies or whatever, but you don’s ook at i as
aything woird, ¥ suppese T brnshed over that, but it st of starled o become apparent
why Tim ey havo sefd that in these text messages. So T9aid “Gonsto pick wp LOLY,
he them sald “Do you thivk Timbo i closer to me then you?™ and T ssid, “Yeal, bot
thet’s to be expected, Be”s known you longer thet sort of shuff doasn’t oy me™.

He wiots back fo me saying “Gons to prick up whor and closer to you than Pee??, I
wrots back and 114 is petting Iatar in the night, this I8 &t 10.16pm “No, ho's cloxr to
you, T heardly kosw him® and then I followed wp with the following text saying “A
random root, LOL I wrote then following thet “Tve gotf to stop being rede fo my
Trlends, foxt yonwhen I leave” with &wink smiley face.

At 10.37:m hewrote to me “You getting rocks sE? Piiy* ollowed by ‘I you Interested
we conld be cloger? md T igmored it end then ha wrets “7" agniy md ¥ followed up
with I think we're good alesady. Toe bappy seeing Tim boing clogest, I hato stepping
on tosg”,

As this stege, I had alendy come home aud my fatmate was in the Jounge toem and 1
seid fo i, I'm getting some really bizars fext messages feom Peter tonight and Tread
them fhrough to ki, So T followad up with 2 response to his queston mark shout “If
yowinterested wer could be cloger” end T safd “T think we'zs good slready, I'm happy
sceing Tt being closest, T hate stepping on toss” with & smiley face.

Petar then wiole “Your call i you want to keep degrees of separation, no toes™,
followed by "I told Tim pesition open”, followed by apother foxt saying “Bit your call
and 1o bard feslings I that you cnly went business like sonfaet, In that event, of the

. . o . , .
&iffenintin-our pessona®-Oncs epin, P reading thesatormy Habrete, Teodoaplt—————
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betizve the nafure of the tewts and thet he's sipid enevgh to text fhem, just foeksh, A
said to ‘Will, there’s 1o issues with him if e is gay, wh eeres, if's not a problem, but
you don't go and da this, you don't hit on, your staff,

Will said to me - Will is my flatmiate in Queenslend end i3 in his 405 and ha's a pratty
sroart fellow. He's retived, he's 42, he's retived and baa Deen, sines he was 30, he's 2,
seientist end he's & smart fellow and he seid 10 me — he hasn't ceally s2id anything too
fer, Tut you need 16 sk him ¢o be clesr on what he wants, So Tsemt him a text message
=nd 1 said “T don't know what type of contact you expect Peler, Perbaps you should
dafine what you would like and [ ean then be cledr on my position?,

Ho wrote back *You went something more? You're briliant at massages™
Y Just wantad to shirt if down covse ¥ Jmew where hio was heading with i,

And Lwrolo *No Pm hiappy the way thingsae, Cave for you Pele but the massagais as
iy 25  goes, 1ifs"e a lot more simplex when #'s busineas and a few drinks 28 work'™,

At 1Tpm o0 Tho dot, he wiote back Ok followed by ‘o problems and thenks fof™ I"m,
guessing that's 1, but it Inoks like a.capital L

1 wrote “Al zood” witha swiiley fhce,

He followed with “Sorey things net working ont bt eppreciate your franimess, Tn
Totre, In chywmstancss, pleasa mrengs all commaumications™ fallowed by “theorgh Tim
as coomot glarentes availabdlity. Sorcy you'te missing Sydnsy harbour crujses™

This is whero ... ] wes annoyed ot this just because T turmed down his offer for anything
o a sexual netice, 15 what [ helieve that tis serdes of text messages was alhuding fo, 1
was 1iow being ponished for not taldng up s offsr and § wanted to clear this right up
and I said “Am Imissing it now?™.

e followed my question with the response “Snspect 1f pou miss” followed by “If you
miss okey, Tim hos girHidend abd” I would assume thet that should have been “and”
Becurtss he foilows that up with “And Pete néeds to soit ou™ whieh I'm thinking means
“gut”,

Then, 11.17, ¥ bed sork of come ta 2 point whers T was’t really foo keen on texting
amymore, cwuse { was armoyed at the whele ting, Ee wrote “Oluy, your call, somy?
"You siill heppy to ? come to Con? Hnot cag caver™.

{ wasn't responding, 1'd had cacugh end T only sswume that given the number of
spelling mistskes in the fext messages, cen only assumta that he had had a bit of 2 2ight
on fha drick as he nommslly doss heve a dink every day, so Tjost ot it

The refersnes to the harbowr creise was o a herbour omise which hod been locked In
with a delegation of Srmoans. We had the Deputy FM fren Semon flying fa en the Sth
. s deleguiion ] ik wog hoee bEfGT the St but we Bad & emiise kere on Sydicy
Barhour which ivelvad the Deputy B0 and 3 number of delegates from the Ssmoen
covemment and we wepe showeasing Sydvey harbour fo them, I was Imvited o
periicipets ag part of that day and I was looking forward to it, The travel I like, I enjoy
the travel side of things, but I more exjoy the foct that when you creats relationships
with thess counhies, you then open dotrs for sxport trade opportusities, import

P 27/46

1189

2

I




2012-06-20 09231 NSW Registry +61 2 »¥ P 28/44
. 1200

28

opportmifies and just & wholo lot of commections: '8 good to have those sort of '
commnections, .

165 %déd ead vp going oo the oruise the following week or ﬁhsncvcr it was, it waz 5
ehrary,

166  Thenext day, 2t 6.40mm oa2nd Febroary, I poba toxt meszaga from him ofviowsly exdy
in the moming, it said “Fa, only joking lest night. How meds/daily? Sometimes | fzal ;
depressed and as though the weight of the world I on my shemlders® followed by et
toxt ot 7.53mw om 20d Febroary “Buspect I'm pxatty slressed abouf next week™ whick
refened to s first wesk of Paslizment neommending for the new yeer aud he wuuld
then by the offfelal Speakes i the House of Representatives.

167  Iwote buckio himet §.3%am and said “Yoeh T ged that, just bemindfil, we all carry the
satns level of commiforent and stress for vezions reasnng™,

168  Ho followed that with a message which just ssid “Okay” smiley fucs, - ‘

169 At 10.01am, ke wrote “How daily? Media?” so thatrefarred tothe Sunchine Cosst Daily
and seneral media, _

170 That sort of glves you an Mdiesion of what I hed to go theough and T felt & was
necessary to show that to someans in (he offies, My housemats knew about it, it L was
Teeling increastngly ... There wag 2z inoresse of things renning fhrough my mind agto I
dom’t want to be canght in & stvation where Um Jeft in 2 room wifh bim om oy own, T
didn't know what fo do with that; sedes of messages, I was amoyed that el of a sudden
my job scemed i jeopardy. T didn't know what to fael after that, I sharted, questioning ;
whiy [ wag bired fn the st place. T questivoed 2 Iok of my own abifities all of & sudden
sd whai was 1 hived for’? That was fhe big question that I had on moy mind was ... what :
wasi? :

171 Heelew that 1 was gay, bub ... Tdot know, wag it jast to &y end get sornething fimther 1
out of me cansy ho knew that he hed helf a chanos, khowing that someone’s gay is a
gaod start than, someone who's straight to iy end hit on. Tt ficked with ¥ heed. Big
tinge, And Xaren was the only person § conld t2lk fo.

172 Wewent and had a coffes and L showed her the text messages becanse { wanted to get
her pexsunal opinion &5 to whether or not ... just seo ‘whet she thought about the
sttuntipn, and whet she thonght et I showld do, Together wo agroed fhet beesnge the
CGovernment wes hanging by a fixead with mombets, meither of vy wanted fo be
zesponsibledor any problems with the Goveramend, We wete roindful that this would
bring us Hfo & posifion whee wa wonld be chased by the medis, while my fimily are
very supporive of s and have been very accepting from, day one fiom the day that I
game out fo thern .. ] don't go and flaust my sexualily to people apd I don’t 0 and rub
i in their faoe beeanse T think thet ... ane, P'm a very conservative person as ft s, ot
13 not my place fo go wd femdt to people sexuality, same as it's ot your place to go
and flaupt yours fo gay prople of biswam] people, #'s whet yoq do in your own
parsonal fima 15 yore businass as long as 1 doesn't burt anyoae and that’s always been
fhe way [ des] with things,

Y N —

. e

173 TF someone was 1o ask me are you gy, I don't have any hegtation saying yeah, mate,
these's cothing wrong with that, it's jnst not something that I go and openly go and say :
“Ley Ty I’Ji J ETRS, I'm gay". [ve never done. I If_kc people to pof fo know me one oi ore
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{eve] and fike ma for who T 2m or don’t Hea rie for the way § act. You clther Jike rae o
you don’t for the way [ conduct myself, it's aot bacanse of your sexuadity Tt you like
ar don't fike somebody zad that’s always the way U'va heen,

Tdidn’t really want for that {o ... T wesn't prepored ., I'm still partially not propived for
people fo judgs me ... but 2t the sad of the day, Yama goed porson, I'm a normel
person end people Wlll judge someat tegardless of what you say and do. We get
judged every day on the way we Jook, whetherit's by dress or hafr colomy or whatever,

50 people will be judgementl {F they wan o but the realify was I didn't want o set out
in putting thatin people’s fhces,

So Karen and 1 spole about it for a whils and we just said 10, thete's foa tasny things
that cem hoppen, Karen said youive mads it olear and I agreed, I had made it olegy, 1
waa't fnterested, T wasn't imterested in whether Pefer was gay, bissmel or stralghf, 1
siifl don’t cave, all § cared about was not befng hit on af work or heressed over stupid
questions you inow whet I mean? The questions that wers asked duting the vieck that 1
wa3 dovit in Canberra, I felt that providing T had somebody that 1 conld confide in ot
wotl, fhat could keap n eyo on the situntion, so wetch, not leave me in a rosm on my
o with B, that Twould be right. When T sey don't Ieave me iz 2 wom ca my own
with hixg, Grers are tmes where privede conversgtions need fo be held but privae
conversations are nomally a door away fom another pazson and I found thet the
momerts that he was asking the bizeus questions have always been when no ane else Is
neax so § el thet i T kept someons neacky, I'd be right Sowe did, we let St go and X
was prepared 1y ef that all ga but T wes elzo of the mindset fhat he’s been fold novy, Iy

been muada elear, P not Idereuted axd ¥ ghouldn™t heve any more fssues, But it mever
stopped.

Quéstion an 14 Jamuary

176

77

178

17%

We had received a complaint from a business, anumber of businesses, via phone, Thad
taken the thous call &4 constitnent advisor iu the offfce, [t was in relation to an upgrade
of the Bruce Highway betweot the Caloundra henoff md Sunshine Motorway,

The State Covemment bad indivated o businesses aud Jand owners, residents, that they

* had proposed 2 series of changes to a stretch of Brucs Highway which was oaly a Sk

stretel oftond and had put ouf § potics to all residents that hrad T:msmessas that wonid be
affected by the proposed changes.

Tt 'was & $2hillion exereise, money not yet obtained ﬂmough the State ox Federal
Govemraent, hut i was & long tenn commitment 16 the xcglon thet they wers going to
upgr’a.de this siretch of highway because it had exceeded or was approacking the
exceading Hmit of vehisles on the sireteh of road,

“Their proposal was to remove a number of on and off ramips, § In fotzl, and all § had
gignificant Impact on businestes and retidents for 4 miorber of diffetent reascns, effect
on thefr fivansia] position, effect on tne in which it would take fo get Hds o and ﬁmn
-sehac], effeet on emergency response vehicles reaching hotme or business in the cventof
an accident., So I recogeised that there was a peed to get a copy of these plins end { had
called the Department of Main Roads, Imet with tham, seen the plans, didn’t like wiat 1
saw myself, and advised Peter that we should taks 2 real interest in this becanss whils it
was & Stafe Govenunent inftiative, (he $2hillion was o be Federally Amded so there was
crossover of local counetl, Stafe povernment and Federal government involvement i
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180  Peter's po%ition 25 independent speaker gave us — it definftely gaveus 2 stronger ability
to Haise with the Stats and Feders] governraents and the benefit to e taling on thiy role :
wes thet 1 Bad the {ime fo do # avd T had sleesdy found the fmst in some of the ‘

Yustnesses that 1 a4 visited dusing otk fme o ind ont how it would fpect hete | !
bm&gn

181 Xasled Poler to come oul on, 14 Jammzry and yaeet with some of fis bustness awnses,
He apreed, he was in jown =nd he sgresd to coms cut. We slan, beiween Xaren and T,
mrrenged for the Tocal media {o join us out thiws o 14ise greater awareress fhat Peter was .
asetually aysisting the businesses 1o gtop these chenges taking place, C I

182 I'was asked fo pick Pefer up from his houss on the 146, I was eatly in the morning, I
semenber Ticked him up and he wanted & coffes befora we loft and ¥ said, don’t womy
sbiout meking & coffee, we're nof going 1o be late, causo he hus a habit of being Latato
everylidng. 1 cald we'll grab a tkeaway coffee, get i the e md we'll go and we'll ;
grelly that, Doven the zoad from his house, probably less than Zkoms fiom his house, there
is & set of shops and Tknow there is 2 Jitile patisseric/oat?, so we puiled over there and
we grabbed coffacs, Tt was o thet sawe losstion, he said to me i the car put of jnst
nowhers “Have you ever eome Iy a guy's anse hefore?”, Talk ebowt kaitek: you over with
... OHCE spain, it Was just ong of thase out of the blue questions that you just don't
gxpect amyons 0 ever ask you. [t's not & normal question. ¥s ot zomething thet T
wovld andieipate any of may Tends saying, At 60 years of 2ge, [ covld not ... my Dad’s
only 52, I conldn*t inagfos my Dad asking that of somebody, wot covld T inzging oy
frandparents ever asking a question ke that, I den’t care how comfortahle you age with
a pesson or how good g filend you think you are, hat’s not 2 question you ask
somebady. T told Hm, &% net the kind of guestion you ask peepls PeterThe
convessation died.

183 T vy awkwerd beoanss 1ty not Bke you cany tivn away and jost walk away from it.
We'te in a car fogether aud I'm driving and it was lke ... what are you thinking? What
susprised me was he bas no ... U'm frying to explain the way ha . It's almost ke he
fels he has a ripht to agk theso questions.

184 Thepe's no lead-in, you kaow what I mean? Even iff you did want {o ask thosa questions,
woulin’t you fry and build up to earfing tufo somehosy, fhers wes na lead In, 3t was just
2 ... b, 1 didn"t know whet o do and coee again, Ttold Baren, Thad to laugh besanse
T thought this 35 not aormel, tis nof normal for & personto want fo ask that aud even if
you weze so comfortable I tallking sbout thet, who's to say the other pezson is7 And [
wasn't conrforfable talldng abott ... it's nota conversation Td everhad with eaybody.

Second Question

185 1 memember he nsked rthat same question sgain Some weeks Iater and T dide’t distdsa
them, T am Heldne mysslf Taever &4, but I do remember thovgh ¢ part of that second
Hme he askad, be elso asked shout Twinks md Bears, what i T in t0? And 1 said #s
ot questions you sk, It thaf was the Dest response fo give him beeanse i told him thet
T'wesn't one; comfortable but twe, 178 jost oot the quesdens you ask someans,

186 Twinkand Bear are terms that I wogldn®s typleally say,
187 They were his words, they wers the questions he asked, the words vised ia lis question

ta me aud to me it's not normel becanse 1 told my Mum abouf the questioning and Mum
e e O whet s s TokR P and Told Ter fhe Tk (s Tmenss
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that’s sormally younger, gay, they're nonelly fily metrosexuol, quits Boyish and e
Bear on th other hand is someone thet's nomally fat, Belcy, sanly ... Mum lasghed
becauss ske seid ., she found 3t amusmg Tecanse she’s a hafrdrapser aud she said “I'm
gty of using the tary Twinlk becutee it's a type of peroe” and she sald Pm going to
have fo be really careful how I wse that, Mom's been really gaod n, that vespect, she’s
{ried to Jook at things i & different Hight and stay 2 1iftls bit humorous rather fhan get all
depressed and vpset by It. Mung and T have gota good relationship where we can have a
Tt of & langh or fry and tum omething negafive into & positive J'ust by taildag it out.
Hven she aaid too, thet's nof nermat.

1 Jmew s not normal, Even Karet said tho same thing, 1€ 1ot normel

Asfer 85 1 can reeall, it was in enother cat tripy sod agein, the question camge out of fhe
blne.

Ty words that I guess ars ot ron of the mill ... my Dad wouldn Tatow what fhey
were aid rnost straight puys don’t.

¥ don’t have many pay fricnds, most of wy resfes avs all streipht and ¥ can just assre
vou, none of theny would kmow what thoso ferms ere, They just don's,

Text mressagts on 26 Felruacy

192

193

The 26" Prbruary he's hizenva in some of the conversations be hag with people, § know
that Kaeen fold me a comple of weeks afier { started, she soid fo me, Tremensher o one
oocagion there was 4 newspaper, of magazing or something in the room and e aaid,
Guof, he's hot, tut the way she sald i to me 3 wes ke ... what are youlooting 417 Then
gho Just came out with it, she said, do you ftink he’s hot? 8o she obvionsly kaew that |
weg gry & I hed not xaised i with her. She said to me afitr thet day, she seid “Ch
yeah, Inge was quick to tell me: that you were gay”. Good ot yom Tnge, As T say, 15 nnt
sometiing I go and tell propla,

Anyway, Keren and 1 had flown down to Canberrs, it wae 2 Sunday, 26" February, we
wonld typically Ry inte Canberra if we had a sitidng week, on 2 Sunday. Keven and 1
were staying af the Kumajong Hotel, sepawic rooms, but T had suggestod. to Kacen thet
she stay of the Knezajong Hotel because it was close fo Parliamert House snd our Senior
Advisor, Chuls, had gaid to nas in just a passing comment, safd that 1 was using 4
Cabchurgs to get o aod fom the Kinrajong, and he goas “You can’t do that ead I sald
to him well Peter said thet that"s whet Cabeharps wes fix to gefto and fhom, work safely

" and s ooly way to do that was ceich a egh. He said “No, 1o, thet’s what your TA Is

o, yow've gof in 1se your trevel allowencs, Tou showldn’t be usmg your card umless
if"s from the aiport to your hoted of frem yout hote] to the airpoat, you'rs fine to nse
that", T said 1o Karen, Clds just s2id to me fhet wa'ts not sypposed 10 bo using our
Ceheherges for &avel fo and from Parliament Howse while wo're down here, She was
steying half an bour from Partiement House so it was costing 50 bucks ezch fime she
canght & ceb to work aud then, back to where she was staying, and Mgl was deing fhe
same thing, aad Karen and I have always been conscious—zbaut the money spent
beeansy o the end of the day weve got to go md defend him against spending
slTagations that comte vy, She said *Oh well | won't stay thets anyt mare, T'll come and
stay whete you are” couse my cab fwes were only ke §9 anyway to md from
Parliznent House.
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S0 anyway she stayed there with me thaf weele, ‘We ot down and we decided we'd go
straight out for a meal and we westt o the Kingston Hotel, it's a it of a bofspot for
Parliamentary staffl and journalists all go there looking for & bloody story. We just gotin
1lert, you cooked your owi gtezk, so W5 were cocking ot avwn steaks on the bbg thare,
1 staxted fo get this bombardment of taxt messages fom Peter md the eonversation was
between Peter mmd I but he refercnced in hig textk messages, a conversation beiween Tim
Cornray and he'd written In obe of Tis foxt messages which we can go through, buthe

said i thers “Tin thonght T was & mee Twirk and once agatn, i sort of highlights he
knows thess ferms,

Fizst of ell T was coneerned aboud the conversatfon that hes was having with this Tim,
fellow that { didn’t kmow, This began on 26 Fabruacy at 5.37pm, he texied me saymg
1,553" which is 1o reference 4o his Twitter followers, he's quite proud of his Twiter
followers, I had wriilen back fo kim, saying “Veab, there’s a lof naw, it's growing and
growing”, Peter then wroto 1 think my Tweets raight be helping the generating whers
are you now?”. Then ha followed that with “Can wa da ansther YouTube tomomow,
Alex Torbes suggestion on Twitter was good™. 1 kad weithn “What was the
suggestion?” fllowed by “Are you down already?” ssddng 1 he vas fn Canbarra,

So by 7.16pm, bhe had wiltten tack 10 me “Sydney just anived youl™ Iwrote *Yeahl'm
hem in Canbezea™ Peiat wrots hack “Tacky Canberma, Tim Conroy thought you were s
mice Twinkl™ I showed Karen causa we wee both having dinver fogether and then
didn't respond canse T wag ennoyed. Ha then repeated the same text “Lucky Canberra
Tim Conroy thought yon were & nfce Twink!™ I thought straight away, one, whe is Tim
Coaroy. I thought ho was & politlcian to s honest, X thougt ho wes en MP &t frst, the
name teng 8 hell bt [ couldn’t quife pu two and two together and I wrote back to him
“Why would ke have scen a ple of me? That's = liftle wedxd that comment from him,
Weizc Tz was having that conyvo with you'", Hewrote back 7.5pm “Met you in person®
and I seid "When? Why don’t I remember mesting him, Is hethe Bi/gey one™ canse he'd
raettioned hatd had dinnes some wesks hefore with a State MP that wes in the Valley
and Peter said that ho suspected he was gry ox ki, so that™s iy tefirence to that one.
And e weofe “No, the LNP member who owas the hired — [that showtd*ve heen. car I
think] he hss three deughiers” aud T wrote back “Oh Tim what was the discusdon
bont’™ and he wrote “You, My response was “In a geod way L hops™ He wrole “About
whefies your Joyaliy wes to the thgs in the LNP or to me, | told ki X wves hopefid
your loyally wes to me™, He then followed o saying “Though afler the evest I found
qut you did a video for a patly that wasts fo ‘mnm oxy cateet without felling me
wikich does maks s fee] 2 bt vulnerable”. He wiote in another one “Having safd that,
bad § been consulted, T wonld have edconraged you to ield Andrew though I camot
think of any ofther Coest LNP cangidete worth supporting excoept Steve Dixen?. He then
vrote “Hoppy dresms, fn {his job you a0 no Jongye o oo agent end T get held fo

political accqunt for whatever you do”. He then. wrote “Sedly you are no longer 2 e

agent’

And becsuse 1 hadn't given a response, he wrols it zpain “Sadly you are io longer 2 free
agert™, I weste back ‘T sopporded Andrew by malking thet video bevmse if ity sorneons
yau get along with, T am a free agent in my own tme and I do not see 2a issne with
helping filends, | comsider Andrew afilend as much as you do. P've mads it lear to you
Before, thet § heve your best Interest ot heart, T will net ton nxy bask ont fdends whe
haven't tussed theit hack o me, Yon need to respect oy decllons omside of work, the
satn= a8 I respect your decisions™
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Andraw Is reference fo Andrew Powell the Staes member for Glasshiouss and T did a
cernpaign video for him at bix campaign Iaunch just weelks befors tha Stats clection took
place and cot it g and produced it and put it o You Tibe,

My reference to Andvew being e fiend and not tomaing my back on fiends who haven’t
fomed their back o sae, fhere arg a ot of people that conld*ve wiged me for kg {his
job with Peter Slipper's offies becavse he's not very well xespeoted in politicel realms
within the LNP, but golitics aside, I have x great desl of respect for many of fhe
polilfefans that Pve met whether they’re Labour 2 Liberal and Andrew belng an ENP
mieriber, we only have LN mombers on the Susshing Coast, we don't have zny Labous
members, 50 I didn't wally have any Labou mates until X got to Cenberra. [ wasn't
going to tur iy back on somehody that hadn’t dumped me. Ag ¥ say, | f2kes peaplaon
face valve and hawthay treat me.

Andrew had gone 8 bit quief on me siney starting of Pefer’s, bt be explained fo me that
it wag because he dida't ke what Peler did and they have fo be catefl a3 i what

infommefion they feed {hroush fo Peter because Pefer conld then feed i Back to the
Lebour parly and tats fair ing.

S b continued on it i3 foxt naeseages and says “Huppy dreeams, Io, (s job you are no
longer a free agont and 1 get held to political account fir whatever you do”™. He wrots
“No prodletns with holping Andrew but yow need o mun overgthing past ma because I

_am judged by what you do”, He then wrote “The problom with holping Andrew was

anly that { was 20t fold™

Stifl on 26™ February st 8.17pm, he wiote “T would B npset £ anyone else muring for
the pasty that s seeking 1a end may covees wag helpad. You can be absolutely certain that
cons the Fed, avery last one hnfuding Andrew will Te frying to enswe my demise®,
Fed meens Federsl clection. He then wrota *You &Est choose hatween. thoss who s
Infesicig fo desttoy me and e

1 sirofe “You don’t get beld to politics! accqunt for my private Iife Petes I'il not have
Ty private e managed, [wodld ot bing you infe disrepute through my actions, If1
felt ray zetions would bave sn fmpact on yon or the Spesker’s role, Twonld resigs, U'm
proud of tho fact that [ took ou this role against all advics from e LNE. X am as
independsnt a5 you in my right to meke decisions”

He then wote “Is that wirasonzble”, he then follovied that “Somy If you mtend fo
assiss my polifioal enemies, thet is your tight, bt Yo owe it to ma io fell me o you end
T can. sort out our respective positions™

I then wrate to ko < think this shovld be discuased in person. Text does not give a
reasonsble opportmity for both sides fo state their case, [ am muors tham loyal and
gnytiing that is discussed or planned for you 18 private, We'te 31l woddng ot yous re-
elestion, to think otherwiss i fust dierons™

I then followed that with “T'ee told you the only assistance is and will be towards the
State candidetes, I have no respect for Mal Brovgh and never will™,

He then wrote “To asgst the cJeotion at Siate level of people who will sask to prevent
my ye-cleetion at the next Tedeeal poll i niot a Toyal act™,
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I virote “Well wilty would you nsist on having coffees and cateh yp with Andiew aad
Steve Dixon, you deav & very Blooy ling™.

And that reference there i3 be has been buniing Andrew Powell down, Andrew doesn’s
want to have coffes with kirg, be doetn't respeet him, he doeg't ke Lim md whils
theve may bave been, some velationshiy thers while Peter wes the Federal Member
within the NP, ke's 1o longet part of the pacty md Andrew docsn™ have fo tolezaie
Petex af all so. Anyway L wrote, on 2 different subject, once the media erews caraped out
at the sival doors they're Imnting in 2 pack, you'ss binmd 4o be confronted by fhem,
don’t have oo many wines cause they will no doubt want comment based o yous
Youlube message, just reflerate what you've glready said on YouTube, Noew that
commest there was when the, Kevin Rudd, Inlia Gillard cavens was to occor and the
mediz were fiterally buntleg 1 packs, You conld not [eave that Alpart, yon couldn't
come through the doorways of Canbersa without the media right there in your fuee, And
so that’s why that comment was put forward. Reter wiote thoss guys okay, bee, so in
other wards, beeanse, aeiiber will work fo pt either of us out of 2 job and § show'd be
told, other cuts will, Yeu maks ma out fo be ke = puy whao s being cuckolded, Peter
wrote, again those guys okay becanse neither will work: to put either of us ot of 2 job
becanse T should be told, shly, Tt T ghould be told, ofber comt will, you meke me outdo
T lika the guy who is being cuckolded. I wrots buek, it's untaasonabls of yom to have
this conversation on text, Im gctuaily angry you would do fhis, it makes for & jolted
conversation and doesn’f eomy acoss roasonable,

T am gware what cuckelded mesoy and i°g normally 8 ferm thets, well cuckolded is
oy eyes it’s a torm that’s used to reference a jealoms fover ad you kvow, I fomd it just
a bizame yeord to use, but he's no stranger to big umssnzl words as well af times o vou
Ymow words that aren’t fypically used i 2 standerd day fo day convesetion, Fr &1 my
1ife he's the anly person I'voe aver heard use thk tem endkolded, to be honest with you.
I knew what it meant bt I"d never ever heard myone ever wse it befoze so. He gave the
wink smiley fiox and said okay I do e you b must vndersiand 1 get npset whes you
play with my ensmied ond keep me in the duk, it's not whet I sxpect of sumeone L
cogsider T am closs to. i you find this intolerable ploase dissss. He then wrote 1
previousty advised £ did nof want auy LNP State candidates belped without reference to
me, to mo the key slement of cligibilify for yon/us 1o astist them is whether they will
gupportioppase or be nentral at the next Federal poll. Basieally Peter’s beliof was now

. that he was independent speaker of the House of Represenfatives, ind of the

Westmnster ieadition fypleally, both Labor and the Xibtral Perty, well the LN i this
case, would not content th sent of Fisher — so they wowldn't put forward o cendidate for
cither parly so thet's what bis refereuce Iy thera. X wrote we will discnss tomomow but
voderstand, whet happens af work, stays at work, enything ¥ do in my personsl 1ife is
abways measured, T would not put myself oz yow in a phsition of question. Thelieveina
protessional atfitude af all tmss, Followed by & messige fiom me agein at &4%pm ~ &
had advised you of my assistancs fo Andrew before yesferday. Whether you chese not
to Hsten or teke it fn 75 oot my folt, I hees never been, dishonest with you Peter, my
core values fom & young working age has aiweys nchuded complets honesty. T don't
hide things on 4 professionsl basis frem you, if mistakes ox decisions are made T will
always man up and tell you, T wowld il anyone, I'ut a gro'wn man who has worked in
positions of integtity for many years, I will fiot elter my professionalisry sow thet [
wotk sideline to 2 politiclan, Keren and I have only one miority - your cffice and fiture
political carser, You know bow bard ws work on that, T have not et you down once.
Vo den*t want o offies of wealk st Hla Richaod, Richerd is his former media
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LNP. 1 see the good end bad in them for sure, Don’t It the party ox the haters detract
from, the good wale yeu us achicving, Stay true to conrss apd you will ma 2 very

sirong vace in. 18 months, Fadependeries menns you don't have fo watelh you back, just
Inck fprwemd amd never backwards,

He wrots back et 9.38pm. Well no problem - T'm asswiing #a?'s sugposed to be “with
Anﬁmf’ - & threshold question of any other INP candidate 15 do they fntend 15 work
agamst my re-clection ot the next poll. Ho then wrots — if they will not commit to net

opposiag me then they are not o he helped.

T wrote ~ 1 ata wiadfil of thet, ¥ arm off to bed, Tf you feel this needs finher discussion
we contalk ahont fifs tomerrow, Qoodadght, ™ . .

He then wrots —~ Also, please do nothing 1o assist sny UNP candidate until © am
conauited, Also do not frezt vou and Karen a9 2 person, you, st different people,

Then he vl ~ okay we shonld disewnss in petson however there ars two mon
negotizhle points, Firstly, you cammot have any eeowiicnler politieal, it eapitals,
activity withont my consent, And secondly { will noticlerate yout working for anyone
who wiil not support me af the next election.

He then wrots ~ othecwise 35 like being manfed o somoeone vwho is sleepizg with
someons alse, '

He: then wrate —{e belng cuckolded.

1 wrote back — T will disenss with you tamomow. I already told you the only (hing ¥ had
pleonned i3 {n hand out how to vots catds for Mark end Rhys da Conncil,

Mark 13 Mark MeAscle. Peter and Mk don’t gat along, Mve riot hough into fhel
Gispate. What they kave g a dispute It between them and st ms sod Tve always been
very upfout, V've said the same thing to Mick and I've sald meny & times to Peter,
Wiatk daes not bring Peter up. Matd: doos oot speak negative of Peter. I do and 2m avemie
fizat they den’t like gach other, but that's net my placoio gef involved.

Peser then followed on fo wille — woking I my offics & yow level means you canmet
have divided loyalties,

Twiote~1heven't,

The then wrate — no problams with HEY ~ which is How To Vote ~ for MeArdle or
Rhiye, though I don’t resall you mestioning Rhys in fhis comtaxd,

| then wrete ~No, T onés sgain don't soo Rhys as a threst ta your polifical fature, Lets
1Ak, about fhig tomemaw.

He then wrotc — T gaid T heve no poblem, wit (which I'm guessing iz with) your
handing oat Rhys Howto Vole, HTV, just I don’t zecell you having told me beftre,

1 wrots - 1t was someihing T was éiscussing with Rlys this weak, Nothing™s planned
100%, Tefg talk tomerevr.

B
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225 He them wrote - akay but if you're a senfor person inthe speaker's office you camiot
freclanes without consent, T had thought we had alecady agreed on that and thug my
high [evels of angst, cancem and obvicus discompiure, [sic - dissomfiture?]

226 Ywrots—- youw'vs never sadd thet I cannet Jo anyihing for angwhers slse. No whers have
1 seen fat Never have you Ingisted that.

27 He then wrote - ] have encigh challenges withowut having fo second guess / monftor
you. .

8 Hetwo wiote—we Tiowhava,

229 Ihen wrote~that’s fhe thing, T don’t need monitoring,

230 Heo wiole-~withont oy express congent.

231 Tvoole—T'nt fying to deep Petor, We will discuss fother tomormow.

232 Hethen wrote—well {any sferting to wonder

233 Followed by — ckey. Bt i you are & soufer person in the Syealeers office you canmet
Treelencs withont consent, T had thought we hed already egreed on that and thus my
high levels of sngst, congem end obvious discompiwe, {sie — dscomBinre?]

234 T vwrote ~ 1o need for fiwther sngst, T will consult with you on any further tequests for
assistance from oufsidess.

935 At10.46pm he then wrots—thanks, apprecizted, sleep well sy fiend,

236 Thenthe next mopieg ot 6.40mm, the 27% of February, 1 get = text message, fist one in
the moming ~ Good moraing, trust you slept well, 1,751,

27 Sothere”s liko o all of 2 sudden — be's shuost hipalar 2nd T knotw his wake jokes about
that bipolar disordex bt oy she said he's never been diagnosed with anything He rung
hot and cald. He gels stuck on subjects and what we've discovered 1s 1#°s hetler {o Just
say that you'ze tght Peter and its over aad done with — ifs quicker, it’s caster. Like
Pm always oneto, I yoi'te wrong, yon adpf you'se wiong, but sometinies sager Just
10 58y you'te wiong vihen yoo know yow're ok, but, 3t°s just sxder,

%38  Okay. Now there were a couple of fncidents of tonching aed afew othsr things, Do you
wart to covee thoss?

Tonching en 1 March

339 InMach we were still exizemely supportive of everyibing thet he's doing o tying to

do ouz best o you kmow, ga:tnfma{sﬂﬂnl&ng Ced this {5 a big challenge, he f5 2
shallenge, but we stayed stiomg and we've alweys stayed strong in trying to build some
credibility for im. My feeling fownzds i YouTube videos bas swung Fem fying to
meks Poter 4 snpsostar infte h}ing 10 mekg him en edgeator of polities, [ hink one of my
Diggest criticiems of polifies is thet very few peopls follow It and There's nowhere really
for people to learn about politics cither, You cither wateh Question Time or you don'™t
and we have 3 lot of very unedoceted people In this vmmt:y when 3t comaes to politics,

e

1208

S0 Lhad mcammnd‘:ci to Pc‘ccr ﬂ:!a: wﬁ* t:y and do mcrmauvc wms that cculd be




2012-06-20 09:36

——— et

NSH Registry +6] 2 =

37

raference: to the Mace whick is the Houwse of Reptesentatives canmat sit withaut the
Wiace being in the Chambes and 3 always Jeads the procession and it's part of politics
#nd s 1ok 0 people sren'f aware of that, So T asked lira to do a bt of sn edueation lesson
on the Mace, So T had shot 211 fhe averday vision before ParFstment began, that morming
gt & o"clock, [t Hves normally in his offivs In Parlament Honse gud it's kept behind
glass. It'g apened and teken into Petliement cach and every morning and then s
rehmed ot the cloge of Faeliament. 80 we got some good vision end I agked Peter o do

a plece to the camerz where he could tell people how it orginzted, the Australian Macs -

anywey, and the importance of 7t in politics and so we §Id fhat, Ha recorded that just
bafore 9 o'clack, before he went info fhe opening of Parllament: for that day, And
throughont the megndeg T uf i€ vp and by the efternoqn, be Jkes fo chock you know
everything's fine before it goes onling, which is fifr cnough, he’s never once sald no it
can’t go up, bes always enpraved cverything but T didn®t have = problem with him
clesking & out, i was good, But he cane and stood cver rae eayse It was on vy laptop
and Tuse 2 persona} Japtop becanse Parliamentary Services wor't ellow progrems to ba
put oo Parliamenfary compirters unless i's approved and {hat process fakes forever and
i comypuiers really aven’t ent out for video cdit. So I ured ming e same avd stood
oy e, over my lefk shoulder and veag watching it on my faplop sween, The video only
went for mnybe a olute snd a hatf aud ha wns, I was sitting Bke this with the keyboard
iz front of e and he put bis 2om on my amm, o my loft an, he put his band on my left
axp and he steoked it and sald you do, i this really low fous voies, your do such 2
heautiful job with thesa videos, And sort of stroked i, I just had fo drop my som because
it jnst, H sent shivers down me. 1t Just not sometlving that, Took, P the first to admit, I
have furaed to peopls and you kngw given them a tap en the shoulder, hey that's 2 good
job oo yor kuow, in the past but, with 1y own cployeey in the past, but this was fust
seedy, Twas fust imeamfortable. And Isupmoss Tm akeady on edge too. But it wag just
nat rormak, And 1 just, b was very aware Um sure that T Gide®t like it exd, o that sert
of

240 ¥ told Karen shout that. There was only me it the room bt aen's offfee in Canbega iz
sort of diagonally through, and we can ses cach other,

Imeident on 13 Macch ‘

241 Onthe 13% of Masch ws had 2 Fhngarian Ambessador Dinner snd over the Tast couple

of months Tve beveme quits good itiends with the Ambassador for Hungary and we
call mch ofiee regularly aed we have you koow good cateh vps and 'we ses each ofherat
p romiber of Awbaczador functicys that we regularly po fo, And the partienlar night, on,
e 132 we had & Hingerden Ambassador’s Dimmer. It was a really good wight, It was
held in the Speakers courtyard, We hed Hungarian daneers, we bad, everyihing was
Hungerian, sa 2 Goulesh dinner and &l different foods snd wines and, we had o,
invitation thet was sent out to all the perflementatians, so MPs, Senafors, all the
Mehers of the staff of Membsrs. So thore was 2 good number of pecple attended that
might hot us things wound down, and most people had gone home there was & smell tabls
of us sitting out in the Speakers souriyard. Padiament hed Snished for the wight, And
two.of Beler's flends had comp wp fiom, well.come down: fom the Simshine Coagt,
Mick amd, Damen, they own the Caloundra Cinemeas, they were there on the night, And
Clmdstopber Pyne bad just lef, Be's os of fhe MPs, he was the Liberal MP, he wes
sTiting in thet avea with us, He had just left and Peter had come out, sitting down having
a wine #nd just onf of nowhere he turned around and said thet he believed that T was 2
soy, And T seld well goez must ba & Dloody good spy, I dida't evest apply for the job,
o offered it o sme ramember L st thanghe it was s supld strrment to-sav it font of
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peopls and Twasa’, 1 was so stupid yef, Buceded areply heeansa fwes so dumh and I
watted 0 ks sute people realised it wes 2 sinpid commment This was fn ot of this
“Nick and Kaeen, -

They probably woulda't have aven gathesed what was going om, but it Just scemed fike
all of a sudfen, there’s this yeah, I don't know, i%s almost like he's setting me np 1o,
either one pefrid of me, orfwo, trying fo see I TIl confiss ty dotng something that Tve
never done before. My commmnication with the INP was to 3 mivdmum. The enly
peopla that [reslly spoke to weag every now and then I wonld say g7day to Mark H 1 saw
him or 1 heda’t spoken to Metk fox o while, that’s Mark: Medrdle I would give him a
quick; call and nins times ouf of ten yow'd never gt by atyway becange they wers fn
elestion mode. So 'd leave a message and thet was it But Vol Bmdford, I stayed fn
tonch with, ke, but you Inow, he’d only Just given her 2o award on Australin Dey this
year you kuow for ber oulstending achitvements to the comvmuntly, so Te was still
fHends with her. And okay so she's the chefrpersen of the Mooloolah Brmmch, for the
State LINP member bot he's got mates o buth sides, LNP and Tabor — always tells ug
that fip has divner wifh people. So I'd nover seet o dssna with oor becoming close or
fifends with any of the members. As I say sincs belng fn Canhegra Pve got a lot of
respect for Anthony Albanese, T ihid be’s 2 nice bloke, Ive met hin nomerua tines,
T've gpent time just oo general chit chak fevel, Anma Budce i3 » Labor metober, She's
groat, really rice, Tebn Murphy is the same. So my relationship with Labor aud Liberal
membets wez equil, i ok § peobably knew mong Labor peopls wotling in the
Speskers offies then T knew Liberal. The only petson ¥ lenew an fhe Libersl side was
Cheistopher Pynie vho was in our officemest days of the week, Ho would come n and
catch up wih Peto, sy g'day to the staff, And Wyatt Roy who, for some zeagon, ¥
always tan info golig and getting knch and we wete on the g communieations
cammittes, Peter wes elways at thoses anyway with me. So I dom't keiow whers he came
from with that spy thing. T xeally throvgh me and I thought, whet ate you gettiog at,
wiat's the point of thig, He had also mede mnneross comxmenty on the et that § was
St ox probeton peded,, But he'd always do it Jokingly X vse to say to him that thres
momth probaionary peried goes for you too, If I don’t went to be Bere, I can Jeave too.
‘But it Was just more, 1 had to have something to say becausa be’d ofien do o frond of
people, it way almest as i well, yeeh, he Tked to foel that bif moge supedor or
something, {'va getngides,

Qv 2 couple of weeks There wes & point thers where Cluls Pyge seemed to come fn
every day and he’d slweys go, end how ate yon tedsy, and b got alng extremely well
with Tin, Nine times out of tent yow'd find &im n Tim?s office havizg a good old chet
ty Tim. before he'd szy hello to amyons else. Rot no, Chris waa good. They bad a
ruzdng Joke, Tio aod Pefer, thet Clels wes gay and thet Cltfs was ooly coming in to
say "y 1o me end T, dido’t think snyihing of it, They tried {o make out ons day that
Chris had asked for my umber aud my emadl address emd everything, and 7t never
heppencd, fhey admitied {0 that, it wes just a joke. Wesh { don’{ Jonow why, so
conumients wets passed 4 that respect and look, Christopher Pyne, be's manied with
$our kids, but who's o Judge who knows, Chrls has never shown me any atiuntioa that
would have me think that he was. .

Peter Slipper mentioned, cause Chrls stayed belind and had a few drinks with us, many
MP had, from both sides of polities, I think #'s actuslly good fo see some of these
politiclans It their haly down cvery now and ten Not thet agene wes dropk or
anytiing T it was nice fo acfually see them in a real world where they were stoading
argrmd having a camversetion abowt thefn kide or thels travels op Chrisimas or-vdhatever.
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Becanzo I suppose we anly ever sée them on TV dwing Question Time or fn sericus
mode when they’re, you Inow, saying negative stodf about the oppasite pesty, Veah he
jolted thet Right about yau Imow Chils being keen on me eod ] hadn't ever thought of it
like that. Chels bad never shown thet sort of interest, Clirls isa very chatty fellovs, he is
very cugeping whenaver he falks to ayone, ean be just anyons in the office,

Tradenton 20 Maych,

243

207 of Mazeh vres a day that we, Keren and 1 hied, Raren mainly, Keren hed been
derling with, o serics of cmails thet were coming through fiom Jownalist Steve Lewis
who worke for News Litnited &d mainly The Avstralisn. T had never dealt with Steye
before, never met him. He had a xeputatinn ag the bloks thet broke the Ule Gate Scandal
with Kevin Rudd sume years ago when he was Peime Miviter, Bub Stove had beent
quite persistent with his quastioning of the e of Parliamentay fivads to pimchase wine,
{he Involvernent thet Peter Slipperhad with Get Wineg Ditzct snd the ownes Tony Sells.
Thete wes 2. series of questions refating fo the supply of ~wing, 28 fo wiether it was
denated to biz lash clection camypatgn, and Jook 1t was & notigsse story, it wam't going
fo go anywhere. It had o sobstanes, we keew # hud no sebstance, 'We conld tll by
Poier’s teantion that i Bad vothing, And we had suggested to Peter hat he try a method
of puiting ot the questions and answets cange everything’s hways done by emsil, o
we had & log of questions and snewers, With ey joualist dey only pick and choose
vihat they wet to wilte, pick and chooss bits of substmce or sornething that might sefl
o papers aod we thonght we' il get your story out fhere. T bad been tipped off that 1t
was golng fo be a big story, ke a front page story and in all hanesty Karen end T were
tired of moppitg up rmesses 0 we thought well rather than Tt fis bocome aimess Jet's
just go and put &l tha questions and answers out there publicdy for every Journalist fo
heve Ingtead of 1t Teing 2n exclusive mls on fhis dory, give i svearyone you know. o
we cornpiled, well Karen compiled the questions md awswers from emsd], § had
guggested that we just tweet it holus bofus and so we prk 2 tezzer on Twitler, on Peler’s
Twitter, At thia stage he had T think aromd 2,500 followers, a {ot of which were
{ourzalists, fom a1l newspapars, TV networks, 1adio stations aceess the country. We
thought bngrer 1€ wo will put it out to thew, 'We knew & wat golg to iy the story.
And 1% wes a tactic that had never been Iefed hefars. And yes thers was alot of pervous
manents, for particulady Brwen becanse it was her nana {het was an. all these emaifs,
And the simfegy worked very well We teesed on Twitter fhat we were puiting out 2
press stafement I 20 minvtes, Took aboat m hon to put out. By which stags we had
every Joumnalist . the Coundry awsre that somefhing big ‘was golug fo coms eut. And
1re posted this thing on Twitter. It stung the shit out of every jonrnalist in Hhis Country
‘hecause it had never been done in this manner hefore. We had created a new hash tag,
hash tag i9 8 4eom on Twhiter that frends, 5o we eréafed hesh fag grobby Joummalisn, and
it zend very well, i ot people ae fhen veing fhat hach tag to put with ofher stories
that wers grobby Joursatism you know, or stories of no subsiaes that were ttned fnfo
somcothing febricated. We had quits a lot of chaiter fheoagh all the MPs offices, In fact it
wes fidly significant chatter to the point whers both sides, Leborr and Liberel, wers
well aware of the strafepy that wes put forward and put ot {here pubficly, The

-joenelists were shocked that 2 toelle like fhis had-been weed boeaviss it changed the

playing feld of joumnalism, Most jrumalists refitsed to emuall ns anymore, They shut
down basically on vs. And we knew it would seb a precedent, we knew It would e
teiked shote, but we didn't expest to the extent thet it would be fhroughout the MPs
office. We lisd B Shorten come strzight 1o the office and atk for A copy of whet we
had done, what terms we had used and everything. When Palisment had Siished that

night wa hod 3 prmber e MPs Leberond Hibaral focleboel to-the Sneskers offfen-for
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& drink, they were all fellking aboyt it. But before they catns back, Petor had wellued into
the office and T was the only ong I my offies bt Karen was in hete, And he walked
straight wp fo ros apd he goes can T iss you both, tut was fust looltg 4t me, And 1
went “nol” and ired fo dodge him and T safd it Ioud enongh fhat Kaven Jooked straight
up. And it wes just like, once again, you just don’t say that, Parfionlardy, and 1 lmow
e, Pin edgy ebout everything thet he does end saya, but we weren®t both in that room,
wa weten't you kuow, i was qust bloody wmosmidortebla, fust yeah, T didn’t ke 7t
Weren asked me what went on and I fold bey and she said T can’t believs ha's 561l doing
this. And fhat wag my Jast week In Canberta, thafwas the fial week,

My text messages jog uly menory very well and ¥, haven®t gone tight through on my
text messapss but thezs i plenty of referencs to bis character. I know ever when I tefl
friends or fmily , some of the words that he usss, they find f reatly difficult to believe,
Decsnse they only see cne side of him, He's aman that, really Fhes to fell a lot of people
that he's the third most powaful pason in the Cowsdry. He Hkes fo dress up
appropritdely for you fmow when he sty in that chair, He fikes fo muke sove fhat the
Behayiour of politicima witkin Patlament Hovse is appropriate. He [kes to naeke sure,
thera's no name ealling or imappropedate use of lengtage in Parliament and yet his
hehaviour cufside of that Charaber is disgraceful. And, it's just so ovidont, Whether it
b in et messege or verbally, , no wonder people have poor thought on politicans,
they think poorly of politiviany and yet 1 den™t, most politiciips are bloedy haxd
warkers, They don’t deserve the reputation because of someona like this and sadly
fhat's what's heppening you kaow,

ATrugo of fravel eotitlomends

247

Y, thiplg that thers’s a gentine ficed fo netify the Federel Police in relation to these. My
Biggest conecrn, X travelled with Peter Slipper on thres cccasions which invelved fips
i Sydney. Seme were stopovers, some Vrera purely for 2 tuip fo Syduey to meet with
cextain people. The first trlp T had avelled ta Sydney onwas onthe 27% of Yanuary znd
vwe had a meeting with Anthony Albaness — wel] Peter had the medn fnferview, the main
preeting wiflt Anchony Albarese ~ I was asked to come down an & G flight that day fo
attend part of fhat meetiog at 11 o’clock in Anthony Albness’s office at Marrickville. T
Bew down af 6, ceaght a cab to the CPO which wag in, Phillip Street I Sydney. 1was
given instructions that they, to print out 21 the job applicints for the Assistant Advisers
role and bring them with e to the meting with Anthony Albanese, We wers later then
to travel onto Canbera for further mestings with the Cuben Ambassador. Ak 11 a'clock
T hed to meet Peicr Slipper at Anthony Alhaness™s offics in Memiclkville. I took & cab
from the CPO,  the Commomweslth Parlemiontary Offices. My wholo reasom for
travelling that day wag to ask M Albaness, a3 the InfTestoctats Minlster for the Federel
(Govermment, 49 tecord a piece ig relation to the Bruce Highwey upgrade which was fo
ogonr on the Smihite Coest betwesn the Calovndrs tum off snd the Sumshine
Maotorway, A plecs fhat they hed plomed on spending $2biiHom oo, We kad consulfed
Anfhony Albaness over the Issnes that the residencs and Trasinesses hed raised and
Anthony Albanese, whils he couldn’t atfend a forum that I had organissd for Peler be
weg prepared to tooord 8 piece to camera whish we sonld play o the gkt of fhe forum
which wes heppening ont Sundsy. So I went astong with xy pear, my carters gear, and
£lmed thet, T arived by cab, Peter wis siresdy in Syduey. I delieve he flew down the
dey hefors on Thursday the 26™, T met with Peler and Anfhony i Anthony's offies, We
filed the plece and we then had e connecting fight fo citch fom Sydney to Canberra,
Peter had asked me fo favel with hin, He hed 2 chauffoupad ear thet was waithg for

Tuirn, Fim axplained T as g, he had 2 mate, he expleined &t first bo had & mate picking him
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1, a fiend T thitk his words was, not mae, but g flend Waleft Anfhony Albatesats
office, walked across the road wheres Pefer had then celled his filend Antolne and
acganged for a plck 1 spot, That pick up spot was across the mad from Mr Alkanese’s
ofce, down 2 side street which bed a bottle-o right beside ft, Sa we got in the car there,
the cer was a blacjc Audi AS, so top of the range, Hmousine style vehicle. And I
eourocnted on how mics the car was, had all ths itmmings, the bells and whistles, I
didn't think it was, I genuinely thought it wes 5 mate’s car basmmae in Queensland we
Teve what we call L plates, of limo platts, thet thoy start with aa L, Tart % containly
dida’t lgck like & Comm Car. It wase’t 2 Commn Car, which s 2 Comrnonwealth
~vehicls, and it cerisfoly didn't logle ik 2 lime, thet's whyr T was lod to elieve that it
wes 4 fend’s vehicle. To me it Iooked ke nomsal ey plates, But I've, I never
took down, those number plates, bot T terqember the car aad T remember tha blokes
name, Antoine, And wien we wers in the car ¥ sort of asked acompils of questions showt
the cay becmaso you know, it was 2 pice velicls, And Antoine was thiy shorf Lebaness
fellow, beld head, wes't overly dressed ox anythiog, Ho had 4 palk; of pamty on with,
slacks, witl just en open neck collared shird, 5o 1o tis o soything, so X didn’t suspect fox
o ponient that hre wag 2 chauffeur driver. But doing the couxse of our trip we snded wp o
kaving to go back to the CPO to collest my lugpage that 1 way then oing to take on !
board the plane down to Canberm, And we had 10 go, a8 I sald, back vis the CPO, and
thien o the Airport. So I asked a couple of questions while ws wes driving and Peter
said that Antotus had been drtving him for. Ho asked Antoing sclually, how meny years
heve you been ddvitig me Anforme and fo my semory he sadd, 19 years, And which
made e s of think to myself ckay well mayhe they do oall themselves friends bot it !
obviousty started out s a driver clfent relsiionship. When we got owt, soxy befre we
got aut at the Afrport, at Sydney Alrport, 1 rementber Peter: asking Antoine how maty
caly charges did he requioe md e sadd thren, And T thought it wes really strange betause
you know this was suppose to be & filend picking hitn vp and yet the flend was
refering, to payment viz cab charges and in cabs that Ive ever caught you pay one lump
s, Like you pay oo fom, and you £l it out with all the detalls. Although we've all
hesn jssned cab charge cards, Ths wag 5ot & ceb, this was not a Comum Cag and yet
Teter wag issuing jost signed cab chaxge forms, they wiren't filled out properly. X saw
Tritn sipn thers, —hut there was na other wiiting or any other detail contained on those
cab charges. '

748 Thers was no meber, nothing in this car.

245 AndTthonghtit wes bizame, T idn®t cuestion it T @d votu it thovghs in my Gfesy, And 1
aoted n here he paid Tim swith e old school cab charge, olik clack machine aiylo
Tomms, mare ke & chegue size you koo,

950 Like the cedit card alipe. Thet's why [iefer fo the click clack style, you kaow that you
st acrass, So 1 didn’t say anything beeauss T was ooly in my first cougle of weeks
thexs, [ didn’t kmow what arrengements you know had been made, and you Imow, you
axpect thet things ate done right, On the 5th of Februsry, just 2 conple of weeks, a week
ortwo latee, we had another &rlp {o Sydeey which wes a Sunday, Badly Sight agsin, 8.30
from Brishine to Sydney. It was only for aduy fip. We ware coming back that night. on
thet Surday 1 took a cab fo Sydney Harbour, T waited at the Hatbour and Pefor and Inga
arrived by Ardoing, the Andi driver, :

251 Afer the Cetdse had Snished, which would have been avound 3 o’¢lock end we were
pleked up by Antoine in the same spot in which Peter and Inga wers dropped off and

thetvwms st Clrenlar Quey, T remamber the swearhen was g bt fimny, ftwms sorfofhitsnd
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miss ‘weather, rafny i pexts sod then sunny in ofher times, And he palled in just
undemeath the tafn ine or something there, there's an wpper level platform of some
founm, S0 he polled in thete. And thit's precively whers we met him. Once agin, when,
wo were faken fo the Airport to fly home thet night, Anteing was piven b chergs
forms, Once again fhety wera thres cab chargs forms. And it was just an smusua]
methed of payinent for 2 vehicle thet, 23 I sald, was't 2 ceb and waso't o
Commorwesth vehicle. Onos again [ didn’t say anything, But on the following week
we hud another dolegation, on ¢he 11% of Pebrmary. And £ kad flown down cnce again
for the day mnd the fHoht was £ 7,25 in the merning fom Brishane 1o Sydnsy, We met
gt 11,30 ot Circolar Quay 1o board the boat. Wa wets picked wpy fiom the Afrport by
Arfoire in the same vehicle, [t"s always a black Andi A8, Lock without knowing the
rego o checking the ragp, ¥ can’t say 100% thet it's fhe seme vehiols bt I have no
doult it"3 the same vehicle becanse there couldn’t be foo many, you wouldn’t own too
renty quertet of 8 milfion dollar cars. On, this ip the car wasat In prisfing condifion on
thes inside. Tt wag a bit didy and T resaermber saying ol what dd you have a big night in
the cxt or something last night Anfome. He aid fhat he'd hed o wedding or something
the night bafore so that ear had hed 2 bit ¢fnse. Jo it cccumed fo me for sine that the

" vehitle was defingicly somwe fomm, of hive vehicle, chavfferwed velicle. Onte agedn we

wers dropped off at Cirenler Quay. We had annther bast crvdse, seme sott of fhing as
the weelk hefore for the Samoans, but thia week was for the Cyprus Delegetion, we had
the President of Cyprug with ve, And we we giver, I emember we had goiten off end
thete wag indicetion thet a gift was o0 be drogped off by the Cyptlot’s ddver o ow
ditver and the meeting place was fust hehind, thepe’s a little, ke a zoo or someihing
Jown on the hoazdwalk, thexe of the Cirenler Quay sort of avea, or on the hasbour there’s
a Tittle 2o, Thers were two women out there with snakes, with & snake actuzlly, I jost
cany't thied whed that mone was becanas it was different te whero we were picked up. So
we were et by the velicle

T ot smee, # conld heve been dither Circular Quay or Dacting Hacbour, I'm ngt sire,
T oot Funiliae with Sydney. There was fike this liflo zo0, noi zoo Tut. It wes
definttely an animal land of some sorh So we met there, there was & gl upparently for
the: drivers to do = svwy but they couldn't find cach other and Peter hed given me
Antoine’s nmnber 10 call and ameogs for the meeiing spot so I had called Antoing,
That's how 1 ended 1y with Iis phone nmmber, So we kad mch, they had n.oaron of beer
{o give to ue and they also gave us cadh a, token, which was 2 paper weight. So I got
thet fiom the Fresident, We got 3 It back to the Adrport, Oh fony o we didn’t wo
wexe suppose fo go straight {0 the Aitport but Retey bad plang to meet with aNSW QC
gt A pub in Anthony Albanese’s electorate becange I romembar him saying oh we're in
Anthony Albanese’s electorste, And the pub was o, therafl lino sad f{ had 2 TAR and
Keny and a couple of pokies fn thers and fhe rest was fust noreal pub. And T was
altowed fo siny pact of that mesting for maybes fen mimees before I was asked o leave
and pive them some time to talle. Anfaine was told to heng areond velien he dropped v
off amd. then once the QC and Petex had fnished having thelr chet, they’se both, very
religions, becanse the GO and kir only spoke about raligious metters when I was af the
1zble with bim, ’

1 dop’t remember e name of this person, but T wonld know bim by face, Soraetbing
tells me it's Jokn someans,. He's quite a all fellow, 1 remember sertein foabas about
hisn, For 2 QC ho wasn't, Peter hed fold me he eamns $10,000 2 day, I know thet e was
a Labor QC. Be explalned o mue that he wes very ‘well comnested to the Labor Pariy,
Foraman thet esrmed that sort of mouey he was very 1ght with money, kis clathas wate
pld his shoes were sestty drab. be had 8 weeping Joft eor, e had quits o Jarse umiber
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of s spots o what appeared fo be seabby sealey spots un bis firehesd and face, He
had cufflinks of ericket buty. Thinning on fop, with reglly ight by and he would have
bean, iy hit 603 aud X remember maldng eomraent to Peter after we gotIn the car whet
my ohservations were He was anice soough fsllow, nothing wiong with hm, bt thers
wers just certoin things that X remembered ghout him,

And we wero picked 1p onisids the pub by Antoins again, ke had haen weiting, We
‘wese then teken once egain o the Adrport and multiple cab charges given o Antoing
apaity,

1 do not retiember there being questions dbout the muember fiis tie, Peter Slipper fust
signed & nvwmber of them, He Just, Tands over & nombor of these ceb chaxges, Ho i, by
his stagse, L have a Little philosophy Tve always ved by and Xl my fifends the same
philosophy. You have to thivk like & criminal becsuse if you'te not thinking like a
criminal youw're bovmd to be faken {on & rids, Bven thevgh von thik Yike onm you don’t
have to 2ot like one, &'s just to meke swe you don’t gt caught out for you know
behaviow that, maty of my frlends have been ripped off and scatutmed in the pust and,
Tve always said to them yon'vs got ta thigk ke a ciminal, If they propose something
ta you well you lave fo think welt you know, whet's the warst that cm happen. And I
don’t kmawy, T suppose I just Toalked at what Tmew of people’s hisfory with tiavel xoxts
and, what corurred fo o was that there®s been Iarge questions oyet & cerbubn sl cherge
in 2009 where Peter bad & cab charge that 1 think was arovnd eight ov nins handred
dollats hews i Sydaey, And X put fve and two {ogether. He seid that he had been using
Amlofns for 19 yoars and Y thonght to styyself olay well f Feter hag been using him for
19 yrars questions are hig 2009 guestioqlls czb charge hey been the vesult of nsing

- Anfoine’s services end what I thonght rayself was how do you aveld & cight, nine

frndred dollae cab charge hecmse he's heen pinned for it. So he would have Geon

. locking for the way anound not getiing pinned again for 2 §900 or $800 taly charge, And

it occumred 10 me that moy quapielon wag that henes the mwitiple dognmetts beceuse if
yon breek it down it doesn’t flag ont a system as ablg Inmp charge for a cab, If you put
hronghimudtiple ceb dockets it's not going to show up. And [ asked some questions of
this hehaviour to a former ME, Federal MP and lig saicl that 15 nof right, thet 1s not legad,
thzt I3 not Logher, it is the wrong thing ta be doing. And Texplained my thegry to Mm in
elation fo why [thought he did i and bigwords t me were —how is i in three months
yow've managed (o discover how Peter hay been using thess fxes In Syduey when for
20 odd years people have never heen able to catch him oot And Xfust said to him well
§is my suspicion that (at’s what's ocenwing and the MP, former MP said to me, you
have an obligation, if you believe that thire’s any crimine} 20tivity fo report it And |
gaid well T don’t disagres witfyyou, if fhet’s what's golag om, it's not sight, And yeeh, 1
juust soxt of hied o thirk about it & bit. Youknow U've second gueseed myself a.coupls of
#pg thinking okay woll hang on it could be leglt, Bot it was leglt and he was dofng,
the right fhing he would have canght cabs but the ¢az Bas always boon on bold. He bas
always made that cox weit for vs. So that's why [ don't belisve that, well that's why I
believe that the fes o ag High 29 they ats when he catches thet fransport whils I,
Syduny. 8o, 1 also noticed that Pefer, whan ke fes to Cenberta, will very very rarely
caich & direct fight to Canberre, he elweys comes via. Sydoey. Asd it's only a theary,
bt it males good sensa thet, end ik-would need fo be checked against records, that thoss
Aogranents could be but through on dates In which he passes through Sydney, so fhat’s
wheye it*s highly likely fhat thet's what's been otourdng.

1 later found qut that the pame of the company that owned the cer was called “Unity™
but the cab charge voucher went throngh g company amed “GM>,
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&0 18 it concrets evidence, 0. Bui it's, it explains o lot when no ono else was awie of
this. Andd yeah, #'s, it just doesn’t appesr fight.

My wotivation sod independence
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1 zm not & mientber of amy political party or orgaisation, whether forraal oz infoitmal, fn
particolar, 1 am no Jonger 2 member of the Libersl Natione] Party, having zedmed on
14 Bagember 2011,

1 am not mofivaied, In making & complaint shout the Speaker of the House of
Representatives, Mr Feter Skpper, by sy politicel considemtions, ex by any fnameial
considenations, My mofivation is o enture that Pefer SHpper’s conduet fowards me
stops end, more importantly, that sch, conduct 13 not regested in refation, to any other
s%taﬂ‘; gurretd or frbme,

Inn telation to moy compleint about the conduet of Pefer Slipper (Inclnding my complaints
abont sexudl hevgsment and oy complaings sbont s conduct in relation 10 o of ¢db
chirge vonchess) and sny action in any ¢owt ar tibmal that may be commenced by me
in reletion {6 the conduct of Petor Slipper towards me:

(£)  Lhavenotbeen paid or promised any finemeial or other benefit or considerationd
(wheiler in money, goods, services or fn any other: form whetsouver) i1 maka
any complaint of commenee such acion;

(B)  To the best of sy knowledes and belisf no ofher person has been paid o
ponised auy Snancial or other bengfit (Whether in money, gaods, services of
n sny other fome whatsoever) if 1 or Karen Deane mele a compleing or
cotmencs setan; .

() T amy not being fmded o materially supperted by any petsen, organisation or
hody o trake a cormplatat or commence aetion;

(@  Tammnet mabng the commiaint ox commenving zction st the fustigetion of, an
at the behest of, oy peison, organisation or body. Tn partionlar, T am not
making the complamt er commerang action 2t the ingigation of,

i)  smy sewspnper, television station, radio station, Joumalist or media
organisstion or entity; o

() ooy member of pardizment, Stae or Federal; or

(i)  eny polifical parly o organisation or amy officer or mgmber of &
politicel party or orpanisation,

A s
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Affirmed by the depotent
at Syduey

in Mew Sowh Wales

ot 13 April 2012

Before me:

Siprefire of witness

[Neme-zamd qualification, of witness]
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IN THE FEDERAL COURT OF AUSTRALIA (FCA)

NEW SOUTH WALES REGISTRY - FEDERAL COURT OF AUSTRALIA
FATR WORK DIVISION No: NSDS30/2012

NOTICE OF FILYNG

This dozument was filed eloctronically in the FEDERAL COURT OF AUSTRALIA (HCA) on
13/062Q012,

DETAILS QF FILING

Document Lodged:  Affidavit - Form 59 - Rule 22.03(1)

File Numburs NSDsg02012

File Title: Jasua TTunter Ashby v Conznonwealth of Austniliz & Atser

District Registry: NEW $GUTH WALES REGISTRY - FEDERAL COURT OIf AUSTRALIA

Cotn

gt/

Note

This Notice forms parl of the document and conlaing informalion fhat niight olhorwise
appear elsewhere in the document. Tha Notice mugst be lngluded it the docomont served
g eggh parly (o the procceding,

P 46/46
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in a way o harass or annoy, cause delay or deffiment, and for the wiongful pumese
already mentioned. .

7. Insummary, the Commmonwealih relfes on the follewing mafers In supportef its
applicafions:

g) The application, a8 originally filed, Included a humber of allegations againsithe
second respondent which were widely pubilclsed by the applicant but which were
abandened before the first directions hearing. The allegations in paragraphs 5 to
9 of the originafing applicaiion were nof supporled By any sweim, admissible
evidence yet made availabls by the applicant.

b) The applicani is either unwilling or unable to particularise any loss ordamsgs
suffered as a consequanca of any alleged conduct of the szcond respohdent,
nofwithstanding that in his originzl applidation he claimed b be-suffering an’
finess as a consequenca of the acfions of the second respondent, and thathe

sopiindes-io-allege-thetihis-condusthascaused-himanxisiyand-stressHneluding——————
physical symptoms.

¢} Theapplicant did not take appropriata alfematives to ligaton encouraged by the
Givil Disputes Resolution Act 2041 which had the pofential to resolve any
voncemns he hiad about the conduct of Mr Slipper, bui without publicity and the
asscciated darnags fo Mr Slipper’s rsputaiion.

d) The proceedings were brought against a hackground of conduct hy the applicant
which demonstraied a clear desire to hurt Mr Slipper's reputzifon, This conduct
included the applicant providing to Mr Slipper's political opponenis in the
GQueenslard Liberzl National Parly (specifically Mark McAsdle and Mal Brough)
material which ke belisved would harm Mr Sfipper. The materdal he supplied o

“fhem Including fext messages and confidential diary information.

e} During hs employment, and without the knowledge of the respondenis, the
applicant provided corfidential information concerning Mr Stipner o Steve Lewis,
a journalist with News Lid. The apparent purposa in providing that information to
Mr Lewis wes fo gssist Mr Lswis's inguliies info matters likely fo harm
_ Mr Slipper's reputaiion. The Information included exiracts from Mr Slipper's
private diary and text messages. On 4 April 2012 Mr Ashby agreed with Mr Lewls
that they would "get’ Mr Slipper. .

f}  Inaddition fo bringing the proceadings to harm Mr Sipperand assist his peliteal
opponents, the material referred fo [n the bedy of this aifidavit shows that the
applicant breught these proceadings for the subsidiary, bui also illeglimate,
purpose of pursuing collateral benefis for himseli and Karen Deans, in the form
of employment with Queensland State Ministers whio will look favourably on them
for having Grought procsedings against Mr Slipper and wio helped them in
damaging Mr Sliopet's repuiztion.

g) Ths acion against the Commonweslth 's brought for the purpeses of faciliafing
proceedings against Mr Slipper which are designed fo damage Mr Sfippers

repuiation. .
A S v/ e
(L 7 g /
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Form 59

Rule 29.02(1)
' Affidavit
No.  NSD5800f2012
Federal Court of Australia
District Regisity: New South Wales
- Division: Fair Work

James Hunter Ashby

Applicant FEDERAL COURT OF AUSTRALA
ek et
[kl =g L7 o] f

Commonwealth of Ausiralia VED

First Resp ondent | 3 “? M.&L‘?‘s z': -;z

' NG
Peter Slipper i} R
Second Respondent | P PRt $ereeerers oo

Affidavit of: MICHAEL DANIEL HARMER
Address: Level 28, St Martins Tawer, 31 Market Street, Sydney, NSW
Qccupation: Solicitor

Date: 17 May 2012

I, Michael Daniel Harmer, of Level 28, St Martins Tower, 31 Market Street, Sydney in the State of
New South Wales, affirm:

1. 1 am the solicitor for the applicant.

Filed on behalf of James Ashby, Applicant W S L P
HARMERS WORKPLACE LAWYERS

Address for service:

Lavel 28, St Martins Tower Tel: 02 9267 4322,

31 Market Street Fax; 02 9264 4295,

SYDNEY NSW 2000 ) Email: michael.harmer@harmers.com.au

[Farm approved 01/08/2011}


mailto:michael.harmer@harmers.oom

4. After caunsel was briefed in relation to this matter {and without disclosing the substance of
any advice from counsel) | considered that the just resolution of this dispute as guickly,
inexpensively and efficiently as possible would be assisted by the issues being defined by

way of pleadings and for the issues to be refined and narrowed.

Sworn by the deponent )

at Sydney % T e
in New South Wales )  Signature of deponent

on 17 May 2012 ]

Name of witness: KitWoon Yap

Address of witness: Level 28, St Martins Tower, 31 Market St, SYDNEY NSW 200Q

Capacity of witness: Sclicitor
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Workplace Lawyers:
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® Chongs Managementi

& Industrial Relations

® Employment

r Occupdticnal Health & Safety

# Humon Rights & Equat Opporturiiy
e Legol Rick Managemeni

Our ref: MDH:GKR:BDB:20121209

18 July 2012

Aunstralian Govemment Solicitor
50 Blackall St
BARTON ACT 2600

Attention: Sarah erght /
Catherine Mann

By email: sarah.wright@ass.cov.au
catherine.mann@ags.gov.au

Dear Colleagues,

Manrice Blackburn
Level 10, 456 Lonsdale Street
MELBOURNE VIC 3000

Attention: Siobhan Keating
Josh Bornstein

By email: skeafing@mauoricblackburn.com.au;

jbornstein@mauriceblackburn.com.an

JAMES ASHBY V COMMONWEALTH OF AUSTRALIJA & ANOR (NSD580/2012)

We refer to the particulars at paragraphs 22(a) and 35 of our client’s statement of claim and to
our repeated references to the fact that we would provide additional particulars of injury and
loss and damage at the time of service of opinion evidence. We now enclose, by way of

service, the report of Clinical Associate Professor Phillips dated 16 July 2012, which our
client will rely upon at the hearing.

We also provide particulars as follows.

Paragraph 22(a)
1776 applzcant su__ﬁ"ered rhe ﬁallowmg physrcal mnproms ( ) blood in hzs
urine; (ii) nausea;(iii} abdominal pain; awd (iv) diarrhoea. The
applicant also suffered an injury being an adjustment disorder with
mixed features of anxzeiy and depressed mood DM IV TR 309.28
{chronic type). :
MELBOURINE SYDNEY BRISEANE
leval 2 Level 28, St Marfins Tower Suite 16, Level 10
417 Collins Street 31 Market Street 320 Adelnide Street
Melboumne VIC 3000 Sydney NSW 2000 Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Bex 632 Collins St West PO Box Q548 GVB GPO Box 111
Melbourne VIC 8007 Sydney NSW 1230 Brishane QLD 4001

Telephone: [03) 9612 2300

Telephone (02) 9267 4322

Telephnne {07} 3015 BOOD

S ——
Feestmile{B34-0410.020]

e {0 R EL A50S
=S =

Fatsimi

Email: melboume@hormers.com.au

Email: sydnay@harmers.com.ou

\NW.I"I_DI'I‘HEI'S.COH’\.CIU
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Emcil: brishane@harmers.com.au
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mailto:brisbane@harmers.com.au

Paragraph 35

Particulars

Offence, humiliation, distress, anxiety and siress (including physical
symptoms consisting of> (i) bleod in his wurine;(it) nausea;(iii)
abdommal pam ana' (i v) a’zarrimea) dzslocatzon fo I ﬁz ﬁa%eﬁ

ea-idmee, an acyusmaenf d:sorder wzrh mzxed ﬁzatures of anx:ety rmd
depressed mood DM IV TR 309.28 (chronic type) and associated
meddical expenses.

We also draw to your attention paragraphs 67 1o 70 of the report of Clinical Associate
Professor Phillips and note that in his opinfon the apphcant requires between 30-40
psychotherapy sessions to treat his disorder and that such sessions may cost $315 per session.

At trial, updated evidence will be provided as to likely duration and costs of ongoing -

treatment.

Yours faithfully
HARMERS WORKPLACE LAWYERS

LU
e Brae- - \\ ‘!
Michael Harmer Karen Jones
Encl

FEDERAL COURT OF AUSTRALIA
EXHIBIT /MEENo 222 C3,
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